
 

 

 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 

Wednesday 24 October 2012 at 7.00 pm 
Committee Rooms 1, 2 and 3, Brent Town Hall, Forty 
Lane, Wembley, HA9 9HD 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members first alternates second alternates 
Councillors: Councillors: Councillors: 
   
Ketan Sheth (Chair) Thomas R Moher 
Daly (Vice-Chair) Long Naheerathan 
Aden J Moher Moloney 
Baker Kansagra HB Patel 
Cummins Ms Shaw Sneddon 
Hashmi Cheese Beck 
John Van Kalwala Ogunro 
CJ Patel Hopkins Lorber 
RS Patel Gladbaum Harrison 
Krupa Sheth Oladapo Powney 
Singh Hossain Mashari 
 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

www.brent.gov.uk/committees 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 5.30pm in Committee Room 4 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 
 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

2. Minutes of the previous meeting   1 - 6 

 Extract of Planning Code of Practice 

 SOUTHERN AREA 

3. 72-74 Chamberlayne Road, London, NW10 3JJ (Ref. 
12/2150)  

Queens Park 11 - 14 

4. 1-5 Opal Mews, London, NW6 (Ref.12/2292)  Kilburn 15 - 24 

 WESTERN AREA 

5. Saya Enterprise, Shree Swaminarayan Hindu Mission, 54 
Meadow  Garth, London, NW10 8HD (Ref.11/2628)  

Stonebridge 25 - 30 

6. Northwick Park Hospital, Watford Road, Harrow, HA1 3UJ 
(Ref.12/1615)  

Northwick Park 31 - 42 

7. Land Adjacent to Morritt House, Talbot Road, Wembley, 
HA0 (Ref.12/1383)  

Wembley Central 43 - 56 

8. 280 Watford Road, Harrow, HA1 3TZ (Ref.12/2110)  Northwick Park 57 - 60 

9. 280 Watford Road, Harrow, HA1 3TZ (Ref.12/0316)  Northwick Park 61 - 68 

 PLANNING APPEALS 

10. Planning Appeals - September 2012   69 - 76 

11. Any Other Urgent Business   

 Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be given in writing to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representative before the meeting in 
accordance with Standing Order 64. 
 

 

Site Visit 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

SITE VISITS – SATURDAY 20 OCTOBER 2012 
 

Members are reminded that the coach leaves Brent House at 9.30am 
 
 

REF. ADDRESS ITEM
  

WARD TIME PAGE 
 

12/1383 Land Adjacent to Morritt House, 
Talbot Road, Wembley, HA0 

7 Wembley 
Central 
 

9:35 43 - 56 

12/1615 Northwick Park Hospital, Watford 
Road, Harrow, HA1 3UJ  

6 Northwick 
Park 

10.00 31 - 42 

      

11/2628 Saya Enterprise, Shree 
Swaminarayan Hindu Mission, 54 
Meadow  Garth, London, NW10 
8HD 
 

5 Stonebridge  10:35 25 - 30 

12/2292 1-5 Opal Mews, London, NW6 4 Kilburn 10:55 15 - 24 
 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Tuesday 6 November 2012 
 
As that meeting will consider reports on policy issues only, there will be no site visits on the 
preceding Saturday. 
 
 

� Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 
• The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 

members of the public. 
• Toilets are available on the second floor. 
• Catering facilities can be found on the first floor near The Paul Daisley 

Hall. 
• A public telephone is located in the foyer on the ground floor, opposite the 

Porters’ Lodge 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

 

 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT 

 
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
Thursday 27 September 2012 at 7.00 pm 

 
PRESENT:  Councillors Ketan Sheth (Chair), Aden, Baker, Cummins, Hashmi, Hopkins 
(In place of CJ Patel), John, Naheerathan (In place of Daly), RS Patel and Powney (In 
place of Krupa Sheth). 
 
Also present:   Councillor Denselow 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Daly, CJ Patel, Krupa Sheth and 
Singh 
 
 
1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests 

 
None. 
 
 

2. Minutes of the previous meeting 
 
RESOLVED:- 
 
that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 22 August 2012 be approved as 
an accurate record of the meeting. 
 
 

3. WOODCOCK PARK, Shaftesbury Avenue, Harrow, HA3 0RD (Ref. 12/1629) 
 
PROPOSAL: Installation of 6 x floodlights on 6 metre high columns to serve 
artificial grass pitch in Woodcock Park. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions. 
 
The Area Planning Manager drew members’ attention to an amendment to 
condition 4 to revise the wording. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended and as amended in 
condition 4. 
 
 

4. 16 Carlisle Road, Kilburn, London, NW6 6TS (Ref. 12/1718) 
 
PROPOSAL: The erection of a single storey rear infill extension and the 
excavation of new basement level with lightwells to the front and rear of the 
dwellinghouse. 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 
 

 
 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions and 
informatives. 
 
Andy Bates, Area Planning Manager clarified that the proposal involved a rear 
extension to and a basement development of a mid-terraced property within the 
Queens Park Conservation Area. He added that the proposal complied with 
policies in terms of its relationship with neighbouring properties and that both 
aspects of the development would form an integral part of 16 Carlisle Road. 
 
Mrs Jill Weighall an objector stated that in addition to noise nuisance and 
environmental pollution through dust, the proposed basement development would 
detrimentally affect the structural stability of her property.  She pointed to 
instances of detrimental impact arising from basement development in Creighton 
Road, Windemere Road and in the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea.  
Mrs Weighall continued that as the extent of the damage would take several years 
to surface, it would be necessary for the applicant to have independent 
hydrological tests undertaken.  She added that the development would constitute 
an over-development within the site and requested deferral of the application until 
the concerns expressed had been resolved.   
 
Ms Elaine Henderson speaking on behalf of Queens Park Residents’ Association 
(QPRA) objected to the proposed development on the grounds that it would not 
preserve or enhance the character of the Queens Park Conservation Area.  She 
also expressed concerns about the impact of lighting from the lightwell in terms of 
light pollution in an area with where the houses had no screen hedges.  Ms 
Henderson added that the proposed development would alter the special 
character of Carlisle Road. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Planning Code of Practice, 
Councillor Denselow, ward member stated that he had been approached by 
residents and members of QPRA.  Councillor Denselow expressed concerns 
about the impact of the proposed development in terms of noise nuisance from the 
use of heavy machinery during construction, the associated dust that would be 
generated and in the longer term, instability to the structure and foundations of 
neighbouring properties.  He continued that as the Conservation Area Design 
Guide for the area did not cover basement development, it would be advisable for 
the Local Planning Authority to look to practices in other boroughs and take a firm 
stance to clamp down on basement developments.  In urging a deferral, Councillor 
Denselow requested the Committee to obtain an independent basement impact 
assessment and a full hydrological survey of the site before deciding on the 
application. 
 
In the discussion that followed, Councillor John asked the Area Planning Manager 
to confirm if officers were aware of any of the problems referred to by the objectors 
and to comment on the outcome of a possible appeal.  Councillor Powney added 
that membership of Considerate Contractors Scheme (CCS) would adequately 
address the anticipated detrimental impact referred to by the objectors.  In his 
view, the cost of the survey requested by the speakers would be disproportionately 
high. 
 

Page 2



 
 

 
 
 

 

The Area Planning Manager responded that the structural problems referred to by 
the objectors were anecdotal and that any reasons for refusal should be based on 
sound planning grounds and policies else the Council could incur costs if the 
applicant appealed against a refusal.  He reiterated that the condition on CCS 
would give some comfort on the behaviour of the contractor during construction 
and that the survey requested would be disproportionately high.  He added that 
the proposed development which would enhance the conservation area complied 
with relevant policies as set out in the main report. 
 
Councillors Cummins and Hashmi expressed reservations about the proposal for 
the lightwell and indicated their intention to vote against the application. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 
 

5. King Edward VII Park, Park Lane, Wembley, HA9 7RX (Ref. 12/1785) 
 
PROPOSAL: Installation of an outdoor gym area measuring 12 metres by 8 
metres, into an existing area of parkland, west of the existing tennis courts. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions. 
 
Mrs J Miller objected to the proposed development on the grounds that due to its 
location and proximity to her garden, it would exacerbate the considerable noise 
nuisance that existed already.  She requested that the gym be relocate centrally 
within the park so as to minimise noise impact. 
 
Mr Merid Gebru an objector stated that the level of monitoring required to minimise 
anti-social behaviour in the park had not been carried out by officers and that 
health and safety issues including the need for toilet facilities raised in the past 
had not been addressed either.  He added that the location of the gym would 
compromise security and give rise to loss of privacy. Mr Gebru also requested the 
gym’s relocation centrally within the park. 
 
Gerry Kiefer, Head of Sports started by saying that the equipment for the gym had 
been funded by the National Health Service (NHS) to encourage outdoor sports as 
well as  to address the problem of obesity and lack of physical activity in the 
borough.  She informed the Committee that the gym would be located some 
twenty five metres away from nearest garden and that its relocation to a central 
position within the park would detract from the beauty of the park.  In her view 
noise nuisance would not result from the gym and that there were no additional 
resources to provide toilet facilities.  She continued that interpretation boards and 
volunteers would be provided to minimise any likely detrimental impact. 
 
In response to members’ questions, Gerry Kiefer stated that as the playground, 
tennis court and the gym would be next to each other it would provide the 
necessary interaction in an ideal location that would not generate noise nuisance. 
She added that loss of privacy would not result either. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 

Page 3



 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

6. 7A Abbey Manufacturing Estate, Mount Pleasant, Wembley, HA0  1RS(Ref. 
12/1795) 
 
PROPOSAL: Proposed change of use of Vehicle Repair Garage (Use Class B2) to 
include mixed use MOT Testing Centre (Use Class Sui Generis). 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions and 
informatives. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 
 

7. Northwick Park Golf Course, Watford Road, Harrow, HA1 3TZ (Ref. 11/3341) 
 
PROPOSAL: Reinstatement of public right of way (PROW 34) across the driving 
range, including raising a protective embankment along one side of the footpath 
and the installation of protective netting over the footpath. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 
 

8. Northwick Park Golf Club, 280 Watford Road, Harrow, HA1 3TZ (Ref. 12/1215) 
 
PROPOSAL: Details pursuant to condition 6 (details of landscaping) and condition 
15 (landscape management plan) of full planning permission 06/0768 dated 
22/12/2006 for retention and modification of hard surface and lighting to the north 
of the clubhouse to create an overflow car-park for 40 cars and a grassed area of 
special-events parking, with two lighting columns and associated landscaping. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Deferral to enable officers to assess further information 
from the applicant. 
 
Neil McClellan, Area Planning Manager updated members that negotiated 
amendments from the applicant were not received on time to enable officers to 
carry out the necessary assessments before the meeting.  He therefore 
recommended deferral to the next meeting. 
 
DECISION: Deferred to the next meeting. 
 
 

9. 280 Watford Road, Harrow, HA1 3TZ (Ref. 12/2110) 
 
PROPOSAL:  Submission of details pursuant to Condition 3 (laying of topsoil and 
grass); Condition 4 (details of landscaping) and Condition 6 (parking management 
plan) of planning permission dated 22/12/2006 (LPA Ref: 06/0768) for the creation 
of an overflow car-park and a grassed area for special-events parking. 

Page 4



 
 

 
 
 

 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Deferral to enable officers to assess further information 
from the applicant. 
 
Neil McClellan, Area Planning Manager updated members that negotiated 
amendments from the applicant were not received on time to enable officers to 
carry out the necessary assessments before the meeting.  He therefore 
recommended deferral to the next meeting. 
 
DECISION: Deferred to the next meeting. 
 
 

10. 280 Watford Road, Harrow, HA1 3TZ (Ref. 12/0316) 
 
PROPOSAL: Internal and external works to the existing golf centre building to 
enable part of the ground floor to be used as a cafe. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Deferral to enable officers to assess further information 
from the applicant. 
 
Neil McClellan, Area Planning Manager updated members that negotiated 
amendments from the applicant were not received on time to enable officers to 
carry out the necessary assessments before the meeting.  He therefore 
recommended deferral to the next meeting. 
 
DECISION: Deferred to the next meeting. 
 
 

11. 1A Elmside Road, Wembley, HA9 8JB (Ref. 12/1971) 
 
PROPOSAL: Erection of a new first floor to existing single storey office building. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions. 
 
With reference to the tabled supplementary the Area Planning Manager informed 
members that an officer site visit, carried out following comments from local 
residents alleging that construction had commenced, confirmed that the site was 
being cleared. There were no signs that any construction works were taking place 
and that the clearance involving the demolition of the smaller outbuilding 
previously attached to the larger building did not require planning permission. He 
added that since the main report was issued there had been 3 further letters of 
objection but none raised new issues. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 
 

12. Appeals 
 
Noted. 
 

Page 5



 
 

 
 
 

 

 
13. Any Other Urgent Business 

 
None. 
 
The meeting ended at 8:00pm 
 
COUNCILLOR Ketan Sheth 
 
Chair 
 
 

Page 6



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 7



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 8



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'78%"9&*:
5.;5

!2<&',"- !"#"!$%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

&'()*+,,-)../ 0"102*34+56)-7+89)*:;+,<*=;9,;9<*>?!%*@AA

B*3-;C9*D;E8-'F4(*+9,*,+(+6+.)*-'F4(.*"%!!*G-,9+9D)*&H-I)8*!%%%"$"J%

K4'.*5+E*'.*'9,'D+('I)*;978L

Agenda Item 3

Page 11



(>!>+?>@A M*NHFH.(<*"%!"

BC(@A OH))9P.*Q+-R

0DC,,+,E'C(>CA S'76H-9*T*S)9.+7*3;9.H7(+('I)*U;-H5

D7!CF+7,A 0"102*34+56)-7+89)*:;+,<*=;9,;9<*>?!%*@AA

0(707GCDA 34+9F)*;V*H.)*;V*(4)*F-;H9,*V7;;-*V-;5*+*E-'I+()*5)56)-.*D7H6*W&H'*X)9)-'.Y
H.)*(;*+*E-;E)-(8*7)(('9F.*+9,*).(+()*+F)9D8*WZ.)*37+..*N"YL*

C00D+!C,FA A+5).*N9,-)C*[9()-9+(';9+7

!7,FC!FA \]N*Q7+99'9F*T*\)I)7;E5)9(

0DC,',7HGA
Q7)+.)*D;9,'(';9*"

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

(>!7==>,@CF+7,
NEE-;I+7

>J+GF+,E
K4)*)^'.('9F*E-;E)-(8*'.*+*D;55)-D'+7*H9'(*V-;9('9F*;9(;*34+56)-7+89)*:;+,L*[(*'.*9;(*+*7'.(),*6H'7,'9F*9;-*'.*'(
C'(4'9*+*3;9.)-I+(';9*N-)+*+9,*V;-5.*E+-(*;V*(4)*34+56)-7+89)*:;+,*&)D;9,+-8*&4;EE'9F*U-;9(+F)*C'(4'9
S)9.+7*:'.)*.4;EE'9F*V-;9(+F)L

0(707GCD
&))*,).D-'E(';9*+6;I)L

K+GF7(L
>;*-)7)I+9(*E7+99'9F*4'.(;-8L

07D+!L'!7,G+@>(CF+7,G
M*&3%'N3$%2*O'@&P&1")#&3%'0123'5..6
&]M*_*3;9,'(';9.*;9*>;91-)(+'7*Z.).
&]`*_*&)D;9,+-8*&4;EE'9F*U-;9(+F).

!7,GNDFCF+7,
N77*9)'F46;H-'9F*E-;E)-(').*D;9.H7(),L

@*;6a)D(';9.*4+I)*6))9*-)D)'I),*;9*(4)*V;77;C'9F*F-;H9,./

!L*K4)*E-;E;.),*,)I)7;E5)9(*C'77*4+I)*+*,)(-'5)9(+7*'5E+D(*;9*E+-R'9F*'9*(4)*.H--;H9,'9F*+-)+L
"L*K4)*E-;E;.),*,)I)7;E5)9(*C'77*4+I)*+*,)(-'5)9(+7*'5E+D(*;9*(4)*I'(+7'(8*;V*34+56)-7+89)*:;+,*+.*+
.4;EE'9F*D)9(-)L*K4)-)*+-)*(;;*5+98*.'5'7+-*H.).*+7-)+,8L

G9)*7)(()-*4+.*6))9*-)D)'I),*'9*.HEE;-(*;V*(4)*E-;E;.+7/

!L*K4)*E-;E;.+7*C'77*-).H7(*'9*(4)*-)9;I+(';9*;V*+*,)-)7'D(*.4;EL

(>=C(QG
!"#$%#&'()*+),-()./(

K4)*E-;E;.),*D4+9F)*;V*H.)*;V*D;55)-D'+7*H9'(.*C'(4'9*.)D;9,+-8*.4;EE'9F*V-;9(+F)*+-)*D;9.',)-),

Page 12



+DD)E(+67)*C4)-)*(4)*E-;E;.),*H.)*C'77*E-;I',)*+*.)-I'D)*(;*I'.'('9F*5)56)-.*;V*(4)*F)9)-+7*EH67'D*.H6a)D(*(;
-).',)9('+7*+5)9'(8*+9,*(-+9.E;-(*'5E+D(*'9*7'9)*C'(4*Z\Q*E;7'D8*&]`L*[(*C;H7,*+EE)+-*(4+(*(4)*E-)5'.).*C)-)
5;.(*-)D)9(78*H.),*68*(4)*:;8+7*b-'('.4*=)F';9*&;D'+7*37H6*+7(4;HF4*(4)8*4+I)*-)5+'9),*I+D+9(*'9*-)D)9(
8)+-.*C'(4*(4)*.'()*4+I'9F*6))9*5+-R)(),*V;-*(4)*E+.(*"*8)+-.L*>;(C'(4.(+9,'9F*(4)*7)9F(4*;V*(4)*I+D+9D8
E)-';,*+9,*(4+(*+*E-'I+()*5)56)-.*D7H6*'.*D7+..'V'),*+.*.H'*F)9)-'.*WV+77'9F*;H(.',)*+98*H.)1D7+..Y*'(*'.*+7.;*9;(
D;9.',)-),*(;*-).H7(*'9*(4)*7;..*;V*+*D;55H9'(8*I)9H)*+.*'(*'.*7+',*;H(*'9*(4)*V;-5*;V*+*-)(+'7*H9'(*(4+(*'.
D4+-+D()-'.('D*;V*-)(+'7*.(-))(*;9*C4'D4*'(*'.*7;D+(),*+9,*(4)-)V;-)*C;H7,*6)*5;-)*+EE-;E-'+()78*H.),*+.*+
D;55)-D'+7*H9'(L*

0("1#%(),*)2#/#,#$3)4(56("/)*+),-()!.6'#%7

K4)*E-;E;.),*H.)*'.*+.*+*E-;E)-(8*7)(('9F.*+9,*).(+()*+F)9D8*C'(4'9*(4)*N"*H.)*D7+..L*K4'.*(8E)*;V*H.)*C'77
E-;I',)*+*.)-I'D)*(;*I'.'('9F*5)56)-.*;V*(4)*EH67'D*C'.4'9F*(;*EH-D4+.)*E-;E)-(').*;-*7;;R'9F*V;-*-)9(+7
E-;E)-(').L*K4'.*'.*D;9.',)-),*(;*6)*+9*+DD)E(+67)*H.)*C'(4'9*(4)*(;C9*D)9(-)*+9,*E)-4+E.*5;-)*'9*R))E'9F
C'(4*+*7;D+7*-)(+'7*D)9(-)*(4+9*(4)*)^'.('9F*H.)*+.*+*E-'I+()*5)56)-.*D7H6*WZ.)*37+..*&H'*X)9)-'.YL

8(/#9($,#:');5($#,<

K4)*H.)*C'77*9;(*-).H7(*'9*+98*.'F9'V'D+9(*+5)9'(8*'..H).*V;-*-).',)9('+7*H.).*+6;I)*+9,*9)'F46;H-'9FL*K4)
4;H-.*;V*H.)*E-;E;.),*+-)*%ML@%1!`L%%*c;9,+8*(;*U-',+8*+9,*%`L%%1!0L%%*&+(H-,+8<*&H9,+8*+9,*b+9R
];7',+8.L*K4).)*;E)9'9F*4;H-.*+-)*9;(*H9(8E'D+7*;V*(4;.)*(4+(*C;H7,*6)*V;H9,*'9*+98*K;C9*D)9(-)*;-*.4;EE'9F
+-)+L

=":$/&*",)>5&:%,

K4)*E-;E)-(8*C'77*;E)-+()*C'(4'9*(4)*+6;I)*4;H-.*;V*H.)L*N.*.HD4*'(*C'77*6)*5+'978*;E)9*,H-'9F*(4)*4;H-.*'9
C4'D4*E+-R'9F*'.*D;9(-;77),*'9*(4)*7;D+7*I'D'9'(8*C4'D4*+-)*c;9,+8*(;*U-',+8*ML@%+51JL@%E5*V;-*E+-R'9F*6+8.
;9*34+56)-7+89)*:;+,*+9,*9)'F46;H-'9F*c;.(89*X+-,)9.L*K4'.*C'77*5)+9*(4+(*5;.(*I'.'(.*(;*(4)*E-;E)-(8<*68
I'.'(;-.*+9,*.(+VV<*C'77*6)*,H-'9F*(4)*,+8*'9*D;9(-+.(*(;*(4+(*;V*(4)*E-'I+()*5)56)-.*D7H6*C4'D4*C+.*5;-)*7'R)78
(;*4+I)*;E)-+('9F*4;H-.*;H(.',)*;V*E+-R'9F*-).(-'D(';9.L*[(*'.*D;9.',)-),*(4+(*(4)*(-+9.E;-(*'5E+D(*;V*(4)
E-;E;.),*D4+9F)*;V*H.)*C'77*9;(*4+I)*+*.'F9'V'D+9(*'5E+D(*;9*)^'.('9F*E+-R'9F*+9,*4'F4C+8*D;9,'(';9.*+9,<
'9,)),<*5+8*-)E-).)9(*+9*'5E-;I)5)9(*;9*(4)*.'(H+(';9*C)-)*+*VH778*VH9D(';9'9F*6H.8*c)56)-.*37H6*(;
;E)-+()*V-;5*(4)*E-)5'.).L

?++#%(")@*55($,/)*$)?6A(%,#*$/

!L*K4)*E+-R'9F*.(+9,+-,*V;-*+*E-'I+()*5)56)-.*D7H6*C'(4'9*+*H9'(*'9*+*(;C9*D)9(-)*'.*.'5'7+-*(;*+9*N@*(8E)*H.)
+9,*C;H7,*(4)-)V;-)*-)dH'-)*;9)*.E+D)*V;-*+*H9'(*;V*7)..*(4+9*2%%.d5L*K4)*E-;E;.),*H.)*'.*C'(4'9*(4)*N"*H.)
D7+..*+9,*+.*'(*'.*6)7;C*!$%.d5*'9*.'e)*'(*C'77*4+I)*+*E+-R'9F*-)dH'-)5)9(*;V*!.E+D)L*K4)*E-;E)-(8*+7.;*4+.*+9
fg^D)77)9(f*QH67'D*K-+9.E;-(*NDD)..'6'7'(8*=)I)7*WQKN=Y*-+('9F*;V*J6L*N.*.HD4*5;.(*E);E7)*I'.'('9F*(4)
E-)5'.).*C'77*6)*+67)*(;*+DD)..*'(*I'+*EH67'D*(-+9.E;-(L*N.*.HD4*(4)*E-;E;.+7*C'77*9;(*4+I)*+*.'F9'V'D+9(78
,)(-'5)9(+7*'5E+D(*;9*(4)*)^'.('9F*E+-R'9F*'9*(4)*.H--;H9,'9F*+-)+L

"L*K4)*)^'.('9F*D;55)-D'+7*H9'(*'.*I+D+9(*C'(4*(4)*5;.(*-)D)9(*+H(4;-'.),*H.)*+.*+*E-'I+()*5)56)-.*D7H6L*N.
.HD4*'(*C'77*9;(*-).H7(*'9*(4)*7;..*;V*+98*)^'.('9F*-)(+'7L*UH-(4)-5;-)*(4)*H9'(*'.*C'(4'9*(4)*.)D;9,+-8*.4;EE'9F
V-;9(+F)*+.*,)V'9),*'9*b-)9(P.*Z9'(+-8*\)I)7;E5)9(*Q7+9*"%%2L*?'(4'9*.)D;9,+-8*.4;EE'9F*V-;9(+F)*H.).*(4+(
E-;I',)*+*.)-I'D)*(;*I'.'('9F*5)56)-.*;V*(4)*EH67'D*+-)*)9D;H-+F),L*N9*).(+()*+F)9D8<*C4'D4*V+77.*C'(4'9*(4)
N"*Z.)*37+..*WU'9+9D'+7*+9,*Q-;V)..';9+7*&)-I'D).Y<*'.*D;9.',)-),*(;*6)*.HD4*+*H.)*+9,*C'77*+7.;*-)1'9(-;,HD)
.4;EE'9F*V-;9(+F)*(;*+*E-;E)-(8*C4'D4*'.*E-).)9(78*I+D+9(L*K4)-)V;-)*'(*'.*D;9.',)-),*(4+(*(4)*E-;E;.),
,)I)7;E5)9(*C'77*9;(*4+I)*+*,)(-'5)9(+7*'5E+D(*;9*(4)*I'(+7'(8*;V*(4)*(;C9*D)9(-)L*N7(4;HF4*(4)-)*+-)*+*9H56)-
;V*;(4)-*.'5'7+-*H.).*'9*(4)*7;D+7'(8*'(*'.*D;9.',)-),*(4+(*(4)8*,;*9;(*D;9.('(H()*+9*;I)-1D;9D)9(-+(';9

@*$%'./#*$

K4)*E-;E;.),*,)I)7;E5)9(*'.*'9*+DD;-,+9D)*C'(4*(4)*-)7)I+9(*E7+99'9F*E;7'D8*+9,*FH',)7'9).*+.*.HD4
+EE-;I+7*'.*-)D;55)9,),*.H6a)D(*(;*(4)*D;9,'(';9.*.)(*;H(*6)7;CL

(>!7==>,@CF+7,A X-+9(*3;9.)9(

(>CG7,'R7('E(C,F+,E

Page 13



W!Y K4)*E-;E;.),*,)I)7;E5)9(*'.*'9*F)9)-+7*+DD;-,+9D)*C'(4*E;7'D').*D;9(+'9),*'9*(4)/1

b-)9(*Z9'(+-8*\)I)7;E5)9(*Q7+9*"%%2

:)7)I+9(*E;7'D').*'9*(4)*N,;E(),*Z9'(+-8*\)I)7;E5)9(*Q7+9*+-)*(4;.)*'9*(4)*V;77;C'9F
D4+E()-./1

K;C9*3)9(-).*+9,*&4;EE'9F/*'9*()-5.*;V*(4)*-+9F)*+9,*+DD)..'6'7'(8*;V*.)-I'D).*+9,*(4)'-
+((-+D('I)9)..

!7,@+F+7,GS(>CG7,GA

W!Y K4)*,)I)7;E5)9(*(;*C4'D4*(4'.*E)-5'..';9*-)7+().*5H.(*6)*6)FH9*9;(*7+()-*(4+9*(4)*)^E'-+(';9
;V*(4-))*8)+-.*6)F'99'9F*;9*(4)*,+()*;V*(4'.*E)-5'..';9L

:)+.;9/**K;*D;9V;-5*C'(4*(4)*-)dH'-)5)9(.*;V*&)D(';9*`!*;V*(4)*K;C9*+9,*3;H9(-8*Q7+99'9F
ND(*!``%L

W"Y K4)*,)I)7;E5)9(*4)-)68*E)-5'((),*.4+77*6)*D+--'),*;H(*'9*+DD;-,+9D)*C'(4*(4)*V;77;C'9F
+EE-;I),*,-+C'9F./

g!"1%!J#&%!
g!"1%!J#Q%!:)IN

:)+.;9/**U;-*(4)*+I;',+9D)*;V*,;H6(*+9,*'9*(4)*'9()-).(.*;V*E-;E)-*E7+99'9FL

W@Y K4)*E-)5'.).*.4+77*9;(*6)*H.),*)^D)E(*6)(C))9*(4)*4;H-.*;V/1

! %M@%*4;H-.*+9,*!`%%*4;H-.***c;9,+8.*(;*U-',+8.
! %`%%*4;H-.*+9,*!0%%*4;H-.***&+(H-,+8.<*&H9,+8.*+9,*b+9R*];7',+8.

C'(4;H(*(4)*E-';-*C-'(()9*D;9.)9(*;V*(4)*=;D+7*Q7+99'9F*NH(4;-'(8L

:)+.;9/*K;*)9.H-)*(4+(*(4)*E-;E;.),*,)I)7;E5)9(*,;).*9;(*E-)aH,'D)*(4)*)9a;85)9(*68
9)'F46;H-'9F*;DDHE')-.*;V*(4)'-*E-;E)-(').L

+,R7(=CF+?>GA

W!Y K4)*+EE7'D+9(*'.*+,I'.),*(4+(*(4'.*E)-5'..';9*,;).*9;(*-)7+()*(;*+98*)^()-9+7*+7()-+(';9.*+9,*+
.)E+-+()*E7+99'9F*E)-5'..';9*+9,*+,I)-('.)5)9(*D;9.)9(*C;H7,*6)*-)dH'-),*V;-*.HD4*D4+9F).
'9D7H,'9F*+98*+7()-+(';9.*(;*(4)*.4;EV-;9(*+9,*V-;9(*V;-)D;H-(L

N98*E)-.;9*C'.4'9F*(;*'9.E)D(*(4)*+6;I)*E+E)-.*.4;H7,*D;9(+D(*:;6'9*&),FC'DR<*K4)*Q7+99'9F*&)-I'D)<*b-)9(
];H.)<*@2`*]'F4*:;+,<*?)567)8<*c',,7).)^<*]N`*Jbh<*K)7L*>;L*%"%*M`@0 $""`

Page 14



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5/'67%"8&*9
5.:5

!2;&',"- !"#""$"

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

%&'()*++,(--. !/0)12*3)4(5-6)789+896):;<

=)>,859)?82@,&AB')*9+)+*'*C*-(),&AB'-)"D!!)1,+9*9?()%E,F(@)!DDD"0"<D

GB&-)H*2)&-)&9+&?*'&F()893@I

Agenda Item 4

Page 15



(=!=+>=?@ "J)KEAE-'6)"D!"

AB(?@ L&3CE,9

0CB,,+,D'B(=B@ L&3CE,9)M)L(9-*3)>89-E3'*'&F()N8,EH

C6!BE+6,@ !/0)12*3)4(5-6)789+896):;<

0(606FBC@ O,828-(+)?B*9A()8P)E-()8P)E22(,)P388,-)'8)0),(-&+(9'&*3)E9&'-),('*&9&9A)Q!
R8PP&?(S)*')A,8E9+)P388,-6)(,(?'&89)8P)P,89')+8,H(,)5&9+85-)*9+),(23*?(H(9'
5&9+85-)*')A,8E9+)*9+)P&,-')P388,-6)&9-'*33*'&89)8P)"),(*,),88P3&AB'-)'8)E9&')"6
*--8?&*'(+)3*9+-?*2&9A)&9?3E+&9A)-8P'3*9+-?*2&9A)*9+)2*,T&9A

B00C+!B,E@ 12*3)4(5-)QE-&9(--)O*,T)7&H&'(+

!6,EB!E@ OO4)O3*99&9A)7&H&'(+

0CB,',6GF@
%(()?89+&'&89)"

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!6<<=,?BE+6,
U,*9')23*99&9A)2(,H&--&89)-ECV(?')'8)'B()?8H23('&89)8P)*)-*'&-P*?'8,@)%(?'&89)!D<)8,)8'B(,)3(A*3)*A,((H(9'
*9+)+(3(A*'()*E'B8,&'@)'8)'B()W(*+)8P)K,(*)O3*99&9A 8,)8'B(,)+E3@)*E'B8,&-(+)2(,-89 '8)*A,(()'B()(X*?')'(,H-
'B(,(8P)89)*+F&?()P,8H)'B()Y&,(?'8,)8P)7(A*3)%(,F&?(-)*9+)O,8?E,(H(9'I

F=!E+6,':.I'?=EB+CF
GB()*223&?*'&89),(ZE&,(-)*)%(?'&89)!D<)KA,((H(9'6)&9)8,+(,)'8)-(?E,()'B()P83385&9A)C(9(P&'-./

! O*@H(9')8P)'B()>8E9?&3[-)3(A*3)*9+)8'B(,)2,8P(--&89*3)?8-'-)&9)R*S)2,(2*,&9A)*9+)?8H23('&9A)'B(
*A,((H(9')*9+)RCS)H89&'8,&9A)*9+)(9P8,?&9A)&'-)2(,P8,H*9?(

! >89',&CE'&89)8P)\JDDD)2(,)C(+,88H)R\JD6DDDS
! [>*,/P,(([)*A,((H(9'
! >89-&+(,*'()>89-',E?'8,-)-?B(H(

K9+6)'8)*E'B8,&-()'B()W(*+)8P)K,(*)O3*99&9A6)8,)8'B(,)+E3@)*E'B8,&-(+)2(,-896)'8),(PE-()23*99&9A)2(,H&--&89)&P
'B()*223&?*9')B*-)P*&3(+)'8)+(H89-',*'()'B()*C&3&'@)'8)2,8F&+()P8,)'B()*C8F()'(,H-)*9+)H((')'B()283&?&(-)8P)'B(
]9&'*,@)Y(F(382H(9')O3*9)*9+)%(?'&89)!D<)O3*99&9A)1C3&A*'&89-)%E223(H(9'*,@)O3*99&9A)Y8?EH(9')C@
?89?3E+&9A)*9)*22,82,&*'()*A,((H(9'I

=J+FE+,D
GB()-ECV(?')-&'()?89-&-'-)8P)J)8P)'B()0)E9&'-)38?*'(+)&9)12*3)4(5-)R-2(?&P&?*33@)'B()P&,-')")89)(9'(,&9A)'B()H(5-
*9+)'B()E9&')*')'B()P*,)(9+S6)*??(--(+)P,8H)O,&8,@)O*,T)^8*+I))GB()CE&3+&9A-)*,()"/-'8,(@)'(,,*?()&9)P8,H6)'B(
3*5PE3)E-()8P)'B()H(5-)CE&3+&9A-)&-)Q!6)'B()H(5-)&-)2*,'3@)8??E2&(+)CE')'B()CE&3+&9A-)5B&?B)*,()'B()-ECV(?')8P
'B&-)*223&?*'&89)*,()F*?*9'I

0(606FBC
%(()+(-?,&2'&89)*C8F(

K+FE6(L
!D#J"_`) ^(PE-(+)M)K22(*3)Y&-H&--(+
>89F(,-&89)8P)*9)(X&-'&9A)Q!)CE&3+&9A)&9'8)a)-(3P)?89'*&9(+),(-&+(9'&*3)P3*'-)5&'B)C*-(H(9')3(F(3

06C+!L'!6,F+?=(BE+6,F
M?0'5../
Qb") G859-?*2(.)78?*3)>89'(X')M)>B*,*?'(,
QbJ) ],C*9)%',E?'E,(.)%2*?()M)48F(H(9'
Qb0) ],C*9)>3*,&'@)M)%*P('@

Page 16



Qb<) OEC3&?)^(*3H.)7*9+-?*2()Y(-&A9
Qb_) OEC3&?)^(*3H.)%',(('-?*2(
Qb$) K,?B&'(?'E,*3)cE*3&'@
b4O$) 78?*3)bH238@H(9')K,(*-
W!") ^(-&+(9'&*3)cE*3&'@)d)7*@8E')>89-&+(,*'&89-
G^:"J) O*,T&9A)%'*9+*,+-)d)^(-&+(9'&*3)Y(F(382H(9'
O%!`) O*,T&9A)%'*9+*,+-

!"*&'F%*2%&4N
>O") O82E3*'&89)*9+)W8E-&9A)U,85'B
>O"!) K)Q*3*9?(+)W8E-&9A)%'8?T

FO))1&#&3%2*N'01233$34'DO$P237&',"%&':Q@'?&;$43'DO$P&'R"*',&S'?&T&1")#&3%
FO))1&#&3%2*N'01233$34'?"7O#&3%@'F:.I'01233$34'681$42%$"3;

C"3P"3'0123
G*C3()JIJ)4&9&HEH)-2*?()-'*9+*,+-)P8,)9(5)+(F(382H(9'

,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$7N'U*2#&S"*V
GB():OON)5*-)2EC3&-B(+)89)"_'B)4*,?B)*9+),(23*?(-)O3*99&9A)O83&?@)UE&+*9?()*9+)O3*99&9A)O83&?@
%'*'(H(9'-)5&'B)&HH(+&*'()(PP(?'I))e')&-)&9'(9+(+)'8)H*T()'B()23*99&9A)-@-'(H)3(--)?8H23(X)*9+)H8,(
*??(--&C3(6)'8)2,8'(?')'B()(9F&,89H(9')*9+)'8)2,8H8'()-E-'*&9*C3()A,85'BI)e')&9?3E+(- *)2,(-EH2'&89)&9)P*F8E,
8P)-E-'*&9*C3()+(F(382H(9')&9)C8'B)23*9)H*T&9A)*9+)+(?&-&89)H*T&9A)*9+)&'-)2EC3&?*'&89I

%*F(+)283&?&(-)P,8H)'B()*+82'(+)]YO)5&33)B*F()&9?,(*-&9A3@)3(--)5(&AB')E93(--)'B(@)*,()&9)?89P8,H&'@)5&'B)'B(
:OON)*9+)?*9)C()+(H89-',*'(+)'8)C()-'&33),(3(F*9'I))>8,()%',*'(A@)283&?&(-)5&33)*3-8)9((+)'8)C()&9)?89P8,H&'@
5&'B)C8'B)'B()789+89)O3*9)*9+)'B():OON)*9+)B*F()?89-&+(,*C3()5(&AB'I

;B(,()OOUf-6)OO%f-6)7YN)>8,()%',*'(A@6)%OY[-)*9+)%OU[-)*9+)]YO)-*F(+)283&?&(-)*,(),(P(,,(+)'8) &9)'B(
,(28,') C(385) 'B(@) B*F() C((9) ?89-&+(,*'&89-) &9) 'B() *--(--H(9') 8P) 'B() *223&?*'&89I) ) W85(F(,6) 'B(
,(?8HH(9+*'&89)&-)?89-&+(,(+)'8)?8H23@)5&'B)'B():OONI

FMFEB+,BW+C+EL'BFF=FF<=,E
GB()-?B(H()&-)98')8P)*)-?*3()5B&?B)&-),(ZE&,(+)'8)H((')B&AB(,)'B*9)CE&3+&9A),(AE3*'&89-)-'*9+*,+-I))GB(
2,828-*3)B85(F(,)+8(-)&93?E+()-8H()P(*'E,(-)'8)2,8H8'()-E-'*&9*C&3&'@)&9?3E+&9A)(3(?',&?)?*,)?B*,A&9A)*9+
,*&9)5*'(,)B*,F(-'&9AI

!6,FMCEBE+6,
:(&ABC8E,&9A)8??E2&(,-)5(,()?89-E3'(+)89)!"'B)%(2'(HC(,)"D!"I

!")&9+&F&+E*3),(2,(-(9'*'&89-)B*F()C((9),(?(&F(+)8P)5B&?B)_)*,()&9)-E228,'6)")*,()?8HH(9'-)*9+)J)*,(
8CV(?'&89-6)*)2('&'&89)*A*&9-')'B()2,828-*3)B*-)*3-8)C((9)-ECH&''(+)5&'B)!_)-&A9*'E,(-I

>8HH(9'-)H*+()&9)-E228,')&9?3E+()'B()P83385&9A.
! GB()H(5-)B*-)C((9)(H2'@)*9+)*)+EH2&9A)A,8E9+)P8,)H*9@)@(*,-6)'B()2,828-*3)58E3+)A&F()*)9(5)3(*-(

8P)3&P()'8)'B()*,(*I
! GB&-)5&33),(A(9(,*'()*),E9)+859)-',(('I
! GB()+(F(382H(9')5&33)&H2,8F()'B()*,(*I
! GB()2,828-*3-)5&33)H*T()*)28-&'&F()?89',&CE'&89)'8)'B()38?*3)?8HHE9&'@)*9+)5&33)2,8F&+()HE?B)9((+(+

*++&'&89*3)-2*?()P8,)2(823()'8)3&F()*9+)58,TI

>8HH(9'-)H*+()&9)8CV(?'&89)&9?3E+()'B()P83385&9A.
! GB(),88P3&AB'-)82(9)*9+)5&33)*3385)8F(,388T&9A)8P)B8E-(-)89)K3+(,-B8')^8*+)*9+)'B()2,8X&H&'@)8P)9(5

B8E-(B83+-)?8E3+)&9?,(*-()98&-(I
! N(*,)'B*')89?()2(,H&--&89)&-)A,*9'(+)'B()2,82(,'@)5&33)C()?89F(,'(+)&9'8)H8,()P3*'-
! GB()&9?,(*-()&9)*?'&F&'@)5&'B)58,T)-'*,'&9A)&9)'B()H(5-)B*-)3(+)'8)H8,()?,&H()*9+)-(?E,&'@)?89?(,9-I
! ^(-&+(9'-)&9)'B()H(5-)5&33)H(*9)H8,()?*,)V8E,9(@-)*9+)*--8?&*'(+)98&-(I
! GB()&9',8+E?'&89)8P)*),(-&+(9'&*3)E-()5&33)&9?,(*-()?,&H(I
! >89?(,9)*C8E')+(-&A9)*9+)&9?89-&-'(9?&(-)&9)'B()+,*5&9A-6)2*,'&?E3*,3@),(3*'&9A)'8)'B()(*F(-)3&9(I
! eP)'B()*223&?*9')2,828-(-)'8)385(,)'B(),88P)R(*F(-S)*9+)-(')C*?T)'B()+8,H(,-)*-)-B859)89)'B()(3(F*'&89

5()&H*A&9()'B()&H2*?')&-)H&9&H*3)B85(F(,)&P)'B(@)*,()P3E-B)5&'B)'B()P*?*+()*-)-B859)89)'B()-(?'&89)'B&-

Page 17



?8E3+)C()*)?89-&+(,*C3()&H2*?')89)H*--&9A)*9+)-B*+85-)89'8)9(&ABC8E,-I
! >89?(,9)*C8E')3&AB')2833E'&89)*')9&AB')*-)'B&-)-2*?()&-)98')?E,,(9'3@)&33EH&9*'(+
! ^(ZE(-')?3*,&'@)*C8E')2,828-(+)+(H83&'&89)*9+)&9P8,H*'&89)*C8E')?89-',E?'&89)2(,&8+I
! >89?(,9)'B*')?89-',E?'&89)58,T)58E3+)?,(*'()*9)E9-*P()(9F&,89H(9')P8,)'B()@8E9A)?B&3+,(9)5B8)3&F()&9

'B()CE&3+&9A)*,8E9+)'B()(9',*9?()'8)12*3)4(5-I

GB()2('&'&89),*&-(-)'B()P83385&9A)?89?(,9-.
! 78--)8P)2,&F*?@)P8,)K3+(,-B8')^8*+)2,82(,'&(-
! W*F()98')-((9)'B()-&'()H*,T('(+)5&'B)38?*3)*A(9'-
! >89?(,9)*C8E')+(',&H(9'*3)&H2*?')89)ZE*3&'@)8P)3&P()P8,)9(&ABC8E,&9A),(-&+(9'-)P,8H)'B&-)?B*9A()8P)E-(

+3%&*321
W&AB5*@-)/)?8HH(9'-)+&-?E--(+)&9),(28,'
Y(-&A9)/)ZE*3&'@)8P)H*'(,&*3-6)2*,'&?E3*,3@)B*,+-'*9+&9A6)5&33)C()?,&'&?*3)'8)-E??(--
7*9+-?*2()/)NE,'B(,)?89-&+(,*'&89)8P)*,,*9A(H(9'6),(?8HH(9+*'&89-)H*+()*9+)+&-?E--(+)C(385I

(=<B(XF
0*&T$"O;'P$;#$;;&P'2))&21

GB(),(PE-(+)*223&?*'&89)!D#J"_`)5*-)*3-8)+&-H&--(+)*')*22(*3)*9+)2,828-(+)*)F(,@)+&PP(,(9')P8,H)8P
+(F(382H(9')'8)'B()?E,,(9')2,828-*3I))GB()*223&?*'&89),(3*'(+)893@)'8)E9&')!)*9+)(9F&-*A(+)&'-)?89F(,-&89)&9'8
a)P3*'-)*389A)5&'B)'B()P8,H*'&89)8P)*)C*-(H(9'I

GB()O3*99&9A)e9-2(?'8,)P8E9+)'B*')&9-EPP&?&(9')(F&+(9?()B*+)C((9)-ECH&''(+)'8)+(H89-',*'()'B*')'B()E9&')B*+
C((9)(PP(?'&F(3@)H*,T('(+)'8)VE-'&P@)'B()38--)8P)'B()(H238@H(9')E-(I))GB()-?B(H()5*-)*3-8)F(,@),(-',&?'(+)&9
'(,H-)8P)8E'388T)*9+)3&AB')P,8H)C*-(H(9')E9&'-)*9+)5&9+85-)5&'B)C*3?89&(-)2,8V(?'&9A)*C8F(6)'B()3&H&'(+
*H8E9')8P)*H(9&'@)-2*?()P8,)'B()a)P3*'-)5*-)*3-8)&+(9'&P&(+I

0*$37$)1&

GB()*,(*)&-)&+(9'&P&(+)*-)C(&9A)*)78?*3)bH238@H(9')%&'()*9+)'B(,(P8,()'B()2,828-*3)P8,)'B()38--)8P)?8HH(,?&*3
P388,)*,(*)*9+)'B(),(23*?(H(9')5&'B),(-&+(9'&*3)9((+-)'8)C()?89-&+(,(+)*A*&9-')283&?@)b4O$)8P)Q,(9'[-)]YO
"DD`I))GB&-)283&?@)-((T-)'8)2,8'(?')38?*3)(H238@H(9')-&'(-)E93(--)'B(,()&-)*)-&A9&P&?*9')3*?T)8P)+(H*9+)P8,)'B(
E-()8P)'B()-&'()8,)'B(,()*,()E9*??(2'*C3()(9F&,89H(9'*3)2,8C3(H-I))78?*3)bH238@H(9')-&'(-)*,()&H28,'*9')'8
H*&9'*&9)38?*3)V8C)8228,'E9&'&(-)+&-2(,-(+)'B,8EAB8E')'B()C8,8EAB)5B&?B)?*9)H(*9)3(--)',*F(3)'8)58,T23*?(-I
GB()2,828-*3)+8(-),('*&9)8PP&?()-2*?()*')A,8E9+)P388,)&9)(*?B)E9&'I

GB()E9&'-)5B&?B)*,()'B()-ECV(?')8P)'B&-)*223&?*'&89)*,()F*?*9')*9+)&')&-)-'*'(+)'B*')'B(@)B*F()C((9)H*,T('(+
E9-E??(--PE33@)-&9?()"DDa6)]9&'-)J)M)`)*,()8??E2&(+)-(2*,*'(3@)C@)*)PE9?'&89&9A)CE-&9(--I))Y('*&3)B*-)C((9
2,8F&+(+)*C8E')'B()H*,T('&9A)(PP8,'-)E9+(,'*T(9)*9+)8PP&?(,-)*,()-*'&-P&(+)'B*')'B()-&'()B*-)C((9)H*,T('(+
*?'&F(3@)CE')E9-E??(--PE33@)P8,)")@(*,-I))GB()F&*C&3&'@),(28,')-ECH&''(+)&9?3E+(-)+('*&3)8P)5B@)'B()-H*33)9EHC(,
8P)&9'(,(-'(+)8,A*9&-*'&89-#CE-&9(--(-)+&+)98')2,8?((+)'8)H*T()*??(2'*C3()8PP(,-6)&9?3E+&9A)'B()['E?T(+)*5*@[
38?*'&89)*9+)&9*??(--&C&3&'@)P8,)3*,A()F(B&?3(-I

GB()38--)8P)'B()3*,A()(X&-'&9A)8PP&?()-2*?(-)*9+)'B()2,828-*3)P8,)0)A,8E9+)P388,)?8HH(,?&*3)E9&'-)5&'B)0
,(-&+(9'&*3)E9&'-)*C8F()&-)?89-&+(,(+)*??(2'*C3()&9)'(,H-)8P)283&?@)b4O$I

]9&'-)!)*9+)")5&33)(*?B)C()-EC+&F&+(+)F(,'&?*33@)'8)P8,H)!*6)!C6)"*)*9+)"C6)(X&-'&9A)E9&'-)J)*9+)`)*,()?E,,(9'3@
&9)E-()C@)*)CE-&9(--)*9+)E9&')0)&-)-&'E*'(+)*')'B()98,'B(,9)(9+)8P)'B()H(5-I

?&3;$%N

;B&3()'B()-&'()&-)5&'B&9)?38-()2,8X&H&'@)8P)L&3CE,9)G859)>(9',()'B()?B*,*?'(,)?B*9A(-)ZE&?T3@)P,8H)'B(
?8HH(,?&*3)?(9',()'8)*),(-&+(9'&*3)*,(*)?B*,*?'(,&-(+)C@)")*9+)J/-'8,(@)',*+&'&89*3)'(,,*?()2,82(,'&(-)5&'B
C8'B)P,89')*9+),(*,)A*,+(9-I

O83&?@)W!`)8P)Q,(9'[-)]YO)"DD`)-((T-)'8)(9-E,()'B*')+(F(382H(9')+8(-)98')E9+(,/E'&3&-()*)-&'()5B(,()'B(,(
*,()98)2,(--&9A)?89-&+(,*'&89-)'8)2,8'(?')'B()?B*,*?'(,)B85(F(,)%OU!_)*9+)Q,(9'[-)]YO)"DD`)*,()?3(*,)&9
-'*'&9A)'B*')+(9-&'@)-B8E3+)C()+(-&A9)3(+I))e9)'B&-)&9-'*9?()8PP&?(,-)*,()8P)'B()82&9&89)'B*')'B()*,,*9A(H(9')8P
'B()(X&-'&9A)CE&3+&9A-)+8(-)98')3(9+)&'-(3P)(*-&3@)'8)'B()(PP&?&(9')E-()8P)'B()P388,-2*?()5B&3()*3-8)2,8F&+&9A)A88+
3(F(3-)8P)3&AB')*9+)8E'388T)'8)9EH(,8E-),88H-I

;B&3()'B()2,828-*3)B*-)*),(3*'&F(3@)385),(-&+(9'&*3)+(9-&'@)'B()-?*3()8P)'B()E-()58E3+)2,(F(9')*)?89P3&?')5&'B

Page 18



'B()F&*C&3&'@)*9+)PE9?'&89&9A)8P)'B()?8HH(,?&*3)E-(-I))NE,'B(,H8,(6)*9+)*-)+&-?E--(+)C(3856)'B()*??(--)'8
8E'388T)*9+)3&AB')&9)(*?B)E9&')&-)3&H&'(+)*9+)&')&-)?89-&+(,(+)'B*')'B()*,,*9A(H(9')?8E3+)98')(*-&3@)2,8F&+(
H8,()E9&'-I

?&;$43'!"3;$P&*2%$"3;

GB()2,828-*3)E'&3&-(-)'B()-B(33)*9+)P8,H)8P)'B()(X&-'&9A)CE&3+&9A-I))GB()P88'2,&9')*9+)B(&AB')58E3+)98')*3'(,
'B8EAB)'B()(*F(-)3(F(36)P,89'),88P)P8,H)*9+)P,89')(3(F*'&89)*,()2,828-(+)'8)?B*9A(I

GB()2,828-(+)P,89')(3(F*'&89-)*,()?89-&+(,(+)'8),(2,(-(9')*9)&H2,8F(H(9')89)'B()*22(*,*9?()8P)'B()(X&-'&9A
CE&3+&9AI))K')A,8E9+)P388,)'B()(3(F*'&89)&-)'8)C()3*,A(3@)A3*g(+)5&'B)(*?B)CE&3+&9A)2,8F&+&9A)*),(-&+(9'&*3
(9',*9?()*9+)*)-(2*,*'()(9',*9?()'8)'B()A,8E9+)P388,)?8HH(,?&*3)E9&'I))K')P&,-')P388,)'B()5&9+85-)*,(
2,828-(+)'8)C(),(23*?(+)5&'B)3*,A(,)P(9(-',*'&89)'B8EAB)'B()*,,*9A(H(9')5&33)P83385)'B()(X&-'&9A)2*''(,9I))GB(
2,828-*3)&9F83F(-)E'&3&-&9A)'B()-(?89+)P388,)P8,)B*C&'*C3(),88H-)*9+)*-)-E?B)+8,H(,)5&9+85-)*,()2,828-(+
P83385&9A)'B()-*H()2*''(,9)*')'B()P(9(-',*'&89)C(385I))GB()&H2*?')8P)'B()*3'(,*'&89-)&9)'(,H-)8P)9(&ABC8E,&9A
,(-&+(9'&*3)*H(9&'@)B*-)C((9)?89-&+(,(+)*9+)&-)+&-?E--(+)C(385I))GB()+8,H(,)*,()2,828-(+)'8)C()-(')E2
P,8H)'B()(*F(-)*9+)*)23*9'(,)&-)2,828-(+)&9)P,89')8P)(*?BI

%EAA(-'&89-)*,()H*+()*C8E')'B()H*'(,&*3-)&9)'B()Y(-&A9)M)K??(--)-'*'(H(9')&9?3E+&9A)H('*3)P,*H(-)P8,)'B(
5&9+85-6)B85(F(,)PE,'B(,)&9P8,H*'&89)8P)*33)H*'(,&*3-)58E3+)C(),(ZE&,(+)C@)?89+&'&89I

C23P;72)$34

K')'B()(9',*9?()8P)'B()-&'()*)9(5)A*'()&-)2,828-(+)5B&?B)58E3+)B*F()F&+(8)(9',@)*9+)C()T(2')82(9)+E,&9A
58,T&9A)B8E,-6)+('*&3-)*,(),(ZE&,(+)8P)&'-)+(-&A9)*22(*,*9?()C@)?89+&'&89I))e'-)(X*?')28-&'&89)5&33)*3-8)9((+)'8
C()&+(9'&P&(+)*9+),(F&(5(+)'8)(9-E,()&')&-)*??(2'*C3()&9)G,*9-28,'*'&89)'(,H-I

GB()ZE*3&'@)8P)B*,+)*9+)-8P'3*9+-?*2&9A)5&'B&9)'B()-&'()&-)'8)C()-&A9&P&?*9'3@)&H2,8F(+)'8)?,(*'()*9)*22,82,&*'(
(9F&,89H(9')P8,)'B()H&X(+)E-()+(F(382H(9'I))K)A,*--)?,('()-'@3()',(*'H(9')5*-)-EAA(-'(+)P8,)'B()F(B&?E3*,
,8E'()'B,8EAB)'B()-&'()CE')8PP&?(,-)B*F()*+F&-(+)'B*')*)A88+)ZE*3&'@)B*,+-E,P*?()58E3+)C()2,(P(,*C3()*9+)*
,(F&-(+)2,828-*3)&-)*5*&'(+I))K)3&F&9A)A,((9)5*33)&-)2,828-(+)*389A)'B()5B83()3(9A'B)8P)'B()C8E9+*,@)5*33)*9+
*)5*'(,&9A)-@-'(H)&-)-2(?&P&(+6)'B&-)5&33)-&A9&P&?*9'3@)(9B*9?()'B()ZE*3&'@)8P)'B()-2*?(I

K)C*3*9?()8P)B*,+-'*9+&9A)-8P'3*9+-?*2&9A)&-),(ZE&,(+)*9+)2,828-(+)&9)'B()P8,(?8E,'-)8P)(*?B)E9&'I)K'
(F(9&9A-)*9+)5((T(9+-)&')&-)?89-&+(,(+)'B*')'B(-()-2*?(-)?*9)C()*'',&CE'(+)-8H()5(&AB')*-)*H(9&'@)-2*?(
P8,),(-&+(9'&*3)8??E2*9'-I))K)?8HHE9*3)*H(9&'@)-2*?()&-)2,8F&+(+)*')'B()P*,)(9+)8P)'B()H(5-6)'B&-)&-)*PP(?'(+
C@)2*,T&9A),(ZE&,(H(9'-)CE')B&AB)ZE*3&'@)3*9+-?*2&9A)5&33)9(F(,'B(3(--),(-E3')&9)*)E-(*C3()*H(9&'@)-2*?(II))K
?89+&'&89)5&33),(ZE&,()'B()-ECH&--&89)8P)PE,'B(,)+('*&3-)8P)*33)2,828-(+)B*,+)*9+)-8P'3*9+-?*2&9A)5&'B&9)'B(
2,828-*3I

K')3(*-')"D-ZH)8P)*H(9&'@)-2*?()&-)2,8F&+(+)2(,)E9&')'B,8EAB)*)?8HC&9*'&89)8P)P,89')P8,(?8E,'-)*9+)?8HHE9*3
-2*?(I))e')&-)*?T9853(+A(+)'B*')*-)*)H&X(+)E-()+(F(382H(9')5&'B&9)*)H(5-)8??E2*9'-)5&33)E9+(,-'*9+)'B*'
'B()-2*?()5&33)C()E-(+)P3(X&C3@6)8E')8P)58,T&9A)B8E,-)'B()-2*?()5&33)2,8F&+()*+(ZE*'(3@)P8,)&'-),(-&+(9'&*3
8??E2*9'-I

GB()38?*'&89)8P)'B(),(PE-()-'8,()&-)5&'B&9)"DH)8P)'B()P,89')8P)'B()-&'()-8)&-)*??(--&C3()P8,)?833(?'8,-I

YO21$%N'"R'B77"##"P2%$"3

0),(-&+(9'&*3)E9&'-)*,()2,828-(+h)!X!)C(+6)JX")C(+)*9+)!XJ)C(+6)(*?B)(X?((+-)'B()AE&+*9?()8P)%OU!_)*9+
'B()789+89)O3*9)&9)&'-)P388,)*,(*I

K')P&,-')P388,)'B()E9&'-)B*F()*)A(9(,8E-)82(9)23*9)3&F&9A#+&9&9A#T&'?B(9)*,(*)5B&?B)B*-)5&9+85-)P,89'&9A)'B(
H(5-6)'8)'B(),(*,)8P)'B()P&,-')P388,)5&'B)893@)B&AB)3(F(3),88P3&AB'-)'B()E9&'-)B*F()*)Gi#-9EA),88H)*9+)C*'B,88HI
;B&3()'B()H*&9)B*C&'*C3()-2*?()58E3+)98')98,H*33@)C()?89-&+(,(+)*??(2'*C3()&P),(3&*9')89),88P3&AB'-6)8PP&?(,-
89)C*3*9?()P((3)&')&-)*??(2'*C3()P8,)'B()-(?89+)-H*33(,)3&F&9A)-2*?()'8)C()+(-&A9(+)&9)'B&-)5*@)'8)H*T()'B(
3*,A()-2*?()H8,()E-(PE3)P8,)PE'E,()8??E2*9'-I

19)-(?89+)P388,)5B&?B)&-)'8)C()(X'(9+(+)5&'B)+8,H(,)5&9+85-6)P83385&9A)*),(F&-&89)'8)'B()3*@8E'6)&9)E9&'-)!*6
!C)*9+)"C)'B()*,,*9A(H(9')&9F83F(*)")C(+,88H-)P,89'&9A)'B()H(5-)&9)(*?B)E9&'I))G8)'B(),(*,)8P)'B()E9&'-
'B(,()&-)*)C*'B,88H)*9+)*)-'8,(,88H)&9)(*?B)&9-'*9?()5&'B)*),88P3&AB'I

]9&')"*)&-)5&+(,)*9+)B*-)J)C(+,88H-)P,89'&9A)'B()H(5-6)(*?B)5&'B)*)+8,H(,6)'8)'B(),(*,)&-)*)C*'B,88H6

Page 19



-'8,(,88H)*9+)+,(--&9A,88HI))]9&')0)*')'B()(9+)8P)'B()H(5-)&-)*33)*')P&,-')P388,)*9+)(9?8H2*--(-)*
3&F&9A#+&9&9A#T&'?B(9)-2*?()*9+)*)C(+,88H)'8)'B(),(*,I

,&$4Z8"O*$34'B#&3$%N

GB()(X&-'&9A)*,,*9A(H(9')8P)'B()H(5-)H(*9-)'B(),(3*'&89-B&2)8P)'B()CE&3+&9A-)A('-)'&AB'(,)'B()PE,'B(,)&9'8)'B(
H(5-)'B()CE&3+&9A)&-I))%(?'&89)+,*5&9A-)B*F()C((9)-ECH&''(+)5B&?B)+(H89-',*'()'B(),(3*'&89-B&2)8P)'B()H(5-
CE&3+&9A-)5&'B)%')jE3&*9[-)^8*+)*9+)K3+(,-B8')^8*+I

!"#$%&'()*+#,-(.
GB()(X&-'&9A)CE&3+&9A-)P*33)C(385)*9)*9A3()8P)`0)+(A,((-)-(')"H)P,8H)A,8E9+)3(F(3)*')'B(),(*,)A*,+(9
C8E9+*,@I))GB()893@)*3'(,*'&89-)2,828-(+)'8)'B(),88P)*,()'B()*++&'&89-)8P)+8,H(,-)*9+)*A*&9)'B(-()?*9)C(
*--(--(+)&9)'(,H-)8P)*9A3(-)-(')C@)%OU!_I))Y,*5&9A)D$K)-B85-)'B(),(3*'&89-B&2)*')&'-)'&AB'(-')28&9')*9+
-B85-)'B*')*')'B()PE,'B(-')+8,H(,)&9'8)'B()H(5-)'B()*9A3()&-)H*,A&9*33@)[?3&22(+[)C@)'B()+8,H(,6)'B()J0)+(A,((
*9A3()P,8H)'B(),(*,)(3(F*'&89)8P)'B()CE&3+&9A)&-)98')*PP(?'(+I))GB(),88P)23*9()8P)'B()E9&')&-)_I0H)5&+()5B&3()'B(
-ECV(?')+8,H(,)&-)VE-')!I_H)5&+(6)*)2,8V(?'&89)*C8F()'B(),(?8HH(9+(+)*9A3()8P)'B&-)H&9&H*3)*H8E9')58E3+
98'6)89)C*3*9?(6)C()+(',&H(9'*3)&9)'(,H-)8P)3&AB')'8)9(&ABC8E,&9A),(-&+(9'-)*9+)'B()&H2*?')8P)'B()+8,H(,)58E3+
C(),(3*'&F()'8)'B()(X&-'&9A)CE&3+&9A)*9+)98')8F(,C(*,&9AI

Y,*5&9A)D_)-B85-)'B()+&-'*9?()P,8H)'B()H(5-)(3(F*'&89-)'8)'B()*+V*?(9')A*,+(9)C8E9+*,@I))e9)'B()&9'(,(-')8P
2,&F*?@)%OU!_),(?8HH(9+-)*)+&-'*9?()8P)!DH)'8)A*,+(9)C8E9+*,&(-)5B&?B)&9)'B()?*-()8P)E9&')!*)*9+)!C)&-
?3(*,3@)*?B&(F(+I))K')E9&')"*)'B()+&-'*9?()&-)C('5((9)$I!H)*9+)_IJH)*9+)*')E9&')"C)'B&-),(+E?(-)'8)0I_H6)5B&3(
'B(),(3*'&89-B&2)*')P&,-')P388,)&-)(X&-'&9A)'B&-),(3*'&89-B&2)B*-)C((9)A&F(9)PE,'B(,)?89-&+(,*'&89)*'),88P)3(F(3I))e')&-
2,828-(+)'B*')'B()5&9+85-)&9)'B()+8,H(,)C()8C-?E,()A3*g(+)5B(,()'B(@)*,()5&'B&9)(@()3(F(3)'8)H&'&A*'()'B&-
'&AB'),(3*'&89-B&2I

/&.01+2-"#,-(.
GB(),(*,)8P)'B()CE&3+&9A)P8,H-)'B()C8E9+*,@)'8)'B(),(*,)A*,+(9-)8P)'B(),(-&+(9'&*3)2,82(,'&(-)89)K3+(,-B8'
^8*+I))K')A,8E9+)P388,)'B(,()*,()(X&-'&9A)5&9+85-)&9)'B()C8E9+*,@)5*336)'B()A,8E9+)P388,)23*9)-B85-)'B(&,
,('(9'&89)*9+)98'(-)'B*')'B(@)5&33)C()8C-?E,()A3*g(+)*9+)989/82(9&9AI))GB&-)5&33)98')*3'(,)'B()(X&-'&9A
,(3*'&89-B&2I

K')P&,-')P388,)'B(,()*,()B&AB)3(F(3),88P3&AB'-)5B&?B6)*-)+&-?E--(+)*C8F(6)5&33)2,8F&+()3&AB')'8)Gi#-9EA),88H-)*9+
C*'B,88H-I))GB()-(?'&89)+,*5&9A)-B85-)'B(&,)28-&'&89)&9),(3*'&89)'8)'B()P388,)3(F(3)*9+)'B()CE&3+&9A-)89
K3+(,-B8')^8*+)+(H89-',*'&9A)'B*')'B(),88P3&AB'-)5&33)98'),(-E3')&9)*)?89P3&?')8P)2,&F*?@)*-)'B()K3+(,-B8')^8*+
2,82(,'&(-)58E3+)98')C()F&-&C3()P,8H)5&'B&9)'B()CE&3+&9AI))e')&-)-'*'(+)'B*')'B(&,)82(9&9A)58E3+)C()3&H&'(+)*9+
8PP&?(,-)*3-8),(?8HH(9+)'B*')'B(@)C()8C-?E,()A3*g(+6)*-)5(33)*-)2,(F(9'&9A)*9@)2(,?(&F(+)P((3&9A)8P
8F(,388T&9A)'B&-)58E3+)3&H&')*9@)3&AB')-2&33*A(I

K'),88P)3(F(3)&')&-)985)2,828-(+)'8)H8F()'B(),88P3&AB'-)B&AB(,)E2)'B(),88P23*9()'8)'*T()'B(H)8E')8P)(@()3(F(3)8P
PE'E,()8??E2*9'-I))GB()B(&AB')*9+)*9A3()8P)'B()2,828-(+)-(?89+)P388,),88P3&AB'-)5&33)98')?89P3&?')5&'B)K3+(,-B8'
^8*+)*9+)'B(@)*,()?89-&+(,(+)*??(2'*C3()*-)2,828-(+I

3"201
GB()-&+()(3(F*'&89-)8P)'B()+8,H(,-)*,()2,828-(+)'8)C()A3*g(+)'8)A*&9)PE,'B(,)3&AB')&9'8)'B()C(+,88H-I))GB(
+,*5&9A-)-'*'()'B*')'B()98,'B(,9)-&+()5&33)C()8C-?E,()A3*g(+)*9+)'B()-8E'B(,9)5&33)C()?3(*,6)'B&-)&-)*??(2'*C3(
*2*,')P,8H)&9)'B()?*-()8P)E9&')!*)A&F(9)&'-)2,8X&H&'@)'8)O,&8,@)O*,T)^8*+)/)&9)'B*')?*-()'B()-8E'B(,9)H8-'
+8,H(,)-B*33)C()8C-?E,()A3*g(+)89)'B()-8E'B(,9)-&+()*-)5(33I

K$4ZS2N;

GB()2,828-(+)2*,T&9A)*,,*9A(H(9')&9)'B()-&'()&-)A(9(,*33@)*-)(X&-'&9A)B85(F(,)'8)(9-E,()'B*')'B(
-8P'3*9+-?*2&9A)-?B(H()?*9)C()PE33@)&H23(H(9'(+)5&'B8E')?89P3&?'&9A)5&'B)2*,T&9A)8PP&?(,-)5&33),(ZE(-'
',*?T&9A)+&*A,*H-)'8)C()-B859)'8)+(H89-',*'()'B()58,T*C&3&'@)8P)-2*?(-I

GB()-&'()B*-)*)OGK7)8P)0)5B&?B)&-)F(,@)A88+)*9+)H(*9-)'B*')*)?*,/P,(()*A,((H(9')2,(F(9'&9A)PE'E,(
,(-&+(9'&*3)8??E2*9'-)P,8H)8C'*&9&9A)2*,T&9A)2(,H&'-)89)*+V*?(9'),8*+-)?*9)C()(9'(,(+)&9'86)*-)*),(-E3')'B(,(
58E3+)C()98)8F(,)-2&33)2*,T&9A)P,8H)'B(),(-&+(9'&*3)E-(I

U&F(9)'B()B&AB)3(F(3)8P)2EC3&?)',*9-28,')*??(--&C&3&'@)'B()2*,T&9A)-'*9+*,+)5B&?B)58E3+)C()*'',&CE'(+)'8)'B(
,(-&+(9'&*3)E9&'-)&-)JI0)-2*?(-)&9)'8'*3I))O*,T&9A)&-)2,8F&+(+)5&'B&9)'B()-&'()P8,)PE'E,(),(-&+(9'-)*')*),*'()8P)!
-2*?()2(,)E9&')5B&?B)&-)?89-&+(,(+)*9)8F(,)2,8F&-&89I))GB()*,,*9A(H(9')-&HE3'*9(8E-3@),(2,(-(9'-)*9)E9+(,
2,8F&-&89)8P)k',*9-&'k)-&g(+)C*@-)P8,)'B()?8HH(,?&*3)E9&'-I))G8)H&'&A*'()'B&-)B&AB5*@-)8PP&?(,-)-EAA(-')'B(

Page 20



,(ZE&,(H(9')8P)*)2*,T&9A)H*9*A(H(9')23*9)5B&?B)5&33)2,8H8'()+8F('*&3&9A)8P)'B()E-()8P)'B()2*,T&9A)-2*?(-
C('5((9)8PP&?()E-()R+*@S)*9+),(-&+(9'&*3)R(F(9&9A-)*9+)5((T(9+-SI

GB(),(+E?'&89)&9)?8HH(,?&*3)P388,-2*?()P,8H)'B()(X&-'&9A)-&'E*'&89)5&33),(+E?()-(,F&?&9A),(ZE&,(H(9'-I
W&AB5*@-)8PP&?(,-)98'()'B*')*)+*@)'&H()-E,F(@)8P)'B()9(&ABC8E,&9A),8*+-)B*-)+(H89-',*'(+)2*,T&9A
8??E2*9?@)3(F(3-)8P)<Dl)'8)_Dl)*9+)*-)-E?B6)&9)'(,H-)8P)89)-',((')2*,T&9A6)!)-2*?()2(,)CE-&9(--)?8E3+)C(
*??8HH8+*'(+)&9)'B()+*@)&P)'B(@)?B88-()'8)*223@)P8,)89/-',((')2(,H&'-I

GB()8,&A&9*33@)-ECH&''(+)+,*5&9A-)2,828-(+)H8F&9A)'B()2*,T&9A)-2*?()E-(+)C@)'B()(X&-'&9A)8??E2*9')&9)'B(
H(5-)R'8)'B()98,'B)8,)E9&')`S)'8)&9)P,89')8P)'B(&,)E9&'6)'B&-)5*-)B&AB3&AB'(+)*-)*)2,8C3(H)&9)*)?8HH(9')P,8H)'B(
8??E2*9')8P)'B()E9&')*9+)'B()*A(9')B*-),(23*?(+)'B()2*,T&9A)-2*?(I

F:.I
Q,(9'[-)%OY),(A*,+&9A)-!D<)*A,((H(9'-),(ZE&,(-)*)?89',&CE'&89)8P)\JDDD)2(,)*++&'&89*3)C(+,88H)'8)H&'&A*'(
'B()&H2*?')8P)'B()&9?,(*-(+)9EHC(,)8P),(-&+(9'-)89)'B()*,(*-)-28,'-)P*?&3&'&(-6)82(9)-2*?(-6)(+E?*'&89
2,8F&-&89)*9+)-E-'*&9*C3()',*9-28,')&9P,*-',E?'E,()&9)2*,'&?E3*,I)

K-)-'*'(+)*C8F()*)k?*,/P,((k)*A,((H(9')&-)*3-8),(ZE&,(+)P8,)'B(),(-&+(9'&*3)E9&'-I

4*@8,&3)>e7)5&33)C(),(ZE&,(+)*')\J0)-ZH)8P)?,(*'(+),(-&+(9'&*3)P388,)-2*?(I

(=!6<<=,?BE+6,@ U,*9')>89-(9')-ECV(?')'8)7(A*3)*A,((H(9'

R!S GB()2,828-(+)+(F(382H(9')&-)&9)A(9(,*3)*??8,+*9?()5&'B)283&?&(-)?89'*&9(+)&9)'B(./

Q,(9')]9&'*,@)Y(F(382H(9')O3*9)"DD`
>8E9?&3[-)%E223(H(9'*,@)O3*99&9A)UE&+*9?()!_

^(3(F*9')283&?&(-)&9)'B()K+82'(+)]9&'*,@)Y(F(382H(9')O3*9)*,()'B8-()&9)'B()P83385&9A
?B*2'(,-./

QE&3')b9F&,89H(9'.)&9)'(,H-)8P)'B()2,8'(?'&89)*9+)(9B*9?(H(9')8P)'B()(9F&,89H(9'
W8E-&9A.)&9)'(,H-)8P)2,8'(?'&9A),(-&+(9'&*3)*H(9&'&(-)*9+)AE&+&9A)9(5)+(F(382H(9'
bH238@H(9'.)&9)'(,H-)8P)H*&9'*&9&9A)*9+)-E-'*&9&9A)*),*9A()8P)(H238@H(9')8228,'E9&'&(-
G,*9-28,'.)&9)'(,H-)8P)-E-'*&9*C&3&'@6)-*P('@)*9+)-(,F&?&9A)9((+-

!6,?+E+6,F[(=BF6,F@

R!S GB()+(F(382H(9')'8)5B&?B)'B&-)2(,H&--&89),(3*'(-)HE-')C()C(AE9)98')3*'(,)'B*9)'B()(X2&,*'&89
8P)'B,(()@(*,-)C(A&99&9A)89)'B()+*'()8P)'B&-)2(,H&--&89I

^(*-89.))G8)?89P8,H)5&'B)'B(),(ZE&,(H(9'-)8P)%(?'&89)$!)8P)'B()G859)*9+)>8E9',@)O3*99&9A
K?')!$$DI

R"S GB()+(F(382H(9')B(,(C@)2(,H&''(+)-B*33)C()?*,,&(+)8E')&9)*??8,+*9?()5&'B)'B()P83385&9A
*22,8F(+)+,*5&9AR-S)*9+#8,)+8?EH(9'R-S.

D!
D")^(F)K
DJ)^(FK
D`)^(FK
D0)^(FK
D<)^(FK
D_)^(FQ
Da
D$)^(FK
D$K

Page 21



!D
!!
!"
!J
!`
!0
!<
!_
!a
!$
"D

^(*-89.))N8,)'B()*F8&+*9?()8P)+8EC')*9+)&9)'B()&9'(,(-'-)8P)2,82(,)23*99&9AI

RJS K33)5&9+85-)&9)'B(),(*,)8P)'B()CE&3+&9A-)*')A,8E9+)*9+)P&,-')P388,-)-B*33)C()8C-?E,()A3*g(+6
5&9+85-)*')A,8E9+)P388,)-B*33)C()989/82(9&9A)*9+)*')P&,-')P388,)-B*33)C()2*,'&*33@)82(9*C3()893@
*-)-B859)&9)+,*5&9A-)D$)*9+)D$KI))GB&-)-B*33)C()&H23(H(9'(+)C(P8,()'B()E9&'-)*,()8??E2&(+
*9+)2(,H*9(9'3@)H*&9'*&9(+I

^(*-89.))e9)'B()&9'(,(-')8P)9(&ABC8E,&9A)2,&F*?@)*9+)*H(9&'@I

R`S GB()A3*g&9A)&9)'B()+8,H(,-)8P)E9&'-)"*)*9+)"C)-B*33)C()8C-?E,()A3*g(+)*-)-B859)89)+,*5&9A
DJ)*9+)'B()-8E'B(,9)A3*g(+)(3(F*'&89)8P)'B()+8,H(,)8P)E9&')!*)-B*33)*3-8)C()8C-?E,()A3*g(+I
GB&-)-B*33)C()&H23(H(9'(+)C(P8,()'B()E9&'-)*,()8??E2&(+)*9+)2(,H*9(9'3@)H*&9'*&9(+I

^(*-89.))e9)'B()&9'(,(-')8P)9(&ABC8E,&9A)2,&F*?@)*9+)*H(9&'@I

R0S GB()A,8E9+) P388,) 2,(H&-(-) -B*33) C() E-(+)893@) P8,) E-(-)5&'B&9) 'B()Q!)]-()>3*--)*9+) P8,) 98
8'B(,)2E,28-()5&'B8E')'B()2,&8,)5,&''(9)2(,H&--&89)8P)'B()78?*3)O3*99&9A)KE'B8,&'@I

^(*-89.)G8)(9-E,()'B*')98)8'B(,)E-()?8HH(9?(-)5&'B8E')'B()2,&8,)2(,H&--&89)8P)'B()78?*3
O3*99&9A)KE'B8,&'@)*9+)'8)(9*C3()8'B(,)E-(-)'8)C()?89-&+(,(+)89)'B(&,)H(,&'-I

R<S Y('*&3-)8P)H*'(,&*3-)P8,)*33)(X'(,9*3)58,T)-B*33)C()-ECH&''(+)'8)*9+)*22,8F(+)&9)5,&'&9A)C@)'B(
78?*3)O3*99&9A)KE'B8,&'@)C(P8,() *9@)58,T) &-) ?8HH(9?(+I) )GB()58,T) -B*33) C() ?*,,&(+) 8E') &9
*??8,+*9?()5&'B)'B()*22,8F(+)+('*&3-I

^(*-89.)G8)(9-E,()*)-*'&-P*?'8,@)+(F(382H(9')5B&?B)+8(-)98')2,(VE+&?()'B()*H(9&'@)8P)'B(
38?*3&'@I

R_S K33)*,(*-)-B859)89) 'B()23*9)*9+)-E?B)8'B(,)*,(*-)*-)H*@)C()-B859)89) 'B()*22,8F(+)23*9
-B*33) C() -E&'*C3@) 3*9+-?*2(+) 5&'B) ',((-#-B,EC-#A,*--) &9) *??8,+*9?() 5&'B) *) -?B(H() '8) C(
-ECH&''(+)'8)*9+)*22,8F(+)&9)5,&'&9A)C@)'B()78?*3)O3*99&9A)KE'B8,&'@)2,&8,)'8)?8HH(9?(H(9'
8P) *9@) +(H83&'&89#?89-',E?'&89)58,T) 89) 'B() -&'(I) %E?B) 3*9+-?*2&9A)58,T) -B*33) C() ?8H23('(+
2,&8,)'8)8??E2*'&89)8P)'B()CE&3+&9AR-SI

%E?B)-?B(H()-B*33)*3-8)&9+&?*'(./

R&S)b9',*9?()A*'()/)(3(F*'&89*3)+(-&A9)*9+)38?*'&89

R&&S)>89-',E?'&89)8P)'B()A,((9)3&F&9A)5*33

R&&&S)W*,+-'*9+&9A)H*'(,&*3-

R&FS)O3*9'&9A)&9)'B()C8X(-)*')P&,-')*9+)-(?89+)P388,-)8P)'B()CE&3+&9A-

RFS)4*&9'(9*9?()+('*&3-

K9@) ',((-) *9+) -B,EC-) 23*9'(+) &9) *??8,+*9?() 5&'B) 'B() 3*9+-?*2&9A) -?B(H() 5B&?B6) 5&'B&9) 0
@(*,-) 8P) 23*9'&9A) *,() ,(H8F(+6) +@&9A6) -(,&8E-3@) +*H*A(+) 8,) C(?8H() +&-(*-(+) -B*33) C(
,(23*?(+)&9)-&H&3*,)28-&'&89-)C@)',((-)*9+)-B,EC-)8P)-&H&3*,)-2(?&(-)*9+)-&g()'8)'B8-()8,&A&9*33@
23*9'(+)E93(--)8'B(,5&-()*A,((+)&9)5,&'&9A)5&'B)'B()78?*3)O3*99&9A)KE'B8,&'@I
^(*-89.))G8)(9-E,()*)-*'&-P*?'8,@)-'*9+*,+)8P)*22(*,*9?()*9+)-(''&9A)P8,)'B()+(F(382H(9'
*9+)'8)(9-E,()'B*')'B()2,828-(+)+(F(382H(9')(9B*9?(-)'B()F&-E*3)*H(9&'@)8P)'B()38?*3&'@)&9

Page 22



'B()&9'(,(-'-)8P)'B()*H(9&'&(-)8P)'B()8??E2*9'-)8P)'B()+(F(382H(9')*9+)'8)2,8F&+()',(()23*9'&9A
&9)2E,-E*9?()8P)-(?'&89)!$_)8P)'B()G859)*9+)>8E9',@)O3*99&9A)K?')!$$DI

RaS K)O*,T&9A)4*9*A(H(9')O3*96)5B&?B)-B*33)&9?3E+()',*?T&9A)+&*A,*H-)'8)&33E-',*'()B85)'B(
-2*?(-)5&33)82(,*'(6)-B*33)C()-ECH&''(+)'8)*9+)*22,8F(+)&9)5,&'&9A)C@)'B()7OK)C(P8,()'B(
+(F(382H(9')&-)8??E2&(+)*3385&9A)P8,)+8F('*&3&9A)'B()E-()8P)2*,T&9A)-2*?(-)*')'B()-&'()C('5((9
8PP&?()E-()R+*@S)*9+),(-&+(9'&*3)E-()R(F(9&9A-)*9+)5((T(9+-SI))GB()*22,8F(+)+('*&3-)-B*33)C(
PE33@)?8H23&(+)5&'BI

^(*-89.))e9)8,+(,)'8)(9-E,()*9)*??(2'*C3()2,8F&-&89)8P)-(,F&?&9A)P8,)'B()?8HH(,?&*3)E9&'-)*9+
'8)2,(F(9')?89P3&?')C('5((9)'B()2*,T&9A)+(H*9+-)8P)-(2*,*'()E-(-)5&'B&9)'B()H(5-I

R$S Y('*&3-)8P)'B()2,8F&-&89)8P)*)H&9&HEH)8P)!_)-(?E,()?@?3()2*,T&9A)-2*?(-)-B*33)C()-ECH&''(+)'8
*9+)*22,8F(+)&9)5,&'&9A)C@)'B()78?*3)O3*99&9A)KE'B8,&'@)2,&8,)'8)'B()?8HH(9?(H(9')8P)58,T)89
-&'(I) ) GB&-) -B*33) &9?3E+() 0) -2*?(-) P8,) 'B() ,(-&+(9'&*3) E9&'-) 5B&?B) -B*33) C() C8'B) -(?E,() *9+
?8F(,(+I) ) GB(,(*P'(,) 'B() +(F(382H(9') -B*33) 98') C() 8??E2&(+) E9'&3) 'B() ?@?3() 2*,T&9A) -2*?(-
B*F() C((9) 3*&+) 8E') &9) *??8,+*9?()5&'B) 'B() +('*&3-) *-) *22,8F(+) *9+) 'B(-() P*?&3&'&(-) -B*33) C(
,('*&9(+I

^(*-89.))G8)(9-E,()-*'&-P*?'8,@)P*?&3&'&(-)P8,)?@?3&-'-I

+,U6(<BE+>=F@

R!S GB()2,8F&-&89-)8P)GB()O*,'@);*33)('?I)K?')!$$<)H*@)C()*223&?*C3()*9+),(3*'(-)'8)58,T)89)*9
(X&-'&9A)5*33)-B*,(+)5&'B)*98'B(,)2,82(,'@h)CE&3+&9A)89)'B()C8E9+*,@)5&'B)*)9(&ABC8E,&9A
2,82(,'@h)8,)(X?*F*'&9A)9(*,)*)9(&ABC8E,&9A)CE&3+&9AI)K9)(X23*9*'8,@)C88T3(')-(''&9A)8E')@8E,
8C3&A*'&89-)?*9)C()8C'*&9(+)P,8H)'B()>8HHE9&'&(-)*9+)78?*3)U8F(,9H(9')5(C-&'(
555I?8HHE9&'&(-IA8FIET

R"S ;B8(F(,)?*,,&(-)8E')'B()58,T-)&-),(H&9+(+)8P)'B(&,)8C3&A*'&89)'8)?8H23@)&9)PE33)5&'B)-<D)8P)'B(
>89',83)8P)O833E'&89)K?')!$_`)*9+)'B()Q,&'&-B)%'*9+*,+)>8+(-)8P)2,*?'&?()0""a.!$$_)O*,'-)!)'8
`)5B&?B)-'*'(-)'B*')>89-',E?'&89#,(PE,C&-BH(9')*9+)+(H83&'&89)58,T-)*9+)*9?&33*,@)82(,*'&89-
5B&?B)*,()*E+&C3()*')'B()-&'()C8E9+*,@)-B*33)C()?*,,&(+)8E')893@)C('5((9)'B()B8E,-)8P.)489+*@
'8)N,&+*@))Da.DD)'8)!a.DD6)%*'E,+*@)Da.DD)'8)!J.DD)*9+)*')98)'&H()89)%E9+*@-)8,)Q*9T
W83&+*@-I

K9@)2(,-89)5&-B&9A)'8)&9-2(?')'B()*C8F()2*2(,-)-B8E3+)?89'*?')7&g)%E33&F*96)GB()O3*99&9A)%(,F&?(6)Q,(9'
W8E-(6)J`$)W&AB)^8*+6);(HC3(@6)4&++3(-(X6)WK$)<Qm6)G(3I):8I)D"D)a$J_ 0J__

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'78%"9&*:
5.;5

!2<&',"- !!"#$#%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

&'()*+,,-)../ &+0+*12()-3-'.)4*&5-))*&6+7'2+-+0+2*8'2,9*:'..';24*<=*:)+,;6
>+-(54*?;2,;24*@A!B*%8C

D*E-;62*F;30-'G5(*+2,*,+(+H+.)*-'G5(.*#B!!*I-,2+2F)*&9-J)0*!BBB#<#$B

K5'.*7+3*'.*'2,'F+('J)*;2L0M

Agenda Item 5

Page 25



(>!>+?>@A N*IF(;H)-4*#B!!

BC(@A &(;2)H-',G)

0DC,,+,E'C(>CA 8+-L).,)2*E;2.9L(+('J)*O;-97

D7!CF+7,A &+0+*12()-3-'.)4*&5-))*&6+7'2+-+0+2*8'2,9*:'..';24*<=*:)+,;6*>+-(54
?;2,;24*@A!B*%8C

0(707GCDA E5+2G)*;P*9.)*;P*3+-(*;P*(5)*H9'L,'2G*P-;7*+2F'LL+-0*.(;-+G)*(;*-).',)2('+L
+FF;77;,+(';2*P;-*Q<*3-').(.R*6'(5*+..;F'+(),*'2()-2+L*+2,*)S()-2+L*+L()-+(';2.
TU)J'.),*,).F-'3(';2VM

C00D+!C,FA F";*WXY&*&5-'*&6+7'2+-+0+2*:+2,'-*Z[

!7,FC!FA F";*YM*:92'-+\.6+7'

0DC,',7HGA
&))*F;2,'(';2*#

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

(>!7==>,@CF+7,
>-+2(*3L+22'2G*3)-7'..';2*.9H\)F(*(;*(5)*F;73L)(';2*;P*+*.+('.P+F(;-0*&)F(';2*!B$*;-*;(5)-*L)G+L*+G-))7)2(
+2,*,)L)G+()*+9(5;-'(0*(;*(5)*8)+,*;P*X-)+*YL+22'2G ;-*;(5)-*,9L0*+9(5;-'.),*3)-.;2 (;*+G-))*(5)*)S+F(*()-7.
(5)-);P*;2*+,J'F)*P-;7*(5)*C'-)F(;-*;P*?)G+L*&)-J'F).*+2,*Y-;F9-)7)2(M

G>!F+7,';.J'@>FC+DG
K5)*+33L'F+(';2*-)]9'-).*+*&)F(';2*!B$*XG-))7)2(4*'2*;-,)-*(;*.)F9-)*(5)*P;LL;6'2G*H)2)P'(./^

! Y+07)2(*;P*(5)*E;92F'L_.*L)G+L*+2,*;(5)-*3-;P)..';2+L*F;.(.*'2*T+V*3-)3+-'2G*+2,*F;73L)('2G*(5)
+G-))7)2(*+2,*THV*7;2'(;-'2G*+2,*)2P;-F'2G*'(.*3)-P;-7+2F)

! K5)*(-+2.P)-*;P*)S'.('2G*3-;3)-(').*;62),*H0*(5)*K)73L)*+2,*9.),*(;*5;9.)*3-').(.*T+,,-)..).*.)(*;9(*'2
-)7+-`.*.)F(';2*;P*(5'.*-)3;-(V*(;*+2*+G-)),*5;9.'2G*+..;F'+(';2*(;*H)*L)(*;9(*+(*.;F'+L"+PP;-,+HL)*-)2(.M

X2,4*(;*+9(5;-'.)*(5)*8)+,*;P*X-)+*YL+22'2G4*;-*;(5)-*,9L0*+9(5;-'.),*3)-.;24*(;*-)P9.)*3L+22'2G*3)-7'..';2*'P
(5)*+33L'F+2(*5+.*P+'L),*(;*,)7;2.(-+()*(5)*+H'L'(0*(;*3-;J',)*P;-*(5)*+H;J)*()-7.*+2,*7))(*(5)*3;L'F').*;P*(5)
Z2'(+-0*C)J)L;37)2(*YL+2*+2,*&)F(';2*!B$*YL+22'2G*IHL'G+(';2.*&933L)7)2(+-0*YL+22'2G*C;F97)2(*H0
F;2FL9,'2G*+2*+33-;3-'+()*+G-))7)2(M

>K+GF+,E
O;-7)-L0*+*6+-)5;9.)*(5'.*H9'L,'2G*6+.*G-+2(),*3)-7'..';2*P;-*9.)*+.*+*()73L)*'2*!a%#M*A'(5*(5)*;3)2'2G*;P
(5)*2)6*()73L)*'2*!aa<*(5)*;L,*()73L)*6+.*F;2J)-(),*(;*+*J'.'(;-*+2,*F9L(9-+L*F)2(-)*P;-*(5)*)S'.('2G*()73L)M
O+F'L'(').*'2FL9,)*+*3-+0)-*5+LL4*-).(+9-+2(4*-)(+'L*.5;34*6;-`.5;3*+2,*+..;F'+(),*.(;-+G)*.3+F)M

K5'.*+33L'F+(';2*-)L+().*(;*(5)*.;9(5*6).()-2*F;-2)-*;P*(5)*H9'L,'2G*65'F5*'.*F9--)2(L0*9.),*(;*3-;J',)*.(;-+G)M

K5)-)*+-)*-).',)2('+L*2)'G5H;9-.*L;F+(),*+L;2G*(5)*2;-(5)-2*),G)*;P*(5)*.'()*65)-)*'(*+H9(.*(5)*-)+-*G+-,)2.
;P*3-;3)-(').*'2*@;-7+2*EL;.)M*X*.7+LL*-).',)2('+L*.]9+-)*;P*.)7'^,)(+F5),*5;9.).*TQ=^<#*:)+,;6*>+-(5V*'.
L;F+(),*(;*(5)*6).(*;P*(5)*.'()M*I33;.'()*(5)*.'()*;2*(5)*;(5)-*.',)*;P*:)+,;6*>+-(5*+-)*W-)2(P')L,*Y-'7+-0
&F5;;L*+2,*(5)*7+'2*()73L)*F;73L)SM

0(707GCD
Y+-(*F5+2G)*;P*9.)*;P*)S'.('2G*3L+F)*;P*6;-.5'3*(;*+*Q<*H),*3-').(.*5;.()L*6'(5*+..;F'+(),*'2()-2+L*+2,
)S()-2+L*+L()-+(';2.*TU)J'.),*,).F-'3(';2VM

L+GF7(M
BN"B=$=*YL+22'2G*3)-7'..';2*G-+2(),*!N"!#"#BB%*P;-*(5)*)-)F(';2*;P*+*F+2;30*6'(5*('7H)-*L+(('F)*.F-))2.*(;
P-;2(*)L)J+(';2*+2,*;J)-*7+'2*)2(-+2F)*+2,*P;-7+(';2*;P*2)6*GL+b),*;3)2'2G.4*2)6*)2(-+2F)*,;;-.*(;*P-;2(
.',)*+2,*-)+-*)L)J+(';2.4*L+2,.F+3'2G*(;*P-;2(*+2,*.',)*)L)J+(';2.*'2FL9,'2G*.)+('2G*+-)+*+(*.',)*6'(5*+((+F5),

Page 26



F+2;30*+2,*-)3L+F)7)2(*.)F9-'(0*G+().*+(*)2(-+2F)*;2(;*:)+,;6*>+-(54*'2*F;22)F(';2*6'(5*'2()-2+L
+L()-+(';2.*(;*)S'.('2G*c'.'(;-*+2,*E9L(9-+L*E)2(-)*+2,*+..;F'+(),*'2F-)+.)*'2*-)(+'L*TZ.)*EL+..*X!V*+2,
-).(+9-+2(*TZ.)*EL+..*XQV*PL;;-*.3+F)M

B!"!<%$M*I9(L'2)*3L+22'2G*3)-7'..';2*.;9G5(*P;-*)-)F(';2*;P*(6;*.(;-)0*J'.'(;-._*H9'L,'2G*+2F'LL+-0*(;*(5)*()73L)
(;*3-;J',)*'2P;-7+(';2*F)2(-)4*7))('2G*-;;74*.+L).*.5;34*FL;+`-;;74*F+P)*-).(+9-+2(*+2,*(5)+(-)4*+2,*9.)*;P
P;-7)-*.+2F(9+-0*,+0*29-.)-0*.'()*P;-*F+-*3+-`'2GM*A'(5,-+62*;2*B!"BN"#BB#M

aN"!$%=*O9LL*3L+22'2G*3)-7'..';2*6+.*.;9G5(*P;-*(5)*F;2.(-9F(';2*;P*)S5'H'(';2*F)2(-)*+2,*+..;F'+(),*F+-
3+-`M*K5'.*+33L'F+(';2*6+.*6'(5,-+62*;2*!a"B<"#BBQM

aN"BBQN*O9LL*3L+22'2G*3)-7'..';2*.;9G5(*P;-*F;2.(-9F(';2*;P*)S5'H'(';2*F)2(-)*4*J'.'(;-.*F)2(-)4*F;7792'(0*5+LL
+2,*-).;9-F)*F)2(-)*6'(5*L+2,.F+3),*G+-,)2.*+2,*+*(6;*.(;-)0*F+-*3+-`*;2*L+2,*+,\;'2'2G*(5)*&6+7'2+-0+2
&F5;;L*+2,*)S'.('2G*K)73L)4*+2,*'2FL9,'2G*$=^$%*T)J)2*297H)-.*;2L0V*:)+,;6*>+-(54*!#!^#N*T;,,*297H)-.
;2L0V*W-)2(P')L,*U;+,4*!^#Q*T;,,*297H)-.*;2L0V*@;-7+2.*:)+,*+2,*!^#!*TF;2.)F9('J)V*@;-7+2.*EL;.)M
A'(5,-+62*;2*!!"BN"!aaNM

07D+!M'!7,G+@>(CF+7,G
,2%$"321
!"#$%&"'()'"&&$&*()%'$+,(-."/01%.2(3(!))-(456758

N*&3%H<'O3$%2*P'@&Q&1")#&3%'0123'5..6
N>5'R K;62.F+3)/*?;F+L*E;2()S(*d*E5+-+F()-
N>S'R Z-H+2*&(-9F(9-)/*&3+F)*d*:;J)7)2(
N>6'R XFF)..*P;-*C'.+HL),*Y);3L)
N>J'R Y9HL'F*U)+L7/*?+2,.F+3)*C).'G2
N>T'R Y9HL'F*U)+L7/*&(-))(.F+3)
N>U'R*X-F5'()F(9-+L*e9+L'(0
N>;5'R &9.(+'2+HL)*C)J)L;37)2(*Y-'2F'3L).
F(,S'R 12J'-;27)2(+L*f73+F(*;P*K-+PP'F
F(,6'R :)+.9-).*(;*7+`)*(-+2.3;-(*'73+F(*+FF)3(+HL)
F(,55'R Y+-`'2G*&(+2,+-,.*^*@;2^-).',)2('+L*C)J)L;37)2(.
!V5'R ?;F+(';2*;P*.7+LL*.F+L)*F;7792'(0*P+F'L'(').
!V6'R E;7792'(0*O+F'L'(').*F+3+HL)*;P*5;L,'2G*P92F(';2.
!V;6'R YL+F).*;P*A;-.5'3

!"*&'G%*2%&4P'5.;.
!05S ^*Y-;()F(';2*;P*)S'.('2G*+2,*3-;J'.';2*;P*2)6*F;7792'(0*+2,*F9L(9-+L*P+F'L'(').-

!7,GODFCF+7,
E;2.9L(*L)(()-.*.)2(*(;*<Q*2)'G5H;9-'2G*+,,-)..).*+2,*6+-,*F;92F'LL;-.M

!*F;77)2(*-)F)'J),*^*,;).*2;(*;H\)F(*(;*(5)*3-'2F'3L)*;P*+*F5+2G)*'2*9.)*H9(*'.*+.`'2G*'P*(5)*3-').(.*6;9L,2_(
H)*H)(()-*;PP*L'J'2G*'2*_2;-7+L_*5;9.).*;-*'2*(5)*()73L)*'(.)LPM

(>=C(WG
W+F`G-;92,
K5)-)*5+.*H))2*+*()73L)*L;F+(),*;2*(5'.*.'()*.'2F)*!a%#*65)2*3)-7'..';2*6+.*G-+2(),*P;-*(5)*F5+2G)*;P*9.)
;P*(5)*P;-7)-*6+-)5;9.)*(;*+*()73L)M*A5)2*3L+22'2G*3)-7'..';2*6+.*G-+2(),*P;-*(5)*,)J)L;37)2(*;P*(5)
&6+7'2+-+0+2*K)73L)*'2*!aa#4*+*F;2,'(';2*6+.*+((+F5),*-)]9'-'2G*,)7;L'(';2*;P*(5)*;-'G'2+L*()73L)*H9'L,'2G
(;*3-;J',)*F+-*3+-`'2G*'2*F;22)F(';2*6'(5*(5)*()73L)*9.)M*8;6)J)-*(5)*2)6*()73L)*H)F+7)*.9F5*+*3;39L+-
,).('2+(';2*2;(*\9.(*P;-*6;-.5'3)-.*H9(*+L.;**(;9-'.(.*P-;7*5;7)*+2,*+H-;+,4*(5+(*(5)*;L,*()73L)*H9'L,'2G.*6+.
-)(+'2),*(;*5)L3*.933;-(*J'.'(;-*297H)-.M*f(*2;6*5;9.).*+*-).(+9-+2(4*H;;`*.5;34*.;9J)2'-*.5;3*+2,*.3)F'+L'(0
P;;,.*+2,*F9L(9-+L*G;;,.*.5;3M*f(*+L.;*5+.*+*3-+0)-*5+LL*65'F5*3-;J',).*+2*;J)-*.3'LL*P+F'L'(0*;2*3)+`.*,+0.
.9F5*+.*(5)*7+\;-*-)L'G';9.*P).('J+L.M*K5)-)*'.*+L.;*+2*)L)7)2(*;P*+2F'LL+-0*.(;-+G)*6'(5'2*(5)*H9'L,'2GM

Y-;3;.),*9.)M
K5)*()73L)*'.*.)-J),*H0*+*L+-G)*297H)-*;P*3-').(.*65;*+-)*F9--)2(L0*+FF;77;,+(),*'2*J+-';9.*5;9.).
L;F+(),*'2*(5)*+-)+*+-;92,*(5)*()73L)M*K5)*3-;3;.+L*'.*(;*F;2J)-(*+*$BB.]7*.)F(';2*;P*(5)*;L,*()73L)*H9'L,'2G
F9--)2(L0*9.),*+.*+2F'LL+-0*.(;-+G)*H9(*2;6*.9-3L9.*-)]9'-)7)2(.4*(;*3-;J',)*F;7792+L*L'J'2G*+FF;77;,+(';2
P;-*Q<*3-').(.*.)-J'2G*(5)*7+2,'-M

Page 27



K5)*3-;3;.),*+FF;77;,+(';2*6'LL*.))*93*(;*=*3-').(.*(;*+*-;;7*6'(5*.5+-),*6+.5'2G4*F;;`'2G4*)+('2G*+2,
L+92,-0*P+F'L'(').*+2,*+*F;77;2*-;;7M*K5'.*P;-7*;P*F;7792+L*+FF;77;,+(';2*6;9L,*2;(*2;-7+LL0*H)
F;2.',)-),*+FF)3(+HL)*P;-*7;.(*(03).*;P*5;9.'2G*2)),M*8;6)J)-*(5'.*(03)*;P*+FF;77;,+(';2*'.*F;2.',)-),*(;
H)*3+-(*;P*(5)*3-').(.**F+LL'2GM*Y-;J',),*(5+(*(5)*9.)*'.*-).(-'F(),*(;*;2L0*3-').(.*;2L0*.)-J'2G*(5)*7+2,'-*(5)
3-;3;.+L*'.*F;2.',)-),*+FF)3(+HL)M

I2)*H)2)P'(*;P*(5)*3-;3;.+L*'.*(5+(*.)J)2*5;9.).*6'LL*H)*P-)),*93*(;*3-;J',),*79F5*2)),),*P+7'L0*5;9.'2GM
K5)*+33L'F+2(.*5+J)*+G-)),*(5+(*>)2).'.*8;9.'2G*X..;F'+(';2*(+`)*;2*(5)*3-;3)-(').*(;*3-;J',)*P+7'L0
5;9.'2G*+(*.;F'+L"+PP;-,+HL)*-)2(.M*X*.)F(';2*!B$*+G-))7)2(*6'LL*-)]9'-)*(5+(*(5)*P;LL;6'2G*5;9.).*H)
(-+2.P)--),*(;*>)2).'./

!<N*W-)2(P')L,*U;+,4*@A!B*%8X
##*['2G(5;-3)*EL;.)4*@A!B*%8@
Q*@;-7+2.*EL;.)4*@A!B*Be?
!#*@;-7+2.*EL;.)4*@A!B*Be?
!a*@;-7+2.*EL;.)4*@A!B*Be?
#B*@;-7+2.*EL;.)4*@A!B*Be?
<*@;-7+2.*:)+,4*@A!B*Beg

C).'G2*+2,*X33)+-+2F)*;P*W9'L,'2G
K5)*+33)+-+2F)*;P*(5)*H9'L,'2G*6'LL*2;(*H)*.'G2'P'F+2(L0*+L()-),M*1S'.('2G*6'2,;6.*6'LL*H)*-)3L+F),*6'(5*,;9HL)
GL+b'2GM

X7)2'(0*&3+F)
X* L+2,.F+3),*)S()-2+L*+7)2'(0*.3+F)* '.* (;*H)*3-;J',),* (;* (5)*.',)*;P* (5)*H9'L,'2GM*X*F;2,'(';2* '.*+((+F5),
-)]9'-'2G*P9-(5)-*,)(+'L.*;P*+*L+2,.F+3'2G*.F5)7)M

&)-J'F'2G"Y+-`'2G
K5)*.'()*5+.*+2*)S()2.'J)*)S'.('2G*F+-*3+-`*65'F5*6;9L,*7))(*(5)*2)),*P;-*+20*F+-*3+-`'2G*-)]9'-),*H0*(5)
3-').(.*M*8;6)J)-*G'J)2*(5+(*(5)*7+2,'-*'.*L;F+(),*,'-)F(L0*;33;.'()*(5)*3-;3;.),*+FF;77;,+(';2*'(*'.
F;2.',)-),*92L'`)L0*(5+(*(5)*3-').(.*6;9L,*-)]9'-)*79F5*3+-`'2GM*X*F;2,'(';2*'.*+((+F5),*-)]9'-'2G*,)(+'L.*;P
-)P9.)"-)F0FL'2G*+2,*F0FL)*.(;-+G)*P;-*(5)*2)6*+FF;77;,+(';2M*K5)-)*'.*F;2.',)-),*(;*H)*)2;9G5*-;;7*;2
.'()*(;*)+.'L0*7))(*(5).)*-)]9'-)7)2(.M

f73+F(*;2*2)'G5H;9-.
K5)*+FF;77;,+(';2*6'LL*+LL*H)*L;F+(),*+(*G-;92,*PL;;-*+2,*G'J)2*(5)*.'()*5+.*+2*)S'.('2G*5'G5*H;92,+-0*6+LL
(5)-)*6'LL*H)*2;*;J)-L;;`'2G*;P*2)'G5H;9-'2G*3-;3)-(').M

(>!7==>,@CF+7,A >-+2(*E;2.)2(*.9H\)F(*(;*?)G+L*+G-))7)2(

T!V K5)*3-;3;.),*,)J)L;37)2(*'.*'2*G)2)-+L*+FF;-,+2F)*6'(5*3;L'F').*F;2(+'2),*'2*W-)2(_.*Z2'(+-0
C)J)L;37)2(*YL+2*#BB=*+2,*E;-)*&(-+()G0*#B!BM

U)L)J+2(*3;L'F').*'2*(5)*X,;3(),*Z2'(+-0*C)J)L;37)2(*YL+2*+-)*(5;.)*'2*(5)*P;LL;6'2G
F5+3()-./^

W9'L(*12J'-;27)2(/*'2*()-7.*;P*(5)*3-;()F(';2*+2,*)25+2F)7)2(*;P*(5)*)2J'-;27)2(
K-+2.3;-(/*'2*()-7.*;P*.9.(+'2+H'L'(04*.+P)(0*+2,*.)-J'F'2G*2)),.
E;7792'(0*O+F'L'(')./*'2*()-7.*;P*7))('2G*(5)*,)7+2,*P;-*F;7792'(0*.)-J'F).

!7,@+F+7,GX(>CG7,GA

T!V K5)*,)J)L;37)2(*(;*65'F5*(5'.*3)-7'..';2*-)L+().*79.(*H)*H)G92*2;(*L+()-*(5+2*(5)*)S3'-+(';2
;P*(5-))*0)+-.*H)G'22'2G*;2*(5)*,+()*;P*(5'.*3)-7'..';2M

U)+.;2/**K;*F;2P;-7*6'(5*(5)*-)]9'-)7)2(.*;P*&)F(';2*a!*;P*(5)*K;62*+2,*E;92(-0*YL+22'2G

Page 28



XF(*!aaBM

T#V K5)*,)J)L;37)2(*5)-)H0*3)-7'((),*.5+LL*H)*F+--'),*;9(*'2*+FF;-,+2F)*6'(5*(5)*P;LL;6'2G
+33-;J),*,-+6'2GT.V*+2,";-*,;F97)2(T.V/

N!QN^YY^B%Q*U)J*W
N!QN^YY^B%!*U)J*W
N!QN^YYNB%#*U)J*X
N!QN^YY^B%B*U)J*X
N!QN^YY^BNB
N!QN^YY^B<B
N!QN^YY^BN#
N!QN^YY^B%=
N!QN^YY^BN!
:+2+G)7)2(*YL+2*^*N!QN^YY^B%<*,+(),*B!"B#"#B!!
C).'G2*d*XFF)..*&(+()7)2(*^*N!QN^YY^B%$*,+(),*B!"B#"#B!!

U)+.;2/**O;-*(5)*+J;',+2F)*;P*,;9H(*+2,*'2*(5)*'2()-).(.*;P*3-;3)-*3L+22'2GM

TQV @;*79.'F4*39HL'F^+,,-)..*.0.()7*;-*+20*;(5)-*+73L'P'),*.;92,*.5+LL*H)*+9,'HL)*+(*+20
H;92,+-0*;P*(5)*.9H\)F(*3-)7'.).M

U)+.;2/*K;*.+P)G9+-,*(5)*+7)2'(').*;P*(5)*+,\;'2'2G*;FF93')-.M

T=V K5)* +-)+T.V* .;* ,).'G2+(),*6'(5'2* (5)* .'()* T'2FL9,'2G* (5)* G-))2* -;;PV* .5+LL* H)* L+2,.F+3),* '2
+FF;-,+2F)*6'(5*+*.F5)7)*(;*H)*.9H7'((),*(;*+2,*+33-;J),*'2*6-'('2G*H0*(5)*?;F+L*YL+22'2G
X9(5;-'(0*H)P;-)*+20*6;-`.*F;77)2F)*;2*.'()4*(5)*L+2,.F+3)*6;-`*(;*H)*F;73L)(),*,9-'2G*(5)
P'-.(*+J+'L+HL)*3L+2('2G*.)+.;2*P;LL;6'2G*F;73L)(';2*;P*(5)*,)J)L;37)2(*5)-)H0*+33-;J),M* X20
3L+2('2G*(5+(*'.*3+-(*;P*(5)*+33-;J),*.F5)7)*(5+(*6'(5'2*+*3)-';,*;P 9$:0 0)+-.*+P()-*3L+2('2G*'.
-)7;J),4* ,').* ;-* H)F;7).* .)-';9.L0* ,+7+G),* ;-* ,'.)+.),4* .5+LL* H)* -)3L+F),* '2* (5)* 2)S(
3L+2('2G*.)+.;2*+2,*+LL*3L+2('2G*.5+LL*H)*-)3L+F),*'2*(5)*.+7)*3;.'(';2.*6'(5*;(5)-.*;P*+*.'7'L+-
.'b)* +2,* .3)F').4* 92L)..* (5)* ?;F+L* YL+22'2G* X9(5;-'(0* P'-.(* G'J).* 6-'(()2* F;2.)2(* (;* +20
J+-'+(';2M

U)+.;2/**K;*)2.9-)*+*.+('.P+F(;-0*.(+2,+-,*;P*+33)+-+2F)*+2,*.)(('2G*P;-*(5)*,)J)L;37)2(
+2,*(;*)2.9-)*(5+(*(5)*3-;3;.),*,)J)L;37)2(*)25+2F).*(5)*J'.9+L*+7)2'(0*;P*(5)*L;F+L'(04*'2
(5)*'2()-).(.*;P*(5)*+7)2'(').*;P*(5)*;FF93+2(.*;P*(5)*,)J)L;37)2(*+2,*(;*3-;J',)*(-))*3L+2('2G
'2*39-.9+2F)*;P*.)F(';2*!aN*;P*(5)*K;62*+2,*E;92(-0*YL+22'2G*XF(*!aaBM

T<V K5)*3-').(_.*+FF;77;,+(';2*5)-)H0*+33-;J),*.5+LL*H)*9.),*+.*()73;-+-0*+FF;77;,+(';2*(;
5;9.)*-).',)2(*3-').(.*+(*(5)*.'()*+2,*.5+LL*2;(*H)*9.),*'2,)3)2,)2(L0*;P*(5)*K)73L)*5)-)H0
+33-;J),*;-*(;*3-;J',)*G)2)-+L*2)),.*5;9.'2GM

U)+.;2/*K;*)2.9-)*+*.+('.P+F(;-0*.(+2,+-,*;P*+FF;77;,+(';2*'2*(5)*)J)2(*(5+(*3)-7+2)2(
5;9.'2G*6)-)*-)]9'-),M

T$V K5)*+33-;J),*+FF;77;,+(';2*.5+LL*H)*9.),*P;-*(5)*5;9.'2G*;P*2;*7;-)*(5+2*Q<*3-').(.*+(
+20;2)*('7)*+2,*.;L)L0*H0*3-').(.*F+--0'2G*;9(*(5)'-*,9(').*+(*(5)*WXY&*&6+7'2+-+02*:+2,'-
L;F+(),*;2*:)+,;6*>+-(5M

U)+.;2/*K5)*+FF;77;,+(';2*'.*2;(*F;2.',)-),*(;*3-;J',)*+*.9PP'F')2(*)2;9G5*.(+2,+-,*;P
L'J'2G*)2J'-;27)2(*(;*7))(*G)2)-+L*5;9.'2G*2)),M

TNV XLL* 2)6* )S()-2+L* 6;-`* .5+LL* H)* F+--'),* ;9(* '2* 7+()-'+L.* (5+(* 7+(F54* * '2* F;L;9-4* ()S(9-)* +2,
,).'G2*,)(+'L*(5;.)*;P*(5)*)S'.('2G*H9'L,'2GM

U)+.;2/**K;*)2.9-)*+*.+('.P+F(;-0*,)J)L;37)2(*65'F5*,;).*2;(*3-)\9,'F)*(5)*+7)2'(0*;P*(5)
L;F+L'(0M

T%V Y-';-*(;*(5)*F;77)2F)7)2(*;P*(5)*,)J)L;37)2(*5)-)H0*+33-;J),4*P9-(5)-*,)(+'L.*;P*(5)
3-;3;.),*G+(),*+FF)..*T'2FL9,'2G*(5)*,).'G2*+2,*7+()-'+L.V*(;*(5)*-)+-*HL;F`*;2*(5)*.;9(5)-2
.',)*;P*(5)*.'()*.5+LL*H)*.9H7'((),*(;*+2,*+33-;J),*'2*6-'('2G*H0*(5)*?;F+L*YL+22'2G*X9(5;-'(0

Page 29



H)P;-)*+20*6;-`*'.*F;77)2F),*+2,*(5)*,)J)L;37)2(*.5+LL*H)*F+--'),*;9(*+2,*F;73L)(),*'2*+LL
-).3)F(.*'2*+FF;-,+2F)*6'(5*(5)*,)(+'L.*.;*+33-;J),*H)P;-)*(5)*H9'L,'2G.*+-)*;FF93'),M

U)+.;2/*K;*)2.9-)*(5)-)*'.*.)F9-)4*6)LL^,).'G2),*+2,*7+2+G),*+FF)..M

TaV C)(+'L.*;P*+--+2G)7)2(.*P;-*(5)*.(;-+G)*+2,*,'.3;.+L*;P*-)P9.)*+2,*-)F0FL+HL)*7+()-'+L.4*+2,
J)5'FL)* +FF)..* (5)-)(;4*6'(5'2* (5)* .'()* .5+LL* H)* .9H7'((),* (;* +2,* +33-;J),* '2*6-'('2G* H0* (5)
?;F+L* YL+22'2G* X9(5;-'(0* 3-';-* (;* (5)* F;77)2F)7)2(* ;P* 6;-`.* ;2* .'()M* * K5)* +33-;J),
+--+2G)7)2(.* .5+LL* H)* '73L)7)2(),* '2* P9LL* 3-';-* (;* P'-.(* ;FF93+(';2* ;P* (5)* ,)J)L;37)2(* +2,
3)-7+2)2(L0* -)(+'2),* +.* +33-;J),* 92L)..* (5)* 3-';-* 6-'(()2* F;2.)2(* ;P* (5)* ?;F+L* YL+22'2G
X9(5;-'(0*'.*;H(+'2),M

U)+.;2/**K;*)2.9-)*+*.+('.P+F(;-0*+33)+-+2F)*+2,*+,)]9+()*.(+2,+-,.*;P*50G')2)*+2,*-)P9.)
F;LL)F(';2M

T!BV C)(+'L.* ;P* +20* -)]9'-),* +'-* F;2,'(';2'2G4* J)2('L+(';2* +2,* PL9)* )S(-+F(';2* .0.()7.* '2FL9,'2G
3+-('F9L+-.*;P*2;'.)*L)J)L.*.5+LL*H)*.9H7'((),*(;*+2,*+33-;J),*'2*6-'('2G*H0*(5)*?;F+L*YL+22'2G
X9(5;-'(0*3-';-*(;*'(.*'2.(+LL+(';2M*K5)*+33-;J),*,)(+'L.*.5+LL*(5)-)+P()-*H)*P9LL0*'73L)7)2(),M

U)+.;2/*K;*.+P)G9+-,*(5)*+7)2'(').*;P*(5)*+,\;'2'2G*;FF93')-.M

T!!V C)(+'L.*;P*(5)*3-;J'.';2*;P*+*7'2'797*;P*#B*.)F9-)*F0FL)*3+-`'2G*.3+F).*.5+LL*H)*.9H7'((),*(;
+2,*+33-;J),*'2*6-'('2G*H0*(5)*?;F+L*YL+22'2G*X9(5;-'(0*3-';-*(;*(5)*F;77)2F)7)2(*;P*6;-`*;2
.'()M* *K5)-)+P()-* (5)*,)J)L;37)2(*.5+LL*2;(*H)*;FF93'),*92('L* (5)*F0FL)*3+-`'2G*.3+F).*5+J)
H))2*L+',*;9(*'2*+FF;-,+2F)*6'(5*(5)*,)(+'L.*+.*+33-;J),*+2,*(5).)*P+F'L'(').*.5+LL*H)*-)(+'2),M

U)+.;2/**K;*)2.9-)*.+('.P+F(;-0*P+F'L'(').*P;-*F0FL'.(.M

+,V7(=CF+?>GA

@;2)*&3)F'P'),

X20*3)-.;2*6'.5'2G*(;*'2.3)F(*(5)*+H;J)*3+3)-.*.5;9L,*F;2(+F(*@)'L*:FEL)LL+24*K5)*YL+22'2G*&)-J'F)4*W-)2(
8;9.)4*Q=a*8'G5*U;+,4*A)7HL)04*:',,L).)S4*8Xa*$Wh4*K)LM*@;M*B#B*%aQN <#=Q

Page 30



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'78%"9&*:
5.;5

!2<&',"- !"#!$!%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

&'()*+,,-)../ 01-(23'45*6+-5*71.8'(+9:*;+(<1-,*=1+,:*7+--13:*7>!*?@A

B*C-13D*418E-'F2(*+D,*,+(+G+.)*-'F2(.*"H!!*I-,D+D4)*&J-K)E*!HHH"%"$H

L2'.*M+8*'.*'D,'4+('K)*1D9EN

Agenda Item 6

Page 31



(>!>+?>@A !O*AJD):*"H!"

BC(@A 01-(23'45*6+-5

0DC,,+,E'C(>CA ;)MG9)E*C1D.J9(+('K)*P1-JM

D7!CF+7,A 01-(23'45*6+-5*71.8'(+9:*;+(<1-,*=1+,:*7+--13:*7>!*?@A

0(707GCDA Q)M19'('1D*1<*)R'.('DF*.'DF9)*.(1-)E*GJ'9,'DF*+D,*(2)*)-)4('1D*1<*+*8+-(*!:*8+-(*"
+D,*8+-(*?*.(1-)E*GJ'9,'DF*'D*1-,)-*(1*8-1K',)*+*D)3*+44',)D(*+D,*)M)-F)D4E
,)8+-(M)D(*1D*9+D,*+,S+4)D(*(1*G9145.*T*+D,*U*1<*01-(23'45*6+-5*71.8'(+9N
6-181.+9*'D49J,).*+*8+-('+9*-)+9'FDM)D(*1<*(2)*)R'.('DF*.'()*+44)..*-1+,*(2)
4-)+('1D*1<*D)3*+44)..*-1+,.:*D)3*+MGJ9+D4)*+D,*8JG9'4*,-18*1<<*+-)+.:
8),).(-'+D*-+M8.*+D,*<11(8+(2.:*89+D(*-11M:*D)3*-)(+'D'DF*3+99.*+D,
9+D,.4+8'DFN

C00D+!C,FA L2)*01-(23).(*V1D,1D*71.8'(+9*07&*L-J.(

!7,FC!FA L2)*01-(23).(*V1D,1D*71.8'(+9*07&*L-J.(

0DC,',7HGA
&))*41D,'('1D*D1*"

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

(>!7==>,@CF+7,
T-+D(*89+DD'DF*8)-M'..'1D*.JGS)4(*(1*(2)*41M89)('1D*1<*+*.+('.<+4(1-E*&)4('1D*!H$*1-*1(2)-*9)F+9*+F-))M)D(
+D,*,)9)F+()*+J(21-'(E*(1*(2)*7)+,*1<*>-)+*69+DD'DF:*1-*1(2)-*,J9E*+J(21-'.),*8)-.1D:*(1*+F-))*(2)*)R+4(
()-M.*(2)-)1<*1D*+,K'4)*<-1M*(2)*W1-1JF2*&19'4'(1-

X<*(2)*+889'4+D(*<+'9.*(1*,)M1D.(-+()*(2)*+G'9'(E*(1*8-1K',)*<1-*(2)*.!H$*()-M.*+D,*M))(*(2)*819'4').*1<*(2)
@D'(+-E*Q)K)918M)D(*69+D:*C1-)*&(-+()FE*+D,*&)4('1D*!H$*69+DD'DF*IG9'F+('1D.*&J889)M)D(+-E*69+DD'DF
Q14JM)D(*GE*41D49J,'DF*+D*+F-))M)D(*3'(2'D*+D*+88-18-'+()*('M).4+9):*(1*,)9)F+()*+J(21-'(E*(1*(2)*7)+,*1<
>-)+*69+DD'DF:*1-*1(2)-*,J9E*+J(21-'.),*8)-.1D:*(1*-)<J.)*89+DD'DF*8)-M'..'1DN

G>!F+7,';./'@>FC+DG
L2)*+889'4+('1D*-)YJ'-).*+*&)4('1D*!H$*>F-))M)D(:*'D*1-,)-*(1*.)4J-)*(2)*<19913'DF*G)D)<'(./

!N* 6+EM)D(*1<*(2)*C1JD4'9Z.*9)F+9*+D,*1(2)-*8-1<)..'1D+9*41.(.*'D*['\*8-)8+-'DF*+D,*41M89)('DF*(2)
+F-))M)D(*+D,*[''\*M1D'(1-'DF*+D,*)D<1-4'DF*8)-<1-M+D4)N

"N* ;'(2'D*?*M1D(2.*1<*+DE*144J8+('1D:*.JGM'(*<1-*+88-1K+9*+D,*+,2)-)*(1*+D*J8,+(),*L-+K)9*69+D*<1-*(2)
71.8'(+9:*'D49J,'DF*4+-*.2+-'DF*M)+.J-).N

?N* &J.(+'D+G'9'(E*]*6-'1-*(1*M+()-'+9*.(+-(:*(2)*.JGM'..'1D*+D,*+88-1K+9*1<*+*,)(+'9),*.J.(+'D+G'9'(E
'M89)M)D(+('1D*.(-+()FE*'D49J,'DF*W=UU>^*UR4)99)D(*,).'FD*.(+F)*+..)..M)D(*<1-*(2)*D)3*>_*U
GJ'9,'DF*+D,*M)+.J-).*(1*'M89)M)D(*M+()-'+9*,)(+'9.*1<*(2)*+88-1K),*&J.(+'D+G'9'(E*C2)459'.(*(1
+42')K)*+*M'D'MJM*.41-)*1<*%H`:**'D*+,,'('1D*(1*+,2)-'DF*(1*(2)*XCU*Q)M19'('1D*6-1(1419:*+D,
'M89)M)D(+('1D*1<*(21.)*+88-1K),*,)(+'9.N**;'(2'D*?*M1D(2.*1<*+DE*144J8+('1D*.JGM'..'1D*1<
W=UU>^*61.(*C1D.(-J4('1D*C)-('<'4+()*(1*,)M1D.(-+()*aUR4)99)D(Z*9)K)9*2+.*G))D*+42')K),:*3'(2
41M8)D.+('1D*.21J9,*'(*D1(*G)*,)9'K)-),N

bN* 6-'1-*(1*M+()-'+9*.(+-(*.JGM'..'1D*+D,*+88-1K+9*1<*,)(+'9.*,)M1D.(-+('DF*(2+(*(2)*4+-G1D*-),J4('1D
(+-F)(*["%`*'M8-1K)M)D(*1K)-*LU=*1<*"H!H*WJ'9,'DF*=)FJ9+('1D.*1D*+99*.E.()M.\*3'99*G)*M)(*1D].'()
+D,*'M89)M)D(+('1D*1<*(2)*+88-1K),*,)(+'9.N**;2)-)*'(*'.*49)+-9E*,)M1D.(-+(),*+D,*(2)*C1JD4'9
+F-)).*(2+(*.8)4'<'4*(+-F)(.*4+DD1(*G)*<J99E*+42')K),*1D].'():*+DE*.21-(<+99*M+E*G)*8-1K',),*1<<].'()*1-
(2-1JF2*31-5.*(1*1(2)-*GJ'9,'DF.*3'(2'D*71.8'(+9*.'()*[8-1K','DF*(2'.*,1).*D1(*-)8-).)D(*,1JG9)
41JD('DF\*+.*+F-)),*GE*(2)*C1JD4'9:*1-*+D*'D*9')J*41D(-'GJ('1D*(1*.)4J-)*,)9'K)-E*1<*4+-G1D*,'1R',)
.+K'DF.*)9.)32)-)N

%N A1'D*+D,*+,2)-)*(1*(2)*C1D.',)-+()*C1D(-+4(1-.*.42)M)*+D,*.JGM'(*+*C)-('<'4+()*1<*C1M89'+D4)*<1-
K)-'<'4+('1D 3'(2'D*?*M1D(2.*1<*+DE*144J8+('1DN

>D,:*(1*+J(21-'.)*(2)*7)+,*1<*>-)+*69+DD'DF:*1-*1(2)-*,J9E*+J(21-'.),*8)-.1D:*(1*-)<J.)*89+DD'DF*8)-M'..'1D*'<

Page 32



(2)*+889'4+D(*2+.*<+'9),*(1*,)M1D.(-+()*(2)*+G'9'(E*(1*8-1K',)*<1-*(2)*+G1K)*()-M.*+D,*M))(*(2)*819'4').*1<*(2)
@D'(+-E*Q)K)918M)D(*69+D*+D,*&)4('1D*!H$*69+DD'DF*IG9'F+('1D.*&J889)M)D(+-E*69+DD'DF*Q14JM)D(*GE
41D49J,'DF*+D*+88-18-'+()*+F-))M)D(N

>J+GF+,E
L2)*+889'4+('1D*-)9+().*(1*(2)*(2)+(-)*G9145*1<*01-(23'45*6+-5*71.8'(+9:*914+(),*1D*;+(<1-,*=1+,:*7+--13N**L1
(2)*D1-(2*1<*(2)*.'()*'.*(2)*7+--13*4+M8J.*1<*;).(M'D.()-*@D'K)-.'(E:*(1*(2)*.1J(2*9').*01-(23'45*6+-5
a69+E]T19<Z*.'()N**L2)*21.8'(+9*.'()*'(.)9<*41M8-'.).*1<*(2)*M+'D*21.8'(+9*GJ'9,'DF.:*3'(2*-).',)D('+9
+441MM1,+('1D*<1-*.(+<<*914+(),*(1*(2)*.1J(2]*)+.(*1<*(2)*.'()N

L2)*8+-(*1<*(2)*.'()*32'42*'.*(2)*.JGS)4(*1<*(2'.*4J--)D(*+889'4+('1D*'.*914+(),*(1*(2)*.1J(2])+.(*1<*(2)*M+'D
21.8'(+9*GJ'9,'DF.:*+D,*'D49J,).*(2)*)R'.('DF*.'DF9)*.(1-)E*GJ'9,'DF:*W9145*aTTZ*32'42*'.*4J--)D(9E*(2)*6+),'+(-'4
>4+,)M'4*C)D(-)N**L2'.*GJ'9,'DF*'.*+9.1*G))D*5D13D*+.*(2)*a=1D+9,*^4Q1D+9,Z*WJ'9,'DFN

0(707GCD
L2)*+889'4+('1D*8-181.).*(1*,)M19'.2*(2)*)R'.('DF*.'DF9)*.(1-)E*W9145*aTTZ:*+D,*(2)*)-)4('1D*1<*+*8+-(*!:*8+-(*"
+D,*8+-(*?].(1-)E*GJ'9,'DF*'D*1-,)-*(1*8-1K',)*+*D)3*+44',)D(*+D,*)M)-F)D4E*,)8+-(M)D(*1D*9+D,*+,S+4)D(*(1
G9145.*T*+D,*U*1<*01-(23'45*6+-5*71.8'(+9N*L2)*8-181.+9*'D49J,).*+*8+-('+9*-)+9'FDM)D(*1<*(2)*)R'.('DF*.'()
+44)..*-1+,*(2)*4-)+('1D*1<*D)3*+44)..*-1+,.:*D)3*+MGJ9+D4)*+D,*8JG9'4*,-18*1<<*+-)+.:*8),).(-'+D*-+M8.
+D,*<11(8+(2.:*89+D(*-11M:*D)3*-)(+'D'DF*3+99.*+D,*9+D,.4+8'DFN

L2)*(1(+9*F-1..*'D()-D+9*<911-*+-)+*(1*G)*4-)+(),*'.*+88-1R'M+()9E*b?ccMdN

K+GF7(L
!!#"!"c*e*?].(1-)E*)R()D.'1D*+D,*+9()-+('1D.*(1*W9145*A*(1*8-1K',)*D)3*18)-+('DF*(2)+(-).*+D,*+..14'+(),
89+D(*-11MN*;1-5*'D49J,).*GJ'9,'DF*+D*JD,)4-1<(*1K)-*)R'.('DF*8+-5'DF*+-)+*+D,*.JGS)4(*(1*+*Q)),*1<
>F-))M)D(*,+(),*!b(2*01K)MG)-*"H!!*JD,)-*&)4('1D*!H$*1<*(2)*L13D*+D,*C1JD(-E*69+DD'DF*>4(*!OOH:*+.
+M)D,),N* !"#$%&'()*+))+,-))

H%#!$cH**]*IJ(9'D)*+889'4+('1D*<1-*,)M19'('1D*1<*K+-'1J.*GJ'9,'DF.*+D,*)-)4('1D*1<*-)89+4)M)D(*21.8'(+9*3'(2
+D4'99+-E*<+4'9'(').:*'D49J,'DF*4+-]8+-5'DF:*)D)-FE*4)D(-)*+D,*9+D,.4+8'DF:*+D,*<1-M+('1D*1<*+9()-),*+44)..*(1
;+(<1-,*=1+,*+D,*8-1K'.'1D*1<#+9()-+('1D.*(1*+44)..*-1+,.*+D,*8),).(-'+D*-1J().*3'(2'D*+D,*+,S+4)D(*(1
21.8'(+9*+D,*JD'K)-.'(E*.'()*[M+(()-.*<1-*,)()-M'D+('1D/*M)+D.*1<*+44)..\*[+.*+441M8+D'),*GE*+*L-+D.81-(
&(+()M)D(*GE*P+G)-*^+JD.)99*,+(),*?*^+E*"HH%:*69+DD'DF*_*Q).'FD*&(+()M)D(*GE*P+G)-*^+JD.)99*,+(),*^+E
"HH%*+D,*UDK'-1DM)D(+9*&(+()M)D(*GE*P+G)-*^+JD.)99*,+(),*^+E*"HH%\* .//012#%13$(4#5("&2366&$'&'(73"
#//"38#09(#$'(:"#$%&'(5;<=&2%(%3(>)-?(#%(@0#$$1$:(A3661%%&&(3$())B)-B,--CB((DE&(#//012#%13$(15(5%100(/&$'1$:
'&21513$B

L2)-)*'.*+D*)R()D.'K)*2'.(1-E*-)9+('DF*(1*(2)*21.8'(+9*.'()N*I(2)-*(2)D*(2)*+G1K)*+889'4+('1D.:*D1*1(2)-.*-)9+()
.8)4'<'4+99E*(1*(2)*+889'4+('1D*.'():*1-*'D*8-1R'M'(E*(1*(2)*.'()N

07D+!L'!7,G+@>(CF+7,G
L2)*,)K)918M)D(*89+D*<1-*(2)*8J-81.).*1<*&%b>*1<*(2)*L13D*+D,*C1JD(-E*69+DD'DF*>4(*'.*(2)*W-)D(*@D'(+-E
Q)K)918M)D(*69+D* "HHb:* (2)*W-)D(*C1-)*&(-+()FE* "H!H:* (2)* V1D,1D*69+D* "H!!* +D,* (2)*0+('1D+9*69+DD'DF
619'4E*P-+M)31-5N

W-)D(*@D'(+-E*Q)K)918M)D(*69+D*"HHb

;'(2'D* (2)* "HHb* @Q6* (2)* <19913'DF* 9'.(* 1<* .+K),* 819'4).* +-)* 41D.',)-),* (1* G)* (2)* M1.(* 8)-('D)D(* (1* (2)
+889'4+('1DN

>%"#%&:12
&L=?* XD* (2)* 'D()-).(.* 1<* +42')K'DF* .J.(+'D+G9)* ,)K)918M)D(* ['D49J,'DF* 8-1()4('DF* F-))D<')9,* .'().\:

,)K)918M)D(*1<*8-)K'1J.9E*,)K)918),*J-G+D*9+D,*3'99*G)*M+R'M'.),*['D49J,'DF*<-1M*41DK)-.'1D.*+D,
42+DF).*1<*J.)\N

&L=%* =),J4).*(2)*D)),*(1*(-+K)9:*).8)4'+99E*GE*4+-N
&L=!b* 0)3* ,)K)918M)D(* .21J9,* M+5)* +* 81.'('K)* 41D(-'GJ('1D* (1* 'M8-1K'DF* (2)* YJ+9'(E* 1<* (2)* J-G+D

)DK'-1DM)D(
&L=!%* ^+S1-*,)K)918M)D(*.21J9,*)D2+D4)*(2)*8JG9'4*-)+9M

Page 33



F;10%(G$81"3$6&$%
WU"* L13D.4+8)/*V14+9*C1D()R(*_*C2+-+4()-
WU?* @-G+D*&(-J4(J-)/*&8+4)*_*^1K)M)D(
WUb* >44)..*<1-*Q'.+G9),*6)189)
WU%* @-G+D*C9+-'(E*_*&+<)(E
WU$* 6JG9'4*=)+9M/*V+D,.4+8)*Q).'FD
WUc* 6JG9'4*=)+9M/*&(-))(.4+8)
WUO* >-42'()4(J-+9*fJ+9'(E
WU!"* &J.(+'D+G9)*Q).'FD*6-'D4'89).

D"#$5/3"%
L=0!* 69+DD'DF* +889'4+('1D.* 3'99* G)* +..)..),:* +.* +88-18-'+()* <1-* (2)'-* (-+D.81-(* 'M8+4(* 1D* +99* (-+D.81-(

M1,).*'D49J,'DF*3+95'DF*+D,*4E49'DFN
L=0?* Q'-)4(.* +* -)<J.+9* 32)-)* +D* +889'4+('1D* 31J9,* 4+J.)* 1-* 31-.)D* +D* JD+44)8(+G9)* )DK'-1DM)D(+9

'M8+4(* <-1M* (-+<<'4:* D1'.):* 8199J('1D* '(* F)D)-+().* 1-* '<* '(* 3+.* D1(* )+.'9E* +D,* .+<)9E* +44)..'G9)* (1
4E49'.(.*+D,*8),).(-'+D.N

L=0b* ^)+.J-).*(1*M+5)*(-+D.81-(*'M8+4(*+44)8(+G9)
L=0!H** ;+95+G9)*)DK'-1DM)D(.
L=0!!****L2)*V1D,1D*CE49)*0)(31-5
L=0""** ID*8+-5'DF*.(+D,+-,.*<1-*D1D]-).',)D('+9*,)K)918M)D(.*-)YJ'-).*(2+(*,)K)918M)D(.*.21J9,*8-1K',)

D1*M1-)*8+-5'DF*(2+D*(2)*9)K)9.*9'.(),*<1-*(2+(*(E8)*1<*,)K)918M)D(N
L=0"c* =)()D('1D*1<*)..)D('+9*1<<].(-))(*8+-5'DF
L=0?!* Q).'FD*+D,*V+D,*L+5)*1<*C+-*6+-5.
L=0?%** ID*(-+D.81-(*+44)..*<1-*,'.+G9),*8)189)*+D,*8)189)*3'(2*M1G'9'(E*,'<<'4J9(').*.(+().*(2+(*,)K)918M)D(

.21J9,*2+K)*.J<<'4')D(*+44)..* (1*8+-5'DF*+-)+.*+D,*8JG9'4* (-+D.81-(* <1-*,'.+G9),*8)189):*+D,* (2+(
,).'FD+(),*8+-5'DF*.8+4).*.21J9,*G)*.)(*+.',)*<1-*,'.+G9),*8)189)*'D*41M89'+D4)*3'(2*9)K)9.*9'.(),
'D*6&!%N

6&!"* C+-*8+-5'DF*.(+D,+-,.*e*C9+..*Q!
6&!%* 6+-5'DF*.(+D,+-,.*<1-*,'.+G9),*8)189)
6&!$* CE49)*8+-5'DF*.(+D,+-,.

H/&$(>/#2&9(>/3"%(#$'(I&2"&#%13$

L2)*+889'4+('1D*.'()*'.*+,S+4)D(*(1*^)(-1819'(+D*I8)D*V+D)*+D,*6JG9'4*I8)D*&8+4)N

A366;$1%J(K#2101%1&5
CP!* ***V14+('1D*1<*V+-F)*&4+9)*C1MMJD'(E*P+4'9'(').
CP!"* ***01-(23'45*6+-5*71.8'(+9#7'F2)-*_*PJ-(2)-*U,J4+('1D*[7PU\*g1D)

W-)D(*C1-)*&(-+()FE*"H!H

L2)*<19913'DF*.8+('+9*819'4').*+-)*41D.',)-),*-)9)K+D(*(1*(2'.*+889'4+('1D/

C6*%* 69+4)*M+5'DF
>&%5(3;%("&L;1"&6&$%5(73"(/0#2&(6#M1$:(4E&$(6#=3"('&8&03/6&$%(52E&6&5(#"&(23$51'&"&'

C6!%* XD<-+.(-J4(J-)*(1*&J881-(*Q)K)918M)D(
C6!c* 6-1()4('DF*+D,*UD2+D4'DF*(2)*&JGJ-G+D*C2+-+4()-*1<*W-)D(
C6!h* 6-1()4('1D*+D,*UD2+D4)M)D(*1<*I8)D*&8+4):*&81-(.*+D,*W'1,'K)-.'(E
C6!O* W-)D(*&(-+()F'4*C9'M+()*C2+DF)*^'('F+('1D*+D,*>,+8(+('1D*^)+.J-).
C6"?** 6-1()4('1D*1<*)R'.('DF*+D,*8-1K'.'1D*1<*D)3*41MMJD'(E*+D,*4J9(J-+9*<+4'9'(').

G$23;"#:&5($&4(#22&551<0&(2366;$1%J(#$'(2;0%;"#0(7#2101%1&5(#$'(/"3%&2%5(&N15%1$:(7#2101%1&5B(>&%5(#
5%#$'#"'(73"(%E&(/"381513$(37($&4(2366;$1%J(7#2101%1&5

W-)D(*&J889)M)D(+-E*69+DD'DF*TJ',+D4)

&6T!c*Q).'FD*TJ',)*<1-*0)3*Q)K)918M)D(
&6T!O*&J.(+'D+G9)*,).'FD:*41D.(-J4('1D*+D,*8199J('1D*41D(-19
&6Q*&)4('1D*!H$*69+DD'DF*IG9'F+('1D.
VQP*&'()*&8)4'<'4*>9914+('1D.*Q6Q*[+,18(),*"H!!\

=)F'1D+9

Page 34



V1D,1D*69+D*"H!!

V1D,1D*69+D*&6T

L2)*^+E1-Z.*L-+D.81-(*&(-+()FE*[^+E*"H!H\
&J.(+'D+G9)*Q).'FD*+D,*C1D.(-J4('1D*e*&J889)M)D(+-E*69+DD'DF*TJ',+D4)*["HH$\
>44)..'G9)*V1D,1D/*+42')K'DF*+D*'D49J.'K)*)DK'-1DM)D(*[>8-'9*"HHb\
69+DD'DF*<1-*UYJ+9'(E*+D,*Q'K)-.'(E*'D*V1D,1D*[I4(1G)-*"HHc\

0+('1D+9

0+('1D+9*69+DD'DF*619'4E*P-+M)31-5*"H!"

GMGFC+,CN+D+FL'CGG>GG=>,F
>.*3'(2*M1.(*M+S1-*,)K)918M)D(.*(2)*V14+9*69+DD'DF*>J(21-'(E*-)YJ'-).*(2+(*(2)*+889'4+D(.*41D.',)-
.J.(+'D+G9)*,)K)918M)D(*<-1M*+D*)+-9E*.(+F):*.1*(2+(*(2)*M+R'MJM*+M1JD(*1<*.J.(+'D+G9)*M)+.J-).*4+D*G)
'D41-81-+(),*'D*(2)*8-181.+9*J8]<-1D(N*L2)*+889'4+D(.*2+K)*.JGM'((),*+D*UD)-FE*&(+()M)D(*+D,*+*&J.(+'D+G9)
Q)K)918M)D(*C2)459'.(:*32'42*2+.*G))D*-)K'.),*,J-'DF*(2)*41J-.)*1<*(2)*+889'4+('1DN*

L2)*9+().(*-)K'.),*.JGM'((),*&J.(+'D+G9)*Q)K)918M)D(*C2)459'.(*2+.*+*.41-)*1<*?ONh`*[+889'4+D(Z.*.41-)\N
I<<'4)-.*2+K)*D1(*41M89)(),*(2)'-*+..)..M)D(*1<*(2)*42)459'.(*+.*<J-(2)-*'D<1-M+('1D*'.*.1JF2(*+D,*E1J-
1<<'4)-.*+-)*+9.1*+3+'('DF*-).81D.).*<-1M*.1M)*41D.J9()).*-)F+-,'DF*(2)*-)K'.),*8-181.+9.N**>*M'D'MJM
.41-)*1<*%H`*'.*D1-M+99E*-)YJ'-),N**XD*+DE*4+.):*(2)*+889'4+D(.*.21J9,*,)M1D.(-+()*(1*(2)*C1JD4'9i.
.+('.<+4('1D*(2+(*+99*+K+'9+G9)*4-),'(.*2+K)*G))D*M+R'M'.),N

L2)*+889'4+D(.*2+K)*.JGM'((),*+*-)K'.),*&J.(+'D+G'9'(E*&(+()M)D(*[UD)-FE*>..)..M)D(\*32'42*41D<'-M.*(2+(
(2)*8-181.+9*3'99*8-1K',)*+*"%`*-),J4('1D*'D*CI"*[=)FJ9+(),*1D9E\*+..14'+(),*3'(2*(2)*,)K)918M)D(N
713)K)-:*<J-(2)-*'D<1-M+('1D*'.*-)YJ'-),*(1*,)M1D.(-+()*(2+(*(2)*8-181.+9*3'99*41M89E*3'(2*(2)*V1D,1D*69+D
UD)-FE*7')-+-42EN**PJ-(2)-*,)(+'9.*2+K)*(2)-)<1-)*.1JF2(*<-1M*(2)*,)K)918)-*+D,*3'99*G)*,'.4J..),*'D*(2)
.J889)M)D(+-E*-)81-(N

L2)*+889'4+D(*8-181.).*(2+(*+*W=UU>^*-+('DF*1<*jk)-E*T11,j*3'99*G)*+42')K),*-+(2)-*(2+D*(2)*819'4E
-)YJ'-)M)D(*1<*lUR4)99)D(mN**n1J-*1<<'4)-.*+-)*4J--)D(9E*+..)..'DF*(2)*+889'4+D(i.*4+.)*-)F+-,'DF*(2'.:*32)-)
(2)*+889'4+D(*2+.*.)(*1J(*(2+(*'(*'.*D1(*<)+.'G9)*(1*+42')K)*jUR4)99)D(j*,J)*(1*(2)*D+(J-)*1<*(2)*J.):*(2)*.'()*+D,
(2)*<+4(*(2+(*(2)*<+4'9'(').*+D,*)YJ'8M)D(*+-)*G)'DF*M1K),*<-1M*(2)*)R'.('DF*>_U*<+4'9'(E*-+(2)-*(2+D*G)'DF
D)39E*8-1K',),N

>99*,)(+'9.*-)YJ).(),*<1-*(2)*&J.(+'D+G'9'(E*1<*(2)*8-181.),*.42)M):*+.*,'.4J..),*+G1K):*3'99*G)*-)81-(),*'D
(2)*&J889)M)D(+-E*C1MM'(())*=)81-(N

!7,GMDFCF+7,
C1D.J9(+('1D*1D*'D'('+9*.JGM'..'1D

&'()*D1('4).:*,+(),*"?-,*AJ9E*"H!"*3)-)*81.(),*+-1JD,*(2)*.'():*'D49J,'DF*+(*(2)*M+'D*)D(-+D4)*1<*(2)*21.8'(+9N
*01*9)(()-.*1<*-)8-).)D(+('1D*2+,*G))D*-)4)'K),*(1*,+()*1D*(2'.*'D'('+9*41D.J9(+('1DN*

O#"'(A3;$21003"5*3)-)*D1('<'),N**L2)-)*2+K)*G))D*D1*-).81D.).*(1*,+()N

XD'('+9*41MM)D(.*-)4)'K),*'D*-).81D.)*(1*'D'('+9*41D.J9(+('1D*<1-*1-'F'D+9*.JGM'((),*89+D.*+D,*.1M)*41D.J9())
-).81D.).*(1*<J-(2)-*41D.J9(+('1D*4+--'),*1J(*1D*!H(2*I4(1G)-*"H!"/

P#$'52#/&(37712&"

L2)*'D'('+9*89+D.*.JGM'((),*-).J9(),*'D*+*8-181.+9*32'42*31J9,*-).J9(*'D*+*D)(*91..*1<*(-)).N**>DE*(-)).*91.(
.21J9,*G)*-)89+4),*1D*+*1D)*<1-*1D)*G+.'.N**L2)*8-181.+9*.21J9,*-).J9(*'D*M+R'M'.'DF*9+D,.4+8'DF:*'D49J,'DF
+,,'('1D+9*(-)).N**PJ99*,)(+'9.*1<*(2)*F-))D*-11<*.21J9,*G)*8-1K',),:*'D49J,'DF*,).'FD:*9+E1J(:*+DE*8-18-')(+-E
.E.()M:*'--'F+('1D*8-181.+9.*+D,*89+D('DF*.8)4').*.21J9,*G)*8-1K',),N

L2)*V+D,.4+8)*I<<'4)-*2+.*41MM)D(),*1D*-)K'.),*89+D.*-)4)'K),*'D*I4(1G)-*"H!"N**L2)-)*+-)*D1*1GS)4('1D.

Page 35



(1*(2)*1K)-+99*.'()*9+E1J(:*+D,*'D,'4(),*914+('1D.*<1-*D)3*(-)).*'.*+F-)),N**>D*+-)+*'.*.213D*3'(2*,+.2),*9'D)*+.
81()D('+9*(-))*89+D('DF:*(2)*YJ).('1D*'.*+.5),*32+(*'.*8-181.),*2)-)N**01(2'DF*2+.*G))D*8-181.),*1D*(2)
81()D('+9*<1-*(-))*89+D('DF*3'(2'D*1-*+(*),F)*1<*)R'.('DF*4+-*8+-5*(1*.1J(2*1<*M+'D*.'()*4'-4J9+('1D*-1+,N**L2'.*'.
+D*'M81-(+D(*'M8-1K)M)D(*(1*+*9+-F)*18)D*(+-M+4*+-)+N

01*,)(+'9.*<1-*89+D('DF*+F+'D.(*(2)*3+99*1<*(2)*JD,)-4-1<(*2+K)*G))D*.JGM'((),N**L2'.*3'99*G)*+*9+-F)*)R8+D.)*1<
G9+D5*3+99*32'42*.21J9,*G)*'M8-1K),*GE*49'MG'DF*89+D(.*1-*3+99*.2-JG.N

>*8),).(-'+D*4-1..'DF*.('99*9)+,.*<-1M*(2)*)R'.('DF*4+-*8+-5*'D(1*(2)*D)3*JD,)-4-1<(*3+99*e*213*3'99*8),).(-'+D.
+44)..*>*_*U*<-1M*(2'.*4-1..'DFo

01*,)(+'9.*2+K)*G))D*8-1K',),*1<*(2)*F-))D*-11<*1D*(2)*M+'D*GJ'9,'DFN

Q1:E4#J5

01*1GS)4('1D.*'D*8-'D4'89)N**713)K)-:*,)(+'9),*,-+3'DF.*<1-*(2)*.'()*+-)*-)YJ'-),:*.213'DF*(2)*9+E1J(*1<*+99*4+-
8+-5'DF*+D,*G'4E49)*8+-5'DF*3'(2'D*(2)*.'():*,)(+'9.*1<*8),).(-'+D*.()8.*+D,*-+M8.*+D,*,)(+'9.*1<*(2)*9+E1J(
+9()-+('1D.*(1*(2)*4'-4J9+(1-E*-1+,*(2-1JF2*(2'.*8+-(*1<*(2)*.'():*'D49J,'DF*.J-<+4'DF*(-)+(M)D(:*(-+<<'4*4+9M'DF
M)+.J-).:*1D].(-))(*8+-5'DF:*8),).(-'+D*4-1..'DF*<+4'9'(').:*GJ.*.(18.:*4+-*8+-5*+44)..*9+E1J(.:*9'F2('DF*+D,
,-+'D+F)N

>*-)K')3*1<*(2)*71.8'(+9*L-+K)9*69+D*'.*+9.1*-)YJ'-),*(1*G)*JD,)-(+5)DN

L2)*L-+D.81-(+('1D*I<<'4)-*2+.*41MM)D(),*1D*(2)*-)K'.),*89+D.:*+D,*2+.*-+'.),*.1M)*41D4)-D.N**XD
.JMM+-E:*-)K'.),*,)(+'9),*9+E1J(*,-+3'DF.*<1-*(2)*.'()*+-)*-)YJ'-),*(1*.213/

! L2)*8-1K'.'1D*1<*+*"M*<11(3+E*+91DF*(2)*D1-(2)-D*.',)*1<*(2)*21.8'(+9*4'-4J9+(1-E*-1+,*32)-)*'(*+,S1'D.
(2)*.'():*3'(2*,-188),*5)-G.*+D,*(+4('9)*8+K'DF*32)-)*'(*4-1..).*4+-*8+-5*+44)..*-1+,.

! >M)D,M)D(.*(1*(2)*5)-G9'D).*1<*(2)*8-181.),*SJD4('1D*'D(1*(2)*+MGJ9+D4)*.)(('DF*,13D*p1D)
! Q)(+'9.*1<*GJ.*.(18*M+-5'DF.*+D,*5)-G*+--+DF)M)D(.*[89J.*+*81()D('+9*.2)9()-\*<1-*(2)*8-181.),*D)3

GJ.*.(18:*(1F)(2)-*3'(2*(2)*-)M1K+9*1<*+DE*4+-*8+-5'DF*.8+4).*1881.'()*+D,
! Q)(+'9.*1<*(2-))*<J-(2)-*G'4E49)*.(+D,.*(1*(2)*<-1D(*1<*(2)*GJ'9,'DF*+D,*+*.2)9()-*(1*(2)*G'4E49)*8+-5'DF

.8+4).*+(*(2)*-)+-
! L2)-)*.21J9,*G)*.)4J-)*9145)-.*8-1K',),*3'(2'D*(2)*8-181.),*42+DF'DF*+-)+.*<1-*.(+<<*<1-*G1(2*.)R).N

! L2)-)*+-)*41D4)-D.*3'(2*-)F+-,*(1*(2)*'M8+4(*(2+(*(2)*+44)..*(1*(2)*+MGJ9+D4)*,-18]1<<*p1D)*31J9,
2+K)*1D*.+<)*8),).(-'+D*+44)..*(1*(2)*GJ'9,'DFN**XD*8+-('4J9+-:*(2)*('MG)-*4-'G3+99*3'(2*89+D('DF
G)(3))D*(2)*+44)..*-1+,*+D,*(2)*21.8'(+9*4'-4J9+('1D*-1+,*31J9,*-)M1K)*+DE*.418)*(1*41D('DJ)*(2)
8),).(-'+D*<11(3+E*+91DF*(2'.*9)DF(2*1<*(2)*4'-4J9+(1-E*-1+,N

! >*.(+()M)D(*'.*-)YJ'-),*-)F+-,'DF*32+(*3'99*G)41M)*1<*(2)*)R'.('DF*>_U*,)8+-(M)D(*914+(),*'D*W9145
>*'<*(2)*<911-.8+4)*'.*(1*G)*-)]J.),*-+(2)-*(2+D*,)M19'.2),N

R"<#$(S&51:$

L2)*Q).'FD*I<<'4)-*2+.*-).81D,),*(1*(2)*-)K'.),*89+D.N**L2)*<19913'DF*81'D(.*+-)*-+'.),/

! L2)*9+45*1<*+*41D('DJ1J.*<11(3+E*+-1JD,*(2)*8)-'M)()-*1<*(2)*D)3*GJ'9,'DF*'.*+*41D4)-DN**L2)*8JG9'4
-)+9M*'.*,1M'D+(),*GE*8+-5'DF*+D,*'D*1-,)-*(1*3+95*+-1JD,*(2)*GJ'9,'DF:*8),).(-'+D.*31J9,*G)*<1-4),
(1*4-1..*1K)-*(2)*-1+,:*3+95*+91DF*(2)*),F)*1<*(2)*4+-*8+-5*+D,*(2)D*4-1..*G+45*1K)-*(2)*-1+,N

! PJ-(2)-*,)(+'9.*1<*(2)*.)+('DF#89+D('DF*+-)+*+-)*-)YJ'-),
! L2)-)*'.*2JF)*81()D('+9*(1*'D41-81-+()*+D*+K)DJ)*1<*2'F2*YJ+9'(E*(-)).*+-1JD,*(2)*8)-'M)()-*1<*(2)

D)3*GJ'9,'DFN

G$81"3$6&$%#0(Q&#0%E

01*1GS)4('1D*(1*(2)*1-'F'D+9*41D.J9(+('1DN**>*.(+D,+-,*41D,'('1D*-)9+('DF*(1*D1'.)*9)K)9.*<-1M*+DE*89+D(.*'.
-)41MM)D,),N

&(+(J(1-E*C1D.J9()).

P3$'3$(F3"3;:E(37(Q#""34*e*=+'.)*D1*1GS)4('1D*(1*(2)*1-'F'D+9*41D.J9(+('1DN*L2)*<19913'DF*81'D(.:*213)K)-:
+-)*2'F29'F2(),/

Page 36



! L2)*,)K)918M)D(*3'99*2+K)*.1M)*'M8+4(*J81D*(-+<<'4*F)D)-+('1D*3'(2'D*VW*7+--13N**713)K)-:*+.*(2)
,)K)918M)D(*-)9+().*(1*(2)*M1,)-D'.+('1D**1<*)M)-F)D4E*.)-K'4).*1D*(2)*.'():*'(*'.*41D.',)-),*(2+(
+DE*'D4-)+.)*'D*(-+<<'4*'M8+4(.*3'99*G)*M1,)-+()*+D,*8-'M+-'9E*1J(.',)*1<*8)+5*21J-.

! V+D,*(1*(2)*3).(*1<*;+(<1-,*=1+,:*+,S+4)D(*(1*(2)*+889'4+('1D*.'()*'.*,).'FD+(),*3'(2'D*(2)*7+--13
,)K)918M)D(*89+D*+.*+D*>-)+*1<*&8)4'+9*C2+-+4()-:*^)(-1819'(+D*I8)D*V+D,*+D,*+*&'()*1<*0+(J-)
C1D.)-K+('1D*XM81-(+D4)

G$81"3$6&$%(.:&$2J

L2)*'D'('+9*P911,*='.5*>..)..M)D(*3+.*D1(*+44)8(+G9):*+D,*(2)-)<1-)*UDK'-1DM)D(*>F)D4E*-+'.),*1GS)4('1DN
L2'.*2+.*.'D4)*G))D*-)K'.),:*3'(2*<J-(2)-*'D<1-M+('1D:*+D,*'.*D13*+44)8(+G9):*.JGS)4(*(1*+*89+DD'DF*41D,'('1D:
-)YJ'-'DF*<J-(2)-*,)(+'9.*1<*.J-<+4)*3+()-*,-+'D+F)*.E.()MN

D"#$5/3"%(73"(P3$'3$

>*-).81D.)*(1*(2)*-)K'.),*.42)M)*<-1M*LPV*2+.*D1(*G))D*-)4)'K),*+.*E)(:*+D,*.2+99*G)*-)81-(),*'D*(2)
&J889)M)D(+-E*=)81-(*(1*C1MM'(())N

A3$5;0%#%13$(3$("&815&'(52E&6&

>.*(2)*.42)M)*2+.*G))D*-)K'.),*.'D4)*(2)*1-'F'D+9*89+D.*3)-)*.JGM'((),:*+*!b*,+E*41D.J9(+('1D*2+.*G))D
4+--'),*1J(*GE*9)(()-.*,+(),*!H(2*I4(1G)-*"H!"N**=).81D.).*<-1M*+99*41D.J9()).*3'99*G)*-)81-(),*'D*(2)
&J889)M)D(+-E*=)81-(*(1*C1MM'(())N*

(>=C(OG
T$%"3';2%13$

L2)*21.8'(+9*.'()*41M8-'.).*1<*!OcH.*41D4-)()*GJ'9,'DF.*1<*K+-'1J.*.'p).:*32'42*2+K)*G))D*+,,),*(1*1K)-*(2)
9+.(*bH*E)+-.N**=).',)D('+9*+441MM1,+('1D*<1-*21.8'(+9*.(+<<:*'.*914+(),*(1*(2)*)+.(:*01-(23'45*6+-5*T19<
C1J-.)*[69+E*T19<\*'.*914+(),*(1*(2)*.1J(2*+D,*(2)*@D'K)-.'(E*1<*;).(M'D.()-*(1*(2)*D1-(2N**L2)*+,S+4)D(*W9145
A*2+.*-)4)D(9E*G))D*)R()D,),*3'(2*?].(1-)E*)R()D.'1D*(1*8-1K',)*+,,'('1D+9:*M1,)-D*18)-+('DF*(2)+(-)*.J'().N

L2)*4J--)D(*+889'4+('1D*-)9+().*(1*(2)*+-)+*(1*(2)*.1J(2*)+.(*1<*(2).)*GJ'9,'DF.N**L2)*)R'.('DF*.'DF9)*.(1-)E
GJ'9,'DF:*5D13D*+.*(2)*a=1D+9,*^4Q1D+9,*WJ'9,'DFZ*e*W9145*TT:*J.),*+.*(2)*6+),'+(-'4*>4+,)M'4*C)D(-):*'.
(1*G)*,)M19'.2),N**L2)*-).(*1<*(2)*+-)+*1D*(2'.*41-D)-*1<*(2)*.'()*'.*JD],)K)918),*+D,*'.*18)D*F-))D*.8+4):
3'(2*+*DJMG)-*1<*(-)).N***

L2)*D)3*GJ'9,'DF*'.*(1*G)*8+-(*.'DF9)*.(1-)E:*8+-(*"].(1-)E*+D,*8+-(*?].(1-)E*GJ'9,'DF:*(1*'D49J,)*+D*JD,)-4-1<(
(1*8-1K',)*+*M1,)-D*>*_*U*,)8+-(M)D(:*3'(2*+*D)3*<911-*.8+4)*1<*b:?ccMd*[TX>\:*3'(2*(2)*.418)*(1*+,,
<J-(2)-*.(1-)E.*'D*(2)*<J(J-)*(1*+441MM1,+()*)R8+D.'1D*1<*(2)*21.8'(+9N**L2)*-)K'.),*.42)M)*+9.1*8-181.).*+
D)3*GJ.].(18*+(*(2)*)D(-+D4)*1<*(2)*D)3*>_U*G9145N

L2)*8-181.),*,)K)918M)D(*'.*'D*9'D)*3'(2*(2)*91DF]()-M*-)],)K)918M)D(*89+D.*<1-*01-(23'45*6+-5*71.8'(+9:*+.
+9914+(),*3'(2*(2)*&'()*&8)4'<'4*>9914+('1D.*3'(2'D*(2)*V14+9*Q)K)918M)D(*P-+M)31-5N**L2)*F)D)-+9*8-'D4'89)
1<*(2)*,)K)918M)D(*[(2)*-)D)3+9*+D,*)R8+D.'1D*1<*21.8'(+9*.)-K'4).*+(*01-(23'45*6+-5\*'.*41D.',)-),*(1*G)*'D
+441-,+D4)*3'(2*(2).)*819'4').*+D,*'.*.J881-(),*GE*E1J-*1<<'4)-.N

P355(37(:"&&$(5/#2&

L2)*+889'4+('1D*.'()*)D41M8+..).*1D)*1<*(2)*1D9E*9+-F)*-)M+'D'DF*18)D*F-))D*.8+4).*9)<(*1D*(2)*M+'D
21.8'(+9*.'()N*713)K)-:*(2)*D)),.*1<*+*M1,)-D*>_U*Q)8+-(M)D(*+(*01-(23'45*6+-5*71.8'(+9*1J(3)'F2.*(2)
91..N*L1*M'('F+()*(2'.*91..:*(2)*8-181.+9*'D49J,).*+*F-))D*-11<:*+D,*)D.J-)*(2+(*+*F11,*YJ+9'(E*9+D,.4+8'DF
.42)M)*+D,*-)89+4)M)D(*(-)).*+-)*8-1K',),N

S&51:$(#$'(U#551$:(#$'(T6/#2%(3$(%E&(AE#"#2%&"(37(#"&#(#$'(#'=31$1$:(/"3/&"%1&5

L2)*M+'D*21.8'(+9*.'()*41M8-'.).*41D4-)()*GJ'9,'DF.*1<*K+-E'DF*2)'F2(.N**L2)*+-)+*(1*G)*,)K)918),:*'D49J,).
(2)*,)M19'('1D*1<*+*.'DF9)*.(1-)E*G9145:*[+-)+*b"?Md\:*+D,*(2)*+,S+4)D(*F-))D*.8+4)N**0)+-GE*G9145.*K+-E*'D
2)'F2(:*'D49J,'DF*G9145.*U*+D,*T*32'42*+-)*c*.(1-)E.*2'F2N****L2)*D)3*D)+-GE*W9145*A*)R()D.'1D*'.*?*.(1-)E.
2'F2N

Page 37



L2)*1-'F'D+9*21.8'(+9*GJ'9,'DF.*+-)*41D4-)()*J('9'(+-'+D*GJ'9,'DF.*3'(2*K+-'1J.*+,,'('1D.*1K)-*(2)*E)+-.N**L2)
,).'FD*1<*(2)*8-181.),*D)3*>_U*G9145*31J9,*G)*M1-)*M1,)-D*'D*,).'FD*+D,*+88)+-+D4)*(1*(2)*M+'D
41D4-)()*GJ'9,'DF.*1<*(2)*21.8'(+9N**L2)*8-181.),*M+()-'+9.*<1-*(2)*D)3*>_U*GJ'9,'DF*+-)*'D*9'D)*3'(2
.J.(+'D+G'9'(E*-)YJ'-)M)D(.*<1-*(2)*(E8)*1<*41D.(-J4('1D:*+D,*+-)*3)941M),N*

D"#$5/3"%#%13$

L2)*C1JD4'9Z.*L-+D.81-(+('1D*I<<'4)-*2+.*-+'.),*+*<)3*'..J).*-)F+-,'DF*(2)*.42)M)N**L2).)*+-)*.JMM+-'.),
'D*(2)*41D.J9(+('1D.*.)4('1D*1<*(2'.*-)81-(N**XD*8+-('4J9+-:*(2)-)*'.*+*-)YJ'-)M)D(*(1*J8,+()*(2)*71.8'(+9Z.*(-+K)9
89+D:*+.*3)99*+.*+*.(+()M)D(*)R89+'D'DF*32+(*'.*(1*G)41M)*1<*(2)*)R'.('DF*>_U*3'(2'D*(2)*)R'.('DF*G9145*>N

>*8+-('4J9+-*41D4)-D*'.*-+'.),*-)F+-,'DF*.+<)*8),).(-'+D*+44)..*+-1JD,*(2)*8)-'M)()-*1<*(2)*.'():*32'42*'.*+9.1
-+'.),*GE*(2)*Q).'FD*+D,*V+D,.4+8)*I<<'4)-.N**=)K'.),*,)(+'9.*1<*(2'.*2+K)*G))D*.1JF2(*+D,*3'99*G)*,'.4J..),
'D*(2)*&J889)M)D(+-E*=)81-(N

>DE*-)9)K+D(*41D,'('1D.*'D*-)9+('1D*(1*7'F23+E.*M+(()-.*3'99*G)*+,,),*+<()-*<J-(2)-*-)K'.'1D.*(1*(2)*.42)M)
2+K)*G))D*-)4)'K),N

P#$'52#/1$:(#$'(D"&&5

L2)*8-181.),*,)K)918M)D(*3'99*-).J9(*'D*(2)*91..*1<*?"*(-)).*1D*.'()N**L2)*-)K'.),*,)(+'9.*,1*D1(*8-1K',)
.J<<'4')D(*'D<1-M+('1D*(1*.213*32)(2)-*(2)*.+M)*DJMG)-*1<*(-)).*+-)*(1*G)*-)89+4),N**L2)*C1JD4'9Z.
V+D,.4+8)*+D,*L-))*I<<'4)-.*2+K)*G))D*41D.J9(),*+D,*'(*'.*)R8)4(),*(2+(*+*M'D'MJM*1<*?"*-)89+4)M)D(
(-)).*.21J9,*G)*8-1K',),*+.*3)99*+.*+*M'D'MJM*1<*+D*+,,'('1D+9*h*(-)).*3'(2'D*(2)*)R'.('DF*.(+<<*4+-*8+-5*(1*(2)
.1J(2*1<*(2)*.'()N

>*<J99E*,)(+'9),*9+D,.4+8'DF*.42)M)*3'99*G)*-)YJ'-),*(2-1JF2*41D,'('1D:*'D49J,'DF*2+-,*M+()-'+9.q*89+D(
.8)4').:*YJ+D('(').:*,)D.'(').*+D,*M+'D()D+D4)*.42),J9)N**L2'.*.2+99*'D49J,)*<J99*,)(+'9.*1<*(2)*8-181.),*F-))D
-11<N

A3$20;513$

L2)*8-181.),*D)3*>_U*GJ'9,'DF*'.*'D*+441-,+D4)*3'(2*W-)D(*C1JD4'9*819'4E*+D,*FJ',+D4):*.JGS)4(*(1*-)K'.'1D.
-)YJ'-),*(1*.+('.<E*'..J).*-+'.),*GE*I<<'4)-.N**&JGS)4(*(1*.+('.<+4(1-E*-)K'.'1D.:*(2)*,)K)918M)D(*'.*41D.',)-),
(1*G)*3'(2'D*(2)*.4+9)*+D,*42+-+4()-*1<*(2)*+889'4+('1D*.'()*+D,*+,S+4)D(*GJ'9,'DF.:*+D, E1J-*1<<'4)-.
-)41MM)D,*(2+(*89+DD'DF*8)-M'..'1D*'.*F-+D(),*.JGS)4(*(1*+*&!H$*+F-))M)D(*+D,*-)9)K+D(*89+DD'DF
41D,'('1D.N

&)K)-+9*'..J).*.('99*D)),*(1*G)*-).19K),*+D,*<J-(2)-*'D<1-M+('1D*2+.*G))D*.1JF2(N**L2'.*3'99*'D49J,)*(2)
<19913'DF/

! Q)(+'9.*1<*-)K'.),*89+D.*'D*9'D)*3'(2*41D4)-D.*-+'.),*GE*1<<'4)-.:*+D,*,'.4J..),*'D*(2'.*-)81-(
! PJ-(2)-*,)(+'9.*-)9+('DF*(1*.J.(+'D+G'9'(E
! L2)*<1-M+9*-).81D.)*<-1M*L-+D.81-(*<1-*V1D,1D*'D*-)9+('1D*(1*(2)*-)K'.),*8-181.+9
! >DE*<J-(2)-*-)9)K+D(*41D,'('1D.*-)9+('DF*(1*7'F23+E.*M+(()-.*3'99*G)*-)81-(),#+((+42),

L2)*<J-(2)-*+D,*-)K'.),*'D<1-M+('1D*(1F)(2)-*3'(2*(2)*41MM)D(.*(2+(*+-)*.('99*(1*G)*-)4)'K),*3'99*G)*,'.4J..),
'D*(2)*&J889)M)D(+-E*=)81-(N

(>!7==>,@CF+7,A T-+D(*C1D.)D(*.JGS)4(*(1*V)F+9*+F-))M)D(

[!\ L2)*8-181.),*,)K)918M)D(*'.*'D*F)D)-+9*+441-,+D4)*3'(2*819'4').*41D(+'D),*'D*(2)/]

0+('1D+9*69+DD'DF*619'4E*P-+M)31-5*"H!"

V1D,1D*69+D*"H!!

W-)D(i.*@D'(+-E*Q)K)918M)D(*69+D*"HHb
W-)D(i.*C1-)*&(-+()FE*"H!H

Page 38



V14+9*Q)K)918M)D(*P-+M)31-5:*&'()*&8)4'<'4*>9914+('1D.*"H!!
&J889)M)D(+-E*69+DD'DF*TJ',+D4)*[&6T\*!c*]*jQ).'FD*TJ',)*<1-*0)3*Q)K)918M)D(.j!
&J889)M)D(+-E*69+DD'DF*TJ',+D4)[&6T\*!O*]*j&J.(+'D+G9)*Q).'FD:*C1D.(-J4('1D*_*6199J('1D
C1D(-19jN
&J889)M)D(+-E*69+DD'DF*Q14JM)D(*]*&!H$*69+DD'DF*IG9'F+('1D.N

!7,@+F+7,GP(>CG7,GA

[!\ L2)*,)K)918M)D(*(1*32'42*(2'.*8)-M'..'1D*-)9+().*MJ.(*G)*G)FJD*D1(*9+()-*(2+D*(2)*)R8'-+('1D
1<*(2-))*E)+-.*G)F'DD'DF*1D*(2)*,+()*1<*(2'.*8)-M'..'1DN

=)+.1D/**L1*41D<1-M*3'(2*(2)*-)YJ'-)M)D(.*1<*&)4('1D*O!*1<*(2)*L13D*+D,*C1JD(-E*69+DD'DF
>4(*!OOHN

["\ L2)*,)K)918M)D(*2)-)GE*8)-M'((),*.2+99*G)*4+--'),*1J(*'D*+441-,+D4)*3'(2*(2)*<19913'DF
+88-1K),*,-+3'DF[.\*+D,#1-*,14JM)D([.\/

067]AC>]Q;T]!$]HH!*=)K*>6H!q
!"H!$]&X]HH"q
!"H!$]T>]!H!q
!"H!$]T>]!H"q
!"H!$]T>]!H?q
!"H!$]T>]"H!q
!"H!$]T>]"H"q
L181F-+82'4+9*+D,*@('9'(E*&J-K)E*&2))(*!
L181F-+82'4+9*+D,*@('9'(E*&J-K)E*&2))(*"q
067]AC>]Q;T]!$]HH"*=)K*>6H"q
067]AC>]Q;T]"H]HH!*=)K*>6*$q
067]AC>]Q;T]"H]HH"*=)K*>6*$q
067]AC>]Q;T]"!]HH!*=)K*>6H!q
067]AC>]Q;T]"?]HH!*=)K*>6H!q
067]AC>]Q;T]"?]HH"*=)K*>6H!q
067];&6]&rU]O%]HH"*=)K*>6H!q
H"bH#>L=#H!H*=)K*>q
H"bH#>L=#H!!*=)K*>q
H"bH#>L=#H!"*=)K*>q
69+DD'DF:*Q).'FD*+D,*>44)..*&(+()M)D(*[,+(),*I4(1G)-*"H!"\q
&J.(+'D+G'9'(E*&(+()M)D(*<1-*69+DD'DF*[=)K*W:*,+(),*!!#!H#!"\ <J(A3;2E(@&""J(#$'(O10M&5
W=UU>^*"H!!*0)3*C1D.(-J4('1D*6-)]>..)..M)D(*U.('M+(1-
&J.(+'D+G9)*Q)K)918M)D(*C2)459'.(*[,+(),*HbN!HN"H!"\q
L-+D.81-(*&(+()M)D(*GE*;nT*L-+D.81-(*69+DD'DFq
P911,*='.5*>..)..M)D(*GE*;nT*UDF'D))-'DF*[,+(),*AJD)*"H!"\
>,,)D,JM*(1*P911,*='.5*>..)..M)D(*GE*;nT*UDF'D))-'DF*[,+(),*&)8()MG)-*"H!"\
;+.()*^+D+F)M)D(*619'4E*[,+(),*AJ9E*"H!H\**

=)+.1D/**P1-*(2)*+K1',+D4)*1<*,1JG(*+D,*'D*(2)*'D()-).(.*1<*8-18)-*89+DD'DFN

[?\ L2)*-+(),*D1'.)*9)K)9*<-1M*+DE*89+D(*.2+99*G)*+(*9)+.(*!H,W*G)913*(2)*M)+.J-),*G+45F-1JD,
D1'.)*9)K)9*+(*(2)*<+4+,)*1<*(2)*D)+-).(*D1'.)*.)D.'('K)**-)4)8(1-*]*+*81.'('K)*'D,'4+('1D*(2+(
41M89+'D(.*+-)*JD9'5)9EN**L2)*M)(21,*1<*+..)..M)D(*.21J9,*G)*4+--'),*'D*+441-,+D4)*3'(2
W&b!b"/!OOc*i=+('DF*'D,J.(-'+9*D1'.)*+<<)4('DF*M'R),*-).',)D('+9*+D,*'D,J.(-'+9*+-)+.iN*&21J9,
(2)*8-),'4(),*9)K)9.*)R4)),*(21.)*.8)4'<'),*'D*(2'.*41D,'('1D:*+*.42)M)*1<*'D.J9+('1D*31-5.*(1
M'('F+()*(2)*D1'.)*.2+99*G)*.JGM'((),*(1*(2)*914+9*89+DD'DF*+J(21-'(E*<1-*+88-1K+9N**L2)
)YJ'8M)D(*.2+99*G)*'D.(+99),*+D,*41D.(-J4(),*'D*+441-,+D4)*3'(2*+DE*+88-1K),*.42)M)*+D,*G)
8)-M+D)D(9E*M+'D(+'D),*(2)-)+<()-N

=)+.1D/*L1*8-1()4(*(2)*+M)D'(E*1<*D)+-GE*-).',)D(.N

[b\ Q)(+'9.* 1<* M+()-'+9.* <1-* +99* )R()-D+9* 31-5:* 'D49J,'DF* .+M89).:* .2+99* G)* .JGM'((),* (1* +D,
+88-1K),*'D*3-'('DF*GE*(2)*V14+9*69+DD'DF*>J(21-'(E*G)<1-)*+DE*31-5*'.*41MM)D4),N**L2)*31-5
.2+99*G)*4+--'),*1J(*'D*+441-,+D4)*3'(2*(2)*+88-1K),*,)(+'9.N

Page 39



=)+.1D/*L1*)D.J-)*+*.+('.<+4(1-E*,)K)918M)D(*32'42*,1).*D1(*8-)SJ,'4)*(2)*+M)D'(E*1<*(2)
914+9'(EN

[%\ >99*+-)+.*.213D*1D*(2)*89+D.*.2+99*G)*.J'(+G9E*9+D,.4+8),*+D,*+*.42)M)*'.*(1*G)*.JGM'((),*(1
+D,*+88-1K),*'D*3-'('DF*GE*(2)*V14+9*69+DD'DF*>J(21-'(E*8-'1-*(1*41MM)D4)M)D(*1<*+DE
,)M19'('1D#41D.(-J4('1D*31-5*1D*(2)*.'()N*&J42*9+D,.4+8)*31-5.*.2+99*G)*41M89)(),*8-'1-*(1
144J8+('1D*1<*GJ'9,'DF[.\*+D,*41MM)D4)M)D(*1<*(2)*J.):*JD9)..*1(2)-3'.)*+F-)),*'D*3-'('DF*GE
(2)*V14+9*69+DD'DF*>J(21-'(E

&J42*,)(+'9.*.2+99*'D49J,)*GJ(*D1(*G)*9'M'(),*(1/

[+\***UR'.('DF*41D(1J-.*+D,*9)K)9.*+D,*+DE*+9()-+('1D*1<*(2)*F-1JD,*9)K)9.:*.J42*+.*F-+,'DF:*4J(
+D,*<'99:*)+-(2*M1JD,'DF*+D,*F-1JD,*M1,)99'DFN

[G\***PJ99*,)(+'9.*1<*2+-,].J-<+4'DF*M+()-'+9.*<1-*+99*+-)+.*1<*2+-,*.J-<+4)*3'(2'D*(2)*.'()
'D49J,'DF*8+(2.:*-+M8.:*.()8.:*8+-5'DF*+-)+.:*'D,'4+('1D.*1<*(2)*.J-<+4'DF*,)9'D)+('1D*1<
,'<<)-)D(*J.)-.*3'(2'D*+DE*.2+-),*.J-<+4)*+-)+.:*+D,*41D.',)-+('1D*1<*.J.(+'D+G9)*J-G+D
,-+'D+F)*.E.()M.*[&@Q.\

[4\****>*89+D*.213'DF*(2)*.'p):*.8)4').*+D,*914+('1D*1<*+*M'D'MJM*1<*?"*.J'(+G9)*-)89+4)M)D(
(-)).*3'(2*****M'D'MJM*!b]!$4M*F'-(2*'D*+88-18-'+()*914+('1D.*3'(2'D*(2)*.'()*(1*G)
,)K)918),*+D,*+*M'D'MJM*1<*h*+,,'('1D+9*(-))*3'(2*+*M'D'MJM*!b]!$*F'-(2*3'(2'D*(2)
)R'.('DF*.(+<<*4+-*8+-5'DF*+-)+*914+(),*(1*(2)*.1J(2*1<*(2)*.'():*+,S+4)D(*(1*(2)*G1JD,+-E
3'(2*D)'F2G1J-'DF*.'()*+(*69+E*T19<*.'():*3'(2*+*<J99*M+'D()D+D4)*-)F'M)*<1-*+99*(-)).q

[,\***>99*89+D('DF*'D49J,'DF*914+('1D:*.8)4').:*.'p):*,)D.'(E*+D,*DJMG)-*3'(2*+*.1<(*9+D,.4+8'DF
89+D('DF*.42),J9)*+D,*9+E1J(*89+DN**L2'.*.2+99*'D49J,)*,)(+'9.*1<*+*89+D('DF*[49'MG'DF*89+D(.
+D,*3+99*.2-JG.\*+F+'D.(*(2)*JD,)-4-1<(*-)(+'D'DF*3+99*:*8-181.),*G-)+5]1J(*.E.()M*<1-
-11(.:*32)-)*+889'4+G9)N

[)\***>DE*.J.(+'D+G9)*41D.(-J4('1D*M)(21,.*32'42*+-)*(1*G)*J.),N
[<\****>*,)(+'9),*[M'D*%*E)+-\*9+D,.4+8)*M+D+F)M)D(*89+D*.213'DF*-)YJ'-)M)D(.*<1-*(2)

1DF1'DF*M+'D()D+D4)*1<*2+-,*+D,*.1<(*9+D,.4+8'DFN**L2)*M+D+F)M)D(*89+D*.2+99*G)*<J99E
'M89)M)D(),*<19913'DF*+88-1K+9N

>DE*(-)).*+D,*.2-JG.*89+D(),*'D*+441-,+D4)*3'(2*(2)*9+D,.4+8'DF*.42)M)*32'42:*3'(2'D*%
E)+-.*1<*89+D('DF*+-)*-)M1K),:*,E'DF:*.)-'1J.9E*,+M+F),*1-*G)41M)*,'.)+.),*.2+99*G)
-)89+4),*'D*.'M'9+-*81.'('1D.*GE*(-)).*+D,*.2-JG.*1<*.'M'9+-*.8)4').*+D,*.'p)*(1*(21.)*1-'F'D+99E
89+D(),*JD9)..*1(2)-3'.)*+F-)),*'D*3-'('DF*3'(2*(2)*V14+9*69+DD'DF*>J(21-'(EN

=)+.1D/*L1*)D.J-)*+*.+('.<+4(1-E*.(+D,+-,*1<*+88)+-+D4)*+D,*.)(('DF*<1-*(2)*,)K)918M)D(*+D,
(1*)D.J-)*(2+(*(2)*8-181.),*,)K)918M)D(*)D2+D4).*(2)*K'.J+9*+M)D'(E*1<*(2)*914+9'(E*'D*(2)
'D()-).(.*1<*(2)*+M)D'(').*1<*(2)*144J8+D(.*1<*(2)*,)K)918M)D(

[$\ 6-'1-*(1*,)M19'('1D#41D.(-J4('1D*31-5*1D].'()*,)(+'9.*1<*(2)*9'K'DF*F-))D*-11<*(1*G)*.JGM'((),*(1
+D,*+88-1K),*'D*3-'('DF*GE*(2)*V14+9*69+DD'DF*>J(21-'(EN**&J42*9+D,.4+8)*31-5.*.2+99*G)
41M89)(),*[+\*8-'1-*(1*144J8+('1D*1<*GJ'9,'DF[.\*+D,#1-*[G\*3'(2'D*!h*M1D(2.*1<*41MM)D4)M)D(
1<*(2)*,)K)918M)D(*2)-)GE*+88-1K),N

&J42*,)(+'9.*.2+99*'D49J,)/]

['\* T)D)-+9*+--+DF)M)D(*1<*2+-,*+D,*.1<(*9+D,.4+8)q*41D.(-J4('1D*,)(+'9.*1<*-11<q
,-+'D+F)q*3+()-8-11<'DFq*8-181.+9.q*'D,'4+('K)*.)4('1D.*+4-1..*-11<N

[''\* &JG.(-+()*,)8(2*(1*.1<(*9+D,.4+8)*e*(1*G)*+*M'D'MJM*1<*!HHM*<1-
.),JM#3'9,<913)-q*!%HMM*<1-*(J-<q*?HH]b%HMM*<1-*.2-JG.*+D,*$HHMM*<1-*(-)).N*>-)+.*1<*.1<(
9+D,.4+8)#89+D('DF*.21J9,*41K)-*+(*9)+.(*cH`*1<*(1(+9*-11<*.8+4)N

['''\* >99*2+-,*.J-<+4'DF*'D49J,'DF*914+('1D.:*M+()-'+9.*+D,*<'D'.2).N

['''\* L2)*914+('1D*1<:*,)(+'9.*1<*M+()-'+9.*+D,*<'D'.2).*1<:*+99*8-181.),*.(-))(*<J-D'(J-):
.(1-+F)*<+4'9'(').:*.'FD+F)*+D,*9'F2('DFN

['K\* 6-181.),*G1JD,+-E*(-)+(M)D(.*'D49J,'DF*-+'9'DF.:*G+9J.(-+,).:*8+-+8)(.:*.4-))D.
)(4N*'D,'4+('DF*M+()-'+9.*+D,*,'M)D.'1D.N

Page 40



[K\** >99*89+D('DF*'D49J,'DF*914+('1D:*.8)4').:*.'p):*,)D.'(E*+D,*DJMG)-N*0+('K):*.J'(+G9)
89+D(.*.21J9,*G)*.8)4'<'),*+.*MJ42*+.*81..'G9):*32)-)*+88-18-'+()N

[K'\* >*,)(+'9),*[M'D*%*E)+-\*9+D,.4+8)*M+D+F)M)D(*89+D*.213'DF*-)YJ'-)M)D(.*<1-
(2)*1DF1'DF*M+'D()D+D4)*1<*2+-,*+D,*.1<(*9+D,.4+8)N*;+()-*81'D(.*.21J9,*G)*8-1K',),*+.
D)4)..+-E

>DE*(-)).*+D,*.2-JG.*89+D(),*'D*+441-,+D4)*3'(2*(2)*9+D,.4+8'DF*.42)M)*32'42:*3'(2'D*%
E)+-.*1<*89+D('DF*+-)*-)M1K),:*,E'DF:*.)-'1J.9E*,+M+F),*1-*G)41M)*,'.)+.),*.2+99*G)
-)89+4),*'D*.'M'9+-*81.'('1D.*GE*(-)).*+D,*.2-JG.*1<*.'M'9+-*.8)4').*+D,*.'p)*(1*(21.)*1-'F'D+99E
89+D(),*JD9)..*1(2)-3'.)*+F-)),*'D*3-'('DF*3'(2*(2)*V14+9*69+DD'DF*>J(21-'(EN

=)+.1D/

L1*)D.J-)*+*.+('.<+4(1-E*.(+D,+-,*1<*+88)+-+D4)*+D,*.)(('DF*<1-*(2)*,)K)918M)D(*+D,*(2)
'D()-).(.*1<*G1(2*914+9*G'1,'K)-.'(E*+D,*+M)D'(E*+-)*M+R'M'.),N*>9.1*(1*8-1M1()*.J.(+'D+G9)
,).'FD:*.J.(+'D+G9)*,-+'D+F):*+D,*J-G+D*4119'DFN

[c\ L2)*,)K)918M)D(*.2+99*D1(*G)*144J8'),*JD('9*.J42*('M)*+.*+*-)K')3*1<*(2)*)R'.('DF*71.8'(+9
L-+K)9*69+D*2+.*G))D*JD,)-(+5)D*+D,*<J99*,)(+'9.*1<*(2)*-)K')3*2+K)*G))D*.JGM'((),*(1*+D,
+88-1K),*GE*(2)*V14+9*69+DD'DF*>J(21-'(EN**L2'.*.2+99*'D49J,)*41D.',)-+('1D*1<*(2)*<J(J-)*J.)*1<
(2)*K+4+(),*>_U*JD'(*'D*W9145*>N**L2)*+88-1K),*,)(+'9.*.2+99*G)*'M89)M)D(),*'D*<J99N

=)+.1D/**XD*(2)*'D()-).(.*1<*.J.(+'D+G9)*(-+K)9:*+D,*(2)*41D,'('1D.*1<*2'F23+E*.+<)(E:*(2)
<-))]<913*1<*(-+<<'4*1D*(2)*D)'F2G1J-'DF*2'F23+E.*+D,*(2)*F)D)-+9*+M)D'(').*1<*(2)*914+9'(EN*

[h\ 01*,)K)918M)D(*.2+99*(+5)*89+4)*JD('9*+*.J-<+4)*3+()-*,-+'D+F)*.42)M)*<1-*(2)*.'():*G+.),*1D
.J.(+'D+G9)*,-+'D+F)*8-'D4'89).*+D,*+D*+..)..M)D(*1<*(2)*2E,-191F'4+9*+D,*2E,-1F)191F'4+9
41D()R(*1<*(2)*,)K)918M)D(:*2+.*G))D*.JGM'((),*(1*+D,*+88-1K),*'D*3-'('DF*GE*(2)*V14+9
69+DD'DF*>J(21-'(EN**L2)*,-+'D+F)*.(-+()FE*.21J9,*,)M1D.(-+()*(2)*.J-<+4)*3+()-*-JD]1<<
F)D)-+(),*J8*(1*(2)*'D49J,'DF*(2)*!*'D*!HH*E)+-*4-'('4+9*.(1-M*3'99*D1(*)R4)),*(2)*-JD]1<<*<-1M
(2)*JD,)K)918),*.'()*<19913'DF*(2)*41--).81D,'DF*-+'D<+99*)K)D(N**L2)*.42)M)*.2+99
.JG.)YJ)D(9E*G)*'M89)M)D(),*'D*+441-,+D4)*3'(2*(2)*+88-1K),*,)(+'9.*G)<1-)*(2)
,)K)918M)D(*'.*41M89)(),N

=)+.1D/**L1*8-)K)D(*(2)*'D4-)+.),*-'.5*1<*<911,'DF:*G1(2*1D*+D,*1<<*.'()N

[O\ 01(3'(2.(+D,'DF*(2)*,)(+'9.*.JGM'((),:*<J99*,)(+'9.*1<*+*<J-(2)-*(2-))*G'4E49)*.(+D,.*[(1*8-1K',)
.(1-+F)*<1-*+*(1(+9*1<*$*+,,'('1D+9*4E49).\*(1*(2)*<-1D(*1<*(2)*D)3*GJ'9,'DF*.2+99*G)*.JGM'((),*(1
+D,*+88-1K),*'D*3-'('DF*GE*(2)*V14+9*69+DD'DF*>J(21-'(E*8-'1-*(1*(2)*41MM)D4)M)D(*1<*31-5*1D
.'()N* *L2)-)+<()-* (2)*,)K)918M)D(*.2+99*D1(*G)*144J8'),*JD('9* (2)*4E49)*8+-5'DF*.8+4).*2+K)
G))D*9+',*1J(*'D*+441-,+D4)*3'(2*(2)*,)(+'9.*+.*+88-1K),*+D,*(2).)*<+4'9'(').*.2+99*G)*-)(+'D),N

=)+.1D/**L1*8-1M1()*.J.(+'D+G9)*M1,).*1<*(-+D.81-(*+D,*)D.J-)*.+('.<+4(1-E*<+4'9'(').*<1-
4E49'.(.N

+,Q7(=CF+?>GA

01D)*&8)4'<'),
(>Q>(>,!>'@7!M=>,FGA

W-)D(i.*@D'(+-E*Q)K)918M)D(*69+D*"HHb
W-)D(i.*C1-)*&(-+()FE*"H!H
V14+9*Q)K)918M)D(*P-+M)31-5:*&'()*&8)4'<'4*>9914+('1D.*"H!!
&J889)M)D(+-E*69+DD'DF*TJ',+D4)*[&6T\*!c*]*jQ).'FD*TJ',)*<1-*0)3*Q)K)918M)D(.j!
&J889)M)D(+-E*69+DD'DF*TJ',+D4)[&6T\*!O*]*j&J.(+'D+G9)*Q).'FD:*C1D.(-J4('1D*_*6199J('1D*C1D(-19jN
&J889)M)D(+-E*69+DD'DF*Q14JM)D(*]*&!H$*69+DD'DF*IG9'F+('1D.N

>DE*8)-.1D*3'.2'DF*(1*'D.8)4(*(2)*+G1K)*8+8)-.*.21J9,*41D(+4(*>K+D'*=+K)D:*L2)*69+DD'DF*&)-K'4):*W-)D(

Page 41



71J.):*?bO*7'F2*=1+,:*;)MG9)E:*^',,9).)R:*7>O*$Wg:*L)9N*01N*H"H*hO?c %H!$

Page 42



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'78%"9&*:
5.;5

!2<&',"- !"#!$%$

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

&'()*+,,-)../ 0+1,*2,3+4)1(*(5*65--'((*758.)9*:+;<5(*=5+,9*>)?<;)@9*72A

B*C-5D1*45E@-'FG(*+1,*,+(+<+.)*-'FG(.*"A!!*H-,1+14)*&8-I)@*!AAA"J"KA

:G'.*?+E*'.*'1,'4+('I)*51;@L

Agenda Item 7

Page 43



(>!>+?>@A "%*6+@9*"A!"

BC(@A >)?<;)@*C)1(-+;

0DC,,+,E'C(>CA >)?<;)@*C51.8;(+('I)*M5-8?

D7!CF+7,A 0+1,*2,3+4)1(*(5*65--'((*758.)9*:+;<5(*=5+,9*>)?<;)@9*72A

0(707GCDA C51.(-84('51*5N*+*E+'-*5N*"O.(5-)@*.)?'*,)(+4G),*G58.).*D'(G*-)+-*F+-,)1.*+1,
E+-P'1F*.E+4).*(5*(G)*N-51(*51*;+1,*(5*(G)*-)+-*5N*65--'((*758.)9*N-51('1F*:+;<5(
=5+,*+1,*(G)*4-)+('51*5N*+*K*1)D*4+-*E+-P'1F*.E+4).*(5*(G)*-)+-*5N*(G)*.'()*N5-
(G)*8.)*5N*-).',)1(.*5N*65--'((*758.)9*D'(G*+..54'+(),*;+1,.4+E'1F*+1,*-)N8.)
.(5-+F)

C00D+!C,FA 6-*Q5G1*0@51.

!7,FC!FA 6-*R-'+1*S)EE'+((

0DC,',7HGA
T&))*451,'('51*"*N5-*(G)*+EE-5I),*E;+1.U

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

(>!7==>,@CF+7,
V-+1(*E;+11'1F*E)-?'..'51*.8<3)4(*(5*(G)*45?E;)('51*5N*+*.+('.N+4(5-@*&)4('51*!AK*5-*5(G)-*;)F+;*+F-))?)1(
+1,*,);)F+()*+8(G5-'(@*(5*(G)*7)+,*5N*2-)+*S;+11'1F 5-*5(G)-*,8;@*+8(G5-'.),*E)-.51 (5*+F-))*(G)*)W+4(*()-?.
(G)-)5N*51*+,I'4)*N-5?*(G)*X'-)4(5-*5N*0)F+;*&)-I'4).*+1,*S-548-)?)1(L

G>!F+7,';.J'@>FC+DG
:G)*+EE;'4+('51*-)Y8'-).*+*&)4('51*!AK*2F-))?)1(9*'1*5-,)-*(5*.)48-)*(G)*N5;;5D'1F*<)1)N'(./O

! S+@?)1(*5N*(G)*C5814';Z.*;)F+;*+1,*5(G)-*E-5N)..'51+;*45.(.*'1*T+U*E-)E+-'1F*+1,*45?E;)('1F*(G)
+F-))?)1(*+1,*T<U*?51'(5-'1F*+1,*)1N5-4'1F*'(.*E)-N5-?+14)

! 2*451(-'<8('51*5N*[$AAA*E)-*<),-55?9*'1,)W*;'1P),*N-5?*(G)*,+()*5N*45??'(())*+1,*,8)*51*?+()-'+;*.(+-(
(5D+-,.*(G)*E-5I'.'51*+1,#5-*'?E-5I)?)1(*5N*),84+('51*N+4';'(').*'1*(G)*R5-58FG9*151*4+-*+44)..#G'FGD+@9
.E5-(.*+1,*E8<;'4*.E+4)*'?E-5I)?)1(.*'1*(G)*+-)+L

! Q5'1*+1,*+,G)-)*(5*451.',)-+()*451.(-84(5-.*.4G)?)*+.*D);;*+.*(G)*,)?5;'('51*E-5(545;L

21,9*(5*+8(G5-'.)*(G)*7)+,*5N*2-)+*S;+11'1F9*5-*5(G)-*,8;@*+8(G5-'.),*E)-.519*(5*-)N8.)*E;+11'1F*E)-?'..'51*'N
(G)*+EE;'4+1(*G+.*N+';),*(5*,)?51.(-+()*(G)*+<';'(@*(5*E-5I',)*N5-*(G)*+<5I)*()-?.*+1,*?))(*(G)*E5;'4').*5N*(G)
\1'(+-@*X)I);5E?)1(*S;+1*+1,*&)4('51*!AK*S;+11'1F*H<;'F+('51.*&8EE;)?)1(+-@*S;+11'1F*X548?)1(*<@
4514;8,'1F*+1*+EE-5E-'+()*+F-))?)1(L

>K+GF+,E
:G)*+EE;'4+('51*-);+().*(5*+*E+-4);*5N*;+1,*+,3+4)1(*(5*+1,*;@'1F*(5*(G)*.58(G*5N*%]*65--'((*758.)9*DG'4G*'.*+
N58-*.(5-)@*<;54P*5N*!K*N;+(.*N-51('1F*7+--5D*=5+,L*2(*(G)*E-).)1(*('?)*(G)*E+-(*5N*(G)*.'()*DG'4G*(G)*E-5E5.),
,)I);5E?)1(*-);+().*(5*G58.).*+*,)-);'4(*+1,*,'.8.),*45??81+;*F+-+F)9*(G'.*D+.*5-'F'1+;;@*<8';(*(5*.)-I)*(G)
N;+(.*5N*65--'((*758.)L*^1*N-51(*5N*(G'.*F+-+F)*<;54P*'.*+1*+-)+*5N*G+-,.(+1,'1F*;+-F)*)158FG*N5-*(G)*E+-P'1F*5N
JOK*4+-.9*+1,*(G).)*.E+4).*+-)*(+P)1*8E*<@*-).',)1(.*5N*65--'((*758.)L

:5* (G)* 15-(G* 5N* (G)* .'()* '.*65--'((*758.)9*:+;<5(*=5+,* '.* (5* (G)* )+.(9*_5L$* :+;<5(*=5+,* '.* ,8)* .58(G* +1,
'??),'+();@*(5*(G)*D).(*'.*>)?<;)@*M'-)*&(+('51L

:G)-)*'.*+1*)W'.('1F*I)G'4;)*+44)..*5NN*:+;<5(*=5+,9*(G'.*'.*.'(),*(5*(G)*-)+-*5N*(G)*<;54P*5N*N;+(.L

:G)*.'()*'.*15(*D'(G'1*+*C51.)-I+('51*2-)+9*15-*'.*'(*+*0'.(),*R8';,'1F*+1,*'.*D'(G'1*4;5.)*D+;P'1F*,'.(+14)*5N
>)?<;)@*:5D1*C)1(-)L

@>?>D70=>,F'G!L>@MD>
:G)*(+<;)T.U*<);5D*'1,'4+()*(G)*)W'.('1F*+1,*E-5E5.),*8.).*+(*(G)*.'()*+1,*(G)'-*-).E)4('I)*N;55-.E+4)*+1,*+

Page 44



<-)+P,5D1*5N*+1@*,D);;'1F.*E-5E5.),*+(*(G)*.'()L

N1""*<)28&'O*&2PQ"R3

MG>
,S#9&* 0*$#2*T'M<& GS9'M<&
! ,D);;'1F*G58.).

ND77(G0C!>'$3'<U#
,S#9&* >V$<%$34 (&%2$3&Q D"<% ,&R ,&%'42$3
! !`" !`"

F7FCDG'$3'<U#
F"%21< >V$<%$34 (&%2$3&Q D"<% ,&R ,&%'42$3

!`" !`"

6+@5-';*C^0*?8;('E;')-*'.*[$J*E)-*&a6*5N*(5(+;*1)(*F+'1*N;55-.E+4)9*(G)-)N5-)*2?581(*S+@+<;)*'. [K9b"ALAAL

0(707GCD
X)?5;'('51*5N*)W'.('1F*F+-+F)*<;54P*+1,*)-)4('51*5N*+*E+'-*5N*"O.(5-)@9*.)?'O,)(+4G),*G58.).9*D'(G*-)+-
F+-,)1.*+1,*+..54'+(),*5NNO.(-))(*E+-P'1F9*51*;+1,*(5*(G)*-)+-*5N*65--'((*758.)9*N-51('1F*:+;<5(*=5+,9*+1,
N5-?+('51*5N*K*5NNO.(-))(*E+-P'1F*.E+4).*(5*(G)*-)+-*5N*(G)*.'()*N5-*(G)*8.)*5N*-).',)1(.*5N*65--'((*758.)9*D'(G
+..54'+(),*;+1,.4+E'1F*D5-P.L

L+GF7(W
.XY55Z.'['(&\S<&Q'['C))&21&Q'['@$<#$<<&Q'"3'C))&21'"3']'@&8'5..J
X)?5;'('51*5N*)W'.('1F*<;54P*5N*.)?'*,)-);'4(*F+-+F).*+1,*)-)4('51*5N*E+-(*.'1F;)9*E+-(*(D5*.(5-)@*+1,*E+-(*(G-))
.(5-)@*<8';,'1F*45?E-'.'1F*]*W*!O<),-55?*N;+(.*+1,*]*W*"O<),-555?*N;+(.9*4-)+('51*5N*N58-*E+-P'1F*.E+4).9
4@4;)*E+-P'1F*+1,*)-)4('51*5N*<'1*.(5-+F)*51*(G)*N-51(+F)L

07D+!W'!7,G+@>(CF+7,G
_+('51+;
!"#$%&"'()'"&&$&*()%'$+,(-."/01%.2(3(!))-(456758

R-)1(*\XS*T"AA]U
O>5*:5D1.4+E)/*054+;*C51()W(*c*CG+-+4()-
O>Z \-<+1*&(-84(8-)/*&E+4)*c*65I)?)1(
O>X \-<+1*C;+-'(@*c*&+N)(@
O>J S8<;'4*=)+;?/*0+1,.4+E)*X).'F1
O>/*S8<;'4*=)+;?/*&(-))(.4+E)
O>^*2-4G'()4(8-+;*a8+;'(@
L;5 =).',)1('+;*a8+;'(@*d*0+@58(*C51.',)-+('51.
L;Z =).',)1('+;*X)1.'(@
L;X R+4P;+1,*X)I);5E?)1(
F(,Z e1I'-51?)1(+;*^?E+4(*5N*:-+NN'4
F(,;;*:G)*051,51*C@4;)*_)(D5-P
F(,;X M5-?'1F*+1*244)..*(5*+*=5+,
F(,5Z*S+-P'1F*&(+1,+-,.*=).',)1('+;*X)I);5E?)1(.
F(,Z6 &)-I'4'1F*'1*_)D*X)I);5E?)1(
0G;6 51*-).',)1('+;*E+-P'1F*.(+1,+-,.
0G;J 4@4;)*E+-P'1F*.(+1,+-,.

O*&3%'!"*&'G%*2%&4T'['CQ")%&Q'_S1T'5.;.
!05'[ S5E8;+('51*c*758.'1F*V-5D(G
!0J'[ X).'F1*c*X)1.'(@*'1*S;+4)*&G+E'1F

Page 45



!0;X'[ ^1N-+.(-84(8-)*(5*&8EE5-(*X)I);5E?)1(
!0;/'[ S-5()4('1F*c*e1G+14'1F*(G)*&8<8-<+1*CG+-+4()-*5N*R-)1(
!05;*d*2*R+;+14),*758.'1F*&(54P

R-)1(*&8EE;)?)1(+-@*S;+11'1F*V8',+14)
GS))1&#&3%2*T'01233$34'ES$Q238&'`G0Ea',"%&';/A'b@&<$43'ES$Q&'\"*',&R'@&c&1")#&3%d

GS))1&#&3%2*T'01233$34'@"8S#&3%'HG;.J'01233$34'791$42%$"3<H

!7,GMDFCF+7,
2*(5(+;*5N*$]*.8--581,'1F*E-5E)-(').*D)-)*451.8;(),*<@*;)(()-*51 ;;'_S3&'5.;5*T'14;8,'1F*+;;*!K*N;+(.*'1*65--'((
758.)U*+1,*451.8;(+('51*D+.*.)1(* (5*R-)1(f.*:-+1.E5-(+('51*\1'(9*0+1,.4+E)*:)+?9*e1I'-51?)1(+;*7)+;(G9
+1,*054+;*>+-,*C5814';;5-f.L

:5*,+()*b*-)E-).)1(+('51.*G+I)*<))1*-)4)'I),*N-5?*;54+;*-).',)1(.9*+;;*5<3)4('1F*(5*(G)*E-5E5.+;L*&'W*5N* (G)
.)I)1* 5<3)4('51.* -)4)'I),* +-)* N-5?* )W'.('1F* 65--'((* 758.)* -).',)1(.L* :G)* -)+.51.* N5-* 5<3)4('1F* +-)
.8??+-'.),*<);5DgO

79e&8%"*<'8"38&*3< ,S#9&*'"\'%$#&<'$<<S&'*2$<&Q'9T'"9e&8%"*<
05..*5N*;'FG( K
X)I);5E?)1(*D';;*4+8.)*5I)-.G+,5D'1F*(5*67 !
05..*5N*E+-P'1F*c*'?E+4(*5N*)W(-+*E+-P'1F*D';;*G+I)*+
P154P*51*)NN)4(*51*:+;<5(*=,*+1,*.8--581,'1F*+-)+L

K

:G)* '14-)+.)* '1* -8<<'.G*F)1)-+(),*c* (G)* ;54+('51*5N
(G)*1)D*<'1*.(5-+F)*+-)+*N5-*67*-).',)1(.*D';;*G+I)*+
1)F+('I)*'?E+4(*51*N;+(.L

b

X)I);5E?)1(* D';;* -).8;(* '1* 5I)-;55P'1F* c* ;5..* 5N
E-'I+4@*N5-*-).',)1(.*5N*67

J

:G)*E-5E5.),*,).'F1*c*?+()-'+;.*+-)*15(* '1*P))E'1F
D'(G*(G)*+-)+L

"

:G)*I)G'4;)*+44)..*'.*'1+,)Y8+()*'1*D',(G9*D';;*4+8.)
+*h<5((;)P1)4Pf*+1,*'.*81.+N)L

J

:G)* ,+@;'FG(#.81;'FG(* -)E5-(* N+';.* (5* ,'NN)-)1('+()
<)(D))1* (G)* '?E+4(* ,8-'1F* .8??)-* +1,* D'1()-
?51(G.L

K

05..*5N*)W'.('1F*G5-.)*4G).(18(*(-)) "
_)F+('I)*'?E+4(*51*I'.8+;*+?)1'(').*5N*+-)+ !

G%2%S%"*T'!"3<S1%&&<f

9"&:;+"<0g*_5*5<3)4('51*'.*-+'.),*'1*E-'14'E;)L*0+1,.4+E)*HNN'4)-f.*D);45?)*(G)*E-5E5.),*8.)*5N*F-+..4-)()
+1,*(G)*1+('I)*E;+1('1F*E-5E5.+;.L

! :G)*(-))*-)()1('51#-)?5I+;*E-5E5.+;.*+-)*+44)E(+<;)L
! X)(+';.*5N*+;;*G+-,*?+()-'+;.*(@E)#45;58-#N'1'.G*(5*<)*.8<?'((),*+.*+*451,'('51*5N*+1@*+EE-5I+;
! X)(+';.* 5N* +;;* E;+1(* .E)4').9* .'i).9* E5.'('51.* +1,* 18?<)-.* (5* <)* .8<?'((),* +.* +* 451,'('51* 5N* +1@

+EE-5I+;L
! X)(+';.*5N*+;;*.(5-+F)9*.(-))(*N8-1'(8-)*+1,*<581,+-@*(-)+(?)1(.*(5*<)*.8<?'((),*+.*+*451,'('51*5N*+1@

+EE-5I+;L

=."&;<%.#"#$%&g
:G)*+EE;'4+('51*.'()*'.*51*(G)*D).()-1*.',)*5N*:+;<5(*=5+,9*DG'4G*'.*,)N'1),*'1*(G)*\XS*+.*<)'1F*G)+I';@
E+-P),L*:G)*.'()*;').*D'(G'1*CSj*k4l*+1,*G+.*I)-@*F55,*E8<;'4*(-+1.E5-(*+44)..'<';'(@*D'(G*+*S:20*-+('1F*5N
;)I);*JL

:G)*)W'.('1F*<;54P*5N*!K*N;+(.*+-)*+;;*"O<),*5-*.?+;;)-L*:+P'1F*(G)*.(-'4()-*.(+1,+-,*.)(*58(*'1*S&!]*DG'4G*4+1
<)*+EE;'),*(5*.'().*'1*+*CSj*DG'4G*G+I)*I)-@*F55,*S:20*-+('1F.*(G)*)W'.('1F*N;+(.*4+1*<)*E)-?'((),*ALb
.E+4).*)+4GL*:G'.*F'I).*+*.'()*?+W'?8?*5N*!!L"*.E+4).9*DG'4G*'.*D);;*+<5I)*(G)*+4(8+;*51O.'()*E-5I'.'51*TJ
.E+4).UL*^1*+,,'('51*(G)*.'()*N-51(+F)*+;51F*:+;<5(*=5+,*'14;8,).*]*51O.(-))(*.E+4).L

Page 46



:G)*(D59*$O<),-55?*,D);;'1F.*E-5E5.),*4+1*<)*E)-?'((),*!L"*.E+4).*)+4G9*'1*+,,'('51*(5*(G)*)W'.('1F
.(+1,+-,*F)1)-+(),*<@*(G)*N;+(.L*:G'.*'.*+*.'F1'N'4+1(*'14-)+.)9*<8(*(G)*E-5E5.+;*,5).*'14;8,)*+*.'1F;)9
5NNO.(-))(*E+-P'1F*.E+4)*N5-*)+4G*1)D*G58.)L

:G)*;54+('51*5N*(G)*4-5..5I)-.*(5*.)-I)*)+4G*1)D*,D);;'1F*D+.*-+'.),*+.*+*4514)-19*<8(*'(*G+.*.'14)*<))1
451N'-?),*(G+(*(G)*4-5..5I)-.*+-)*(5*<)*.'(),*+(*(G)*15-(G)-1*+1,*.58(G)-1*)1,.*5N*)+4G*E;5(9*(G'.*+;;5D.*N5-
(G)*-)()1('51*5N*+1*51O.(-))(*E+-P'1F*.E+4)*'1*<)(D))1L

:G)*'14;8.'51*5N*K*E+-P'1F*.E+4).*(5*(G)*-)+-9*N5-*(G)*.5;)*8.)*5N*65--'((*758.)*'.*D);45?),L*=)I'.'51.*D)-)
-)Y8).(),*(5*(G)*+'.;)*D',(G*'1*N-51(*5N*(G).)*.E+4).9*+1,*(5*(G)*,'?)1.'51.*5N*(G)*'1,'I',8+;*<+@.L*R5(G
?+(()-.*G+I)*<))1*+,,-)..),*'1*(G)*-)I'.),*;+@58(*E;+1*+1,*(G)*E+-P'1F*.E+4).*+-)*15D*5N*+1*+44)E(+<;)
.(+1,+-,L

:G)*E-5I'.'51*5N*+8(5?+('4*<+--')-*(5*451(-5;*+44)..*(5*(G).)*.E+4).*'.*.8EE5-(),L

:G)*D',(G*5N*(G)*I)G'4;)*+44)..*+(*]L!?*D'(G*$AA??*?+-F'1.*)'(G)-*.',)9*F'I'1F*+*(5(+;*D',(G*5N*]Lb?*'.
.8NN'4')1(*N5-*(D5*4+-.*(5*E+..*+1,*'.*+44)E(+<;)*N-5?*+*:-+1.E5-(+('51*E)-.E)4('I)L

M8-(G)-*,)(+';.*5N*G5D*(G)*.E+4).*D';;*<)*?+-P),*58(*51*(G)*hF-+..4-)()f*D';;*<)*-)Y8'-),*(G-58FG*451,'('51L

:G)*E-5I'.'51*+1,*-)I'.),*;54+('51*5N*+*,),'4+(),*,'.+<;),*E+-P'1F*<+@*'.*D);45?),L

:G)*;54+('51*N5-*(G)*-)N8.)*+1,*-)4@4;'1F*<'1.*'.*+44)E(+<;)L

:G)*;54+('51*5N*(G)*4@4;)*E+-P'1F*'.*+44)E(+<;)9*<8(*(G'.*.G58;,*<)*451,'('51),*(5*)1.8-)*(G).)*+-)*45I)-),
N-5?*(G)*);)?)1(.L

^N*(G)*+EE;'4+('51*'.*(5*<)*+EE-5I),*:-+1.E5-(+('51*D';;*.))P*[!JAA*E)-*,D);;'1F*(5D+-,.*'?E-5I'1F*G'FGD+@
.+N)(@9*1)D*E+-P'1F*451(-5;.*+1,*<)(()-*151O4+-*+44)..'<';'(@*'1*(G)*+-)+L

^1*.8??+-@*+.*(G)*4514)-1.*-+'.),*D'(G*-)F+-,.*(5*(G)*,'?)1.'51.*5N*(G)*E+-P'1F*+-)+*+1,*?+15)8I-'1F
.E+4)9*+1,*(G)*.'('1F*5N*(G)*4-5..5I)-.*(5*.)-I)*)+4G*1)D*,D);;'1F*G+I)*<5(G*<))1*5I)-45?)*(G)-)*D58;,*<)
15*5<3)4('51*(5*(G)*.4G)?)*51*(-+1.E5-(+('51*F-581,.L*M8-(G)-*,)(+';.*5N*(G)*?+-P'1F*58(*5N*E+-P'1F*<+@.*+1,
4@4;)*E+-P'1F*D';;*<)*.58FG(*(G-58FG*451,'('51L

>&?$.%&/0&#"'(@0"'#AB*_5*5<3)4('51*'.*-+'.),L*^(*'.*',)1('N'),*(G+(*(G)*.'()*'.*D'(G'1*+1*2'-*a8+;'(@*6+1+F)?)1(
2-)+*T2a62U9*+1,*+*451,'('51*'.*-)45??)1,),*(5*E-5()4(*;54+;*+'-*Y8+;'(@*,8-'1F*,)?5;'('51*+1,*451.(-84('51L
2;.5*(G)*48--)1(*8.)*5N*E+-(*5N*(G)*.'()*+.*+*F+-+F)*<;54P*?+@*G+I)*-).8;(),*'1*.5?)*451(+?'1+('51*5N*(G)
;+1,L*^1*5-,)-*(5*.+N)F8+-,*+F+'1.(*(G'.*+1,*)1.8-)*(G)*,)I);5E?)1(*'.*.+N)*N5-*)1,*8.)-.*(G)1*+,I'4)*'.
5NN)-),*<@*D+@*5N*+*-)45??)1,),*'1N5-?+('I)L

C".:(D%E&+$''%.;(4C0/F'0,(D0&#."'(C".:Ug*_5*-).E51.).*-)4)'I),L

(>=C(gG
:G)*E-5E5.+;*'.*+..)..),*+F+'1.(*_+('51+;*E5;'4@9*=)F'51+;*E5;'4@9*(G)*C5814';f.*\XS*E5;'4').9*C5-)*&(-+()F@
E5;'4').*+1,*.(+1,+-,.*'1*&8EE;)?)1(+-@*S;+11'1F*V8',+14)*_5()*!b*kX).'F1*V8',)*N5-*_)D*X)I);5E?)1(lL

:G)*?+'1*+-)+.*N5-*451.',)-+('51*+-)*DG)(G)-*(G'.*,)I);5E?)1(*'.*+44)E(+<;)*'1*()-?.*5Ng

(G)*,).'F1*.4+;)*+1,*?+..'1F*5N*(G)*<8';,'1F
(G)*'?E+4(*'(*G+.*51*(G)*E-'I+4@*+1,*+?)1'(@*5N*1)'FG<58-'1F*-).',)1(.
(G)*;5..*5N*F+-+F).*+1,*(-+1.E5-(+('51*'?E+4(.9*+1,
(G)*'?E+4(*(G'.*,)I);5E?)1(*G+.*51*(G)*4G+-+4()-*5N*(G)*+-)+*+1,*(G)*Y8+;'(@*5N*(G)*)1I'-51?)1(L
(G)*;5..*5N*(-)).*+1,*;+1,.4+E)*.)(('1F

!"#$%&'()*

:G)*E+-(*5N*(G)*.'()*(5*DG'4G*(G)*+EE;'4+('51*-);+().*(5*'.*15D*+*.)E+-+()*('(;)*(5*65--'((*758.)L*:G'.*-);+().*(5
(G)*,';+E',+(),*F+-+F)*<;54P*DG'4G*G+.*<))1*I+4+1(*.'14)*4'-4+*!`b$9*+1,*(G)*G+-,.(+1,'1F*+-)+*,'-)4(;@*'1
N-51(L*:G)*.'i)*5N*(G)*+EE;'4+('51*.'()*'.*ALAb]*G)4(+-).

2* E-5E5.+;* (5* -),)I);5E* (G)* .'()* '1* "AA]*D+.* 81.844)..N8;L* :G'.* .4G)?)*D+.* +;.5* ,'.?'..),* 51* +EE)+;L

Page 47



75D)I)-*'(*)1I'.+F),*+*?84G*,)1.)-*N5-?*5N*,)I);5E?)1(*D'(G*%*N;+(.9*E-5E5.'1F*+*N;+((),*,)I);5E?)1(*-'.'1F
(5*$O.(5-)@.9*'1*+*?84G*?5-)*'?E5.'1F*D+@L*:G'.*,)I);5E?)1(*E-5E5.),*(5*5448E@*+*?84G*F-)+()-*E-5E5-('51
5N*(G)*.'()9*)W()1,'1F*+;;*(G)*D+@*(5*(G)*-)+-*<581,+-@9*+4-5..*(G)*N8;;*D',(G*5N*(G)*.'()L*:G)-)*D+.*;'((;)*(G58FG(
+.*(5*G5D*(G'.*.4G)?)*D58;,*'?E+4(*51*(G)*+445??5,+('51*51*65--'((*758.)L*:G)*.4G)?)*D+.*-)N8.),*51*+
18?<)-*5N*F-581,.*<@*(G)*C5814';L

2(* +EE)+;* .(+F)* '(*D+.*).(+<;'.G),*<@* (G)* ^1.E)4(5-* (G+(* (G)*?+'1* '..8).*D)-)* T'U* (G)* '?E+4(* (G)*E-5E5.+;
D58;,* G+I)* 51* (G)* ;'I'1F* 451,'('51.* N5-* <5(G* E-5.E)4('I)* +1,* 1)'FG<58-'1F* -).',)1(.g* T''U* (G)* Y8+;'(@* +1,
Y8+1(8?*5N*+?)1'(@*.E+4)*E-5E5.),g*T'''U*(G)*'?E+4(*(G)*,)I);5E?)1(*G+.*51*58(;55P*N5-*-).',)1(.*5N*65--'((
758.)g*T'IU*(G)*'?E+4(.*51*58(;55P*+1,*E-'I+4@*N5-*(G)*-).',)1(.*5N*$*:+;<5(*=5+,*+1,*N'1+;;@*(G)*'?E+4(*(G)
,)I);5E?)1(*G+.*51*(G)*.(-))(.4)1)L

7+I'1F*451.',)-),*<5(G*.',).*+-F8?)1(.* (G)* ^1.E)4(5-* N581,* (G+(* (G)*E-5E5.+;*D58;,* '?E+4(*1)F+('I);@*51
-).',)1(.*5N*65--'((*758.)L*M'-.(;@*(G)*E-5E5.+;*D58;,*N+4)*G+<'(+<;)*D'1,5D.9*+(*+*,'.(+14)*5N*;)..*(G+1*!A?
-).8;('1F*'1*+*;5..*5N*E-'I+4@*+1,*81+44)E(+<;)*5I)-;55P'1FL*:G)*E-5W'?'(@*5N*(G).)*<8';,'1F.*D58;,*+;.5*?)+1
(G+(* (G)-)* D58;,* <)* +1* 5EE-)..'I)* 58(;55P* N5-* (G)* -).',)1(.* 5N* 65--'((* 758.)* N-5?* F-581,* +1,* N'-.(* N;55-
D'1,5D.*TN+4'1F*.58(GUL*2;.5*N;+(.*b*c*%*'1*(G)*E-5E5.+;*D58;,*'1(-5,84)*81+44)E(+<;)*5I)-;55P'1FL

^1*()-?.*5N*(G)*+-F8?)1(.*(5*,5*D'(G*4G+-+4()-*+1,*.(-))(.4)1)*(G)*^1.E)4(5-*N581,*(G+(*(G)*E-5E5.+;*G+,*15
-)45F1'.+<;)*N-51(+F)*(5*(G)*.(-))(.4)1)L*:G)*<8';,'1F*D+.*(5*<)*,5?'1+(),*<@*N-51(+F)*E+-P'1F*D'(G*;'?'(),
;+1,.4+E'1FL*^(*D+.*.+',*(G+(*(G)*E-5E5.),*<8';,'1F*+EE)+-),*,'.O35'1(),9*+*N));'1F*-)'1N5-4),*<@*'(.*45?E;)W
N55(E-'1(9* -55N.4+E)*+1,* '--)F8;+-* N)1).(-+('51L* ^(*+;.5*G+,*+*4-+?E),*+EE)+-+14)9*+;;* -).8;('1F* '1*+* k3+--'1F
G+-?N8;*)NN)4(*51*(G)*4G+-+4()-*+1,*+EE)+-+14)*5N*(G)*.(-))(.4)1)lL

:8-1'1F*(5*(G)*'..8)*5N*E+-P'1F9*(G)*^1.E)4(5-*N581,*(G)-)*(5*<)*15*)I',)14)*5N*+1@*.E)4'N'4*G+-?*(5*G'FGD+@
.+N)(@L* S-).8?+<;@* +.* '(*D+.* )I',)1(* (G)19* +1,* .(';;* '.* 15D* (G+(* (G)* F+-+F)* <;54P* '.* ;51FO()-?* I+4+1(* +1,
,';+E',+(),9*+1,*(G)-)N5-)*'(.*;5..*,5).*15(*451.('(8()*+*;5..*5N*4+-*E+-P'1F*.E+4).L

H1*(G)*'..8)*5N*+?)1'(@*.E+4)9*(G)*C5814';*G+,*451()1,),*(G)* ;5..*5N* (G)*F+-+F)*<;54P*D58;,*-).8;(* '1*(G)
;5..*5N*45??81+;*+?)1'(@*.E+4)*51* (G)* -55NL* ^(*G+,*<))1* ;+',*58(*5-'F'1+;;@* (G+(* (G'.*.E+4)*D58;,*+4(*+.*+
45??81+;*-55N*()--+4)*N5-*-).',)1(.*5N*65--'((*758.)L*^1*(G)*^1.E)4(5-f.*5E'1'51*F'I)1*(G)*;)1F(G*5N*('?)*(G'.
.E+4)*G+,*<))1*;)N(*+<+1,51),9*818.),*+1,*E55-;@*?+'1(+'1),*'(.*;5..*D58;,*15(*-).8;(*'1*?+()-'+;*G+-?*(5
(G)*)W'.('1F*-).',)1(.L

^1*4514;8.'51* (G)*+EE)+;),*.4G)?)*D+.*,'.?'..),*<)4+8.)*5N*4514)-1.*(G+(* (G)*E-5E5.+;*D58;,*G+-?*(G)
;'I'1F*451,'('51.*5N*<5(G*E-5.E)4('I)*5448E')-.9*+1,*(G5.)*;'I'1F* '1*65--'((*758.)L*2;.5* '(*D+.*N581,*(G+(*(G)
.4G)?)*D58;,*G+I)*+*,)(-'?)1(+;*'?E+4(*51*(G)*4G+-+4()-*+1,*+EE)+-+14)*5N*(G)*.(-))(.4)1)L*:G)*^1.E)4(5-
,',*15(*.8EE5-(*(G)*C5814';*'1*'(.*)NN5-(.*(5*-)N8.)*(G)*.4G)?)*<)4+8.)*5N*(G)*;5..*5N*+?)1'(@*.E+4)9*5-*51*(G)
F-581,.*'(*D58;,*<)*G+-?N8;*(5*G'FGD+@*.+N)(@*(G-58FG*'14-)+.),*E+-P'1F*F)1)-+(),L*C-'('4+;;@*(G)*^1.E)4(5-
,',*15(*-+'.)*+1*5<3)4('51*'1*E-'14'E;)*(5*(G)*.'().*-),)I);5E?)1(L

+&,)#,-./0'102/3/.'-4/)5

2* 18?<)-* 5N* @)+-.* G+I)* E+..),* .'14)* (G)* +EE)+;* .4G)?)* D+.* ,'.?'..),9* +1,* '1* (G+(* ('?)* (G)* E5;'4@
N-+?)D5-P*G+.*4G+1F),L*:G)*?5.(*15('4)+<;)*-)4)1(*4G+1F).*G+I)*.))1*(G)*+,5E('51*5N*R-)1(f.*0XM*C5-)
&(-+()F@* '1* "A!A9* +1,* )+-;')-* (G'.* @)+-* (G)* '1(-5,84('51* <@* V5I)-1?)1(* 5N* (G)* _+('51+;* S;+11'1F* S5;'4@
M-+?)D5-P*T_SSMUL*R5(G*+-)*?+()-'+;*451.',)-+('51.*+;51F.',)*R-)1(f.*"AA]*\XS*T.+I),*E5;'4').*.(';;*+EE;@U
+1,*+1@*-);)I+1(*&8EE;)?)1(+-@*S;+11'1F*V8',+14)L

&5?)*5N*(G)*P)@*?)..+F).*-811'1F*(G-58FG*(G)*_SSM*G+I)*<))1*G'FG;'FG(),*<);5Dg

OS;+11'1F*;+D*-)Y8'-).*(G+(*+EE;'4+('51.*N5-*E;+11'1F*E)-?'..'51*?8.(*<)*,)()-?'1),*'1*+445-,+14)*D'(G*(G)
,)I);5E?)1(*E;+1*81;)..*?+()-'+;*451.',)-+('51.*'1,'4+()*5(G)-D'.)L

O2*E-).8?E('51*'1*N+I58-*5N*&8.(+'1+<;)*X)I);5E?)1(L

O2*.)(*5N*!"*45-)*E-'14'E;).*+-)*',)1('N'),*'14;8,'1F*k+;D+@.*.))P*(5*.)48-)*G'FG*Y8+;'(@*,).'F1*+1,*+*F55,
.(+1,+-,*5N*+?)1'(@*N5-*+;;*)W'.('1F*+1,*N8(8-)*5448E+1(.*5N*;+1,*+1,*<8';,'1F.l*+1,*+;.5*(5*k)1458-+F)*(G)
)NN)4('I)*8.)*5N*;+1,*<@*-)8.'1F*;+1,*(G+(*G+.*<))1*E-)I'58.;@*,)I);5E),*T<-5D1N');,*;+1,U9*E-5I',),*(G+(*'(*'.
15(*5N*G'FG*)1I'-51?)1(+;*I+;8)lL

O758.'1F*+EE;'4+('51.*.G58;,*<)*451.',)-),*'1*(G)*451()W(*5N*(G)*E-).8?E('51*'1*N+I58-*5N*.8.(+'1+<;)
,)I);5E?)1(L*21,*02f.*.G58;,*',)1('N@*(G)*.'i)9*(@E)9*()18-)*+1,*-+1F)*5N*G58.'1F*(G+(*'.*-)Y8'-),*'1

Page 48



E+-('48;+-*;54+('51.9*-)N;)4('1F*;54+;*,)?+1,L

O054+;*E;+11'1F*+8(G5-'(').*.G58;,*451.',)-*(G)*4+.)*N5-*.)(('1F*58(*E5;'4').*(5*-).'.(*'1+EE-5E-'+()
,)I);5E?)1(*5N*-).',)1('+;*F+-,)1.9*N5-*)W+?E;)*DG)-)*,)I);5E?)1(*D58;,*4+8.)*G+-?*(5*(G)*;54+;*+-)+L

OV55,*,).'F1*'.*+*P)@*+.E)4(*5N*.8.(+'1+<;)*,)I);5E?)1(9*'.*'1,'I'.'<;)*N-5?*F55,*E;+11'1F9*+1,*.G58;,
451(-'<8()*E5.'('I);@*(5*?+P'1F*E;+4).*<)(()-*N5-*E)5E;)L*S;+11'1F*E5;'4').*+1,*,)4'.'51.*.G58;,*15(*+(()?E(*(5
'?E5.)*+-4G'()4(8-+;*.(@;).*5-*E+-('48;+-*(+.().*+1,*(G)@*.G58;,*15(*.('N;)*'115I+('519*5-'F'1+;'(@*5-*'1'('+('I)
(G-58FG*81.8<.(+1('+(),*-)Y8'-)?)1(.*(5*451N5-?*(5*4)-(+'1*,)I);5E?)1(*N5-?.*5-*.(@;).L*^(*'.9*G5D)I)-9
E-5E)-*(5*.))P*(5*E-5?5()*5-*-)'1N5-4)*;54+;*,'.('14('I)1)..L

OS)-?'..'51*.G58;,*<)*-)N8.),*N5-*,)I);5E?)1(*5N*E55-*,).'F1*(G+(*N+';.*(5*(+P)*(G)*5EE5-(81'(').*+I+';+<;)*N5-
'?E-5I'1F*(G)*4G+-+4()-*+1,*Y8+;'(@*5N*+1*+-)+*+1,*(G)*D+@*'(*N814('51.L

^1*(G)*48--)1(*E5;'4@*N-+?)D5-P9*F'I)1*(G)*.'()*G'.(5-@*+1,*+EE)+;*,)4'.'51*+1,*F'I)1*(G)*48--)1(*8.)*5N*(G'.
E+-(*5N*(G)*.'()*(G)-)*4+1*<)*15*5<3)4('51*-+'.),*51*(G)*F-581,.*5N*E-'14'E;)L*:G)*+EE;'4+('51*D';;*<)*+..)..),
51*'(.*E;+11'1F*E)-?'(.9*+1,*(G).)*+-)*15D*,'.48..),*'1*N8-(G)-*,)(+';L

6"7'(5809#"./80:";;,)%0<02/;,%)

:G)*E-5E5.+;*'.*(5*4-)+()*+*E+'-*5N*.)?'O,)(+4G),*"O.(5-)@*G58.).*D'(G*+445??5,+('51*'1*(G)*-55N9*51*;+1,
+,3+4)1(*(59*<8(*(5*(G)*-)+-*5N*65--'((*758.)L*:G)*<8';,'1F.*+-)*(5*-).E)4(*(G)*).(+<;'.G),*<8';,'1F*;'1)*+;51F
(G'.*.',)*5N*:+;<5(*=5+,9*?84G*81;'P)*(G)*N+';),*+EE)+;*.4G)?)*'1*"AA]L*:G)*<8';,'1F.*+-)*.)(*<+4P*5NN*:+;<5(
=5+,*<@*JLJ?9*F'I'1F*+,)Y8+()*,)E(G*'1*N-51(*(5*N5-?*+1*5NNO.(-))(*E+-P'1F*.E+4)*(5*.)-I)*)+4G*G58.)L

e+4G* ,D);;'1F* D58;,* <)* JL$?* D',)* -).8;('1F* '1* !ALK?* 5I)-+;;* +1,* ,)E(G* 5N* !"?* '.* )1I'.+F),* DG';.(* 15(
E-53)4('1F*<)@51,*(G)*-)+-*5N*$*:+;<5(*=5+,L*2*(-+,'('51+;*E'(4G),*-55N*,).'F1*G+.*<))1*E-5E5.),9*(G'.*'.* '1
P))E'1F*D'(G*(G)*.8<8-<+1*4G+-+4()-*+-581,*(G)*.'()L*:G)*.)?'O,)(+4G),*E+'-*+-)*(5*<)*.'(),*+EE-5W'?+();@
"L"?*+D+@*N-5?*$*:+;<5(*=5+,9*(5*(G)*.58(GL*:5*(G)*15-(G*+*,'.(+14)*5N*`L%?*'.*E-5E5.),*(5*<)*?+'1(+'1),*(5
(G)*-)+-*);)I+('51*+1,*D'1,5D.*5N*65--'((*758.)L*_5-?+;;@*+*,'.(+14)*5N*!A?*'.*-)Y8'-),9*.5*+.*(5*?+'1(+'1
+44)E(+<;)* ;)I);.*5N*58(;55P9*+.*.)(*58(* '1*&SV!bL*:G)* ;+@58(*<-5+,;@*45?E;').*D'(G* (G'.*.(+1,+-,9*+1,* (G)
.G5-(N+;;*'.*15(*?+()-'+;L

:G)*)W'.('1F*F+-+F)*<;54P*'.*(5*<)*-)?5I),*'1*'(.*)1('-)(@9*(G8.*5E)1'1F*8E*(G)*-)+-*E+-(*5N*(G)*.'()L*:G)*;+@58(
E-5E5.),*D58;,*.))*`L"?*,))E*E-'I+()*-)+-*F+-,)1.*(5*.)-I)*)+4G*G58.)9*+1,*<)G'1,*(G'.*+*N5-?+;*E+-P'1F
+-)+*N5-* (G)*-).',)1(.*5N*65--'((*758.)L*:G'.*E+-P'1F*-)E;+4).*(G)*)W'.('1F*G+-,.(+1,'1F*+-)+* '1* N-51(*5N* (G)
F+-+F)* <;54P9* +1,* D';;* N5-?+;'.)* (G)* E+-P'1F* +--+1F)?)1(L* &'W* .E+4).* T'14;8,'1F* !* ,'.+<;),* <+@U* +-)
E-5E5.),9*?)+1'1F*(G)-)*'.*15*;5..*5N*5NNO.(-))(*E+-P'1F*N5-*(G)*-).',)1(.*1)W(*,55-L*2;.5*(G).)*1)D*.E+4).
+-)*(5*<)*.5;);@*N5-*65--'((*758.)*-).',)1(.9*+1,*(G)@*D';;*<)*+44)..*451(-5;;),*(G-58FG*(G)*'1.(+;;+('51*5N*+1
+8(5?+(),*<+--')-L*:G)@*+-)*(5*<)*+44)..),*<@*+*1)D*I)G'4;)*+44)..*45--',5-9*(5*(G)*-)+-*5N*(G)*<;54P*5N*N;+(.9
+1,*(G'.*'.*(5*<)*]Lb?*D',)L

:G'.*,)F-))*5N*.)E+-+('519*(5F)(G)-*D'(G*(G)*-55N*,).'F1*+1,*(G)*G)'FG(*5N*(G)*,D);;'1F.*T?+W*%LJ?U*?)+1.
(G+(*(G)*$A*,)F-))*+1F;)9*DG'4G*'.*+*-)Y8'-)?)1(*5N*&SV!b*'.*45?N5-(+<;@*45?E;'),*D'(G*DG)1*(G)*.4G)?)*'.
451.',)-),*'1*()-?.*5N*'(.*-);+('51.G'E*(5*65--'((*758.)9*+1,*'(.*D'1,5D.L*:G'.*().(*'.*'1*E;+4)9*+1,*+EE;'),*(5
,)I);5E?)1(*E-5E5.+;*(5*)1.8-)*(G+(*(G)*-);+('51.G'E.*4-)+(),*<)(D))1*T+1,*D'(G'1U*<8';,'1F.9*+1,*<)(D))1
<8';,'1F.* +1,* E-'I+()* +?)1'(@* .E+4).* ,5).* 15(* <)45?)* ,)(-'?)1(+;* <)4+8.)* 5N* 5I)-<)+-'1F* <8';,'1F.L* R@
,)?51.(-+('1F* 45?E;'+14)* D'(G* (G'.* ().(* HNN'4)-f.* +-)* .+('.N'),* (G+(* (G)* E-5E5.),* ,)I);5E?)1(* D';;* 15(* <)
5I)-<)+-'1F9*15-*D';;*'(*-).8;(*'1*+1*81+44)E(+<;)*-),84('51*'1*,+@;'FG(#.81;'FG(*(5*1)'FG<58-'1F*,D);;'1F.L

:G)* .)?'O,)(+4G),*E+'-* G+I)*<))1*,).'F1),* (5*<;)1,* '1*D'(G* (G)'-* .8--581,'1F.L*2* (-+,'('51+;*E'(4G),* -55N
+EE-5+4G*G+.*<))1*N5;;5D),9*D'(G*+*?5-)*451()?E5-+-@*N));*+,,),*(G-58FG*(G)*F;+i'1F*+1,*<+;451@*,)(+';'1FL
:G)*<8';,'1F.*+-)*D);;*+-('48;+(),*N-51(*+1,*<+4P9*+1,*(G)*N;+1P*D+;;.*+-)*I5',*5N*+1@*G+<'(+<;)*D'1,5D.9*.5*+.
(5*+I5',*,'-)4(*5I)-;55P'1F*5-*;5..*5N*E-'I+4@*(5*1)'FG<58-.L*2.*<+;451').*D';;*N+4)*(5D+-,.*(G)*.(-))(*+1,*-)+-
+;51F* (G)* ;)1F(G*5N* (G)*F+-,)1.* (G)-)*+-)*15*4514)-1.*+<58(*5I)-;55P'1F9*+;(G58FG* (5*.+N)F8+-,*E-'I+4@*5N
1)'FG<58-.*(G)1*N8-(G)-*,)(+';.*5N*E-'I+4@*.4-))1.*+-581,*(G)*<+;451@*(5*E-)I)1(*5I)-;55P'1F*)'(G)-*.',)*D';;
<)*.58FG(*(G-58FG*451,'('51L

6+()-'+;.* +-)* '1,'4+('I)* +(* (G'.* .(+F)9* <8(* '(* '.* E-5E5.),* (5* .);)4(* ?+()-'+;.* (G+(* +-)* .@?E+(G)('4* (5* (G)
1)'FG<58-'1F* <8';,'1F.L* eW()-1+;* D+;;.* D';;* <)* N+4'1F* <-'4P9* .'?';+-* (5* (G5.)* N581,* +(* $* :+;<5(* =5+,L* 2
451(-+.('1F*<-'4P*D';;*<)*8.),*+.*+*.(-'1F*458-.)9*(5*+,,*'1()-).(*(5*(G)*);)I+('51.L*=55N*(';).*D';*<)*(5*?+(4G9
+1,*8EI4*D'1,5D.*+-)*)1I'.+F),L*M8-(G)-*451.',)-+('51*(5*(G)*N'1'.G*+1,*Y8+;'(@*5N*)W()-1+;*?+()-'+;.*D';;*<)
+EE-5I),*+.*+*451,'('51*5N*+1@*+EE-5I+;L

Page 49



H1*<+;+14)*HNN'4)-.*451.',)-*(G)*.4+;)*+1,*?+..'1F*5N*(G)*E-5E5.),*G58.)*(5*<)*'1*P))E'1F*D'(G*.8--581,'1F
N5-?.*5N*,)I);5E?)1(*'1*(G)*;54+;'(@L*2EE-5I+;*'.*.8<3)4(*(5*+*451,'('51*T.8<?'..'51*5N*,)(+';.U*(5*)1.8-)*(G+(
(G)*E-5E5.),*,).'F1*Y8+;'(@9*+1,*,)(+';'1F9*'.*4+--'),*(G-58FG*(5*(G)*.4G)?)*514)*'?E;)?)1(),L

=##'44'*"5,')0;5")*"&*;0<0>4-"#50')0?/,%@A'(&,)%0+&'-/&5,/;

:G)* E-5E5.),* $O<),-55?* G58.).* D';;* G+I)* +1* '1()-1+;* N;55-* +-)+* 5N* !$J* .Y8+-)* ?)(-).L* :G'.* '.* 5I)-;@
F)1)-58.9*.'F1'N'4+1(;@*)W4)),'1F*(G)*051,51*S;+1*?'1'?8?*N;55-*+-)+*.(+1,+-,*(5*E-5I',)*`K*.Y8+-)*?)(-).
N5-*+*$O<),-55?#JOE)-.51*,D);;'1FL

:G)* '1()-1+;* ;+@58(*)1.8-).* (G+(*+;;*G+<'(+<;)* -55?.*D';;*<)1)N'(* N-5?*-)+.51+<;)* ;)I);.*5N* ;'FG(*+1,*58(;55P
+1,* (G)* F-581,* N;55-* P'(4G)19* ;'I'1F* +-)+* G+.* ,'-)4(* +44)..* (5* (G)* -)+-* +?)1'(@* .E+4)L* :G)* -)+-* N+4'1F
D'1,5D.* +(* N'-.(* N;55-* D';;* <)* 5I)-* !A?* N-5?* (G)* -)+-* <581,+-@9* (G8.* )1.8-'1F* 45?E;'+14)* D'(G* &SV!b
.(+1,+-,.*(5*?+'1(+'1* -)+.51+<;)*.(+1,+-,.*5N*E-'I+4@*+1,*58(;55P* '1*1)D*,)I);5E?)1(L* ^1* (G)*+<.)14)*5N
+1@*G+<'(+<;)*-55?*D'1,5D.*+(*N'-.(*N;55-*;)I);9*D'(G'1*(G)*N;+1P*D+;;T.U*(G'.*E-5E5.+;*'.*451.',)-),*(5*G+I)*+1
+44)E(+<;)* -);+('51.G'E* (5* 1)'FG<58-'1F* 5448E')-.* '1* ()-?.* 5N* ?+'1(+'1'1F* E-'I+4@9* +1,* ,).'F1'1F* 58(
5EE5-(81'(').*N5-*,'-)4(*5I)-;55P'1FL

V)1)-58.*E-'I+()*F+-,)1.*+-)*E-5E5.),*(5*.)-I)*)+4G*N+?';@*,D);;'1F9*(G)*.'i)*+1,*Y8+;'(@*5N*(G).)*.E+4).
D';;*<-5+,;@*.+('.N@*&SV!bL

:G)*.'i)*+1,*.4+;)*5N*1)D*<8';,'1F.*.G58;,*15(*<)*,)(-'?)1(+;* (5* (G)*+?)1'(').*5N*1)'FG<58-'1F*E-5E)-(').
+1,*.G58;,*-).8;(*'1*+44)E(+<;)*-);+('51.G'E.*<)(D))1*<8';,'1F.*+1,*E-'I+()*+?)1'(@*.E+4).L*:5*)1.8-)*1)D
<8';,'1F.*,5*15(*<)45?)*,)(-'?)1(+;*<@*<)'1F*5I)-*,5?'1+1(*4)-(+'1*().(.*D'(G'1*&SV!b*.G58;,*<)*?)(L*2.
G+.* +;-)+,@* <))1* (584G),* 8E51* (G)* .4+;)* 5N* (G)* E-5E5.+;* .'(.* 45?N5-(+<;@* D'(G'1* (G)* $A* ,)F-))* +1F;)
T?)+.8-),*N-5?*+*G)'FG(*5N*"?*+(*(G)*4;5.).(*G+<'(+<;)*-55?*D'1,5DUL

:G)*N55(E-'1(*5N* (G)*,D);;'1F.*D';;*15(*E-53)4(*<)@51,*(G)*-)+-*5N*$*:+;<5(*=5+,9*+1,*(G)-)*+-)*15*G+<'(+<;)
D'1,5D.*D'(G'1*(G)*N;+1P*D+;;*5N*(G'.*1)'FG<58-'1F*E-5E)-(@L

:G)*E-5E5.),*,D);;'1F*D';;*?+'1(+'1*+*,'.(+14)*5N*`L%?*(5*(G)*4;5.).(*-)+-*D'1,5D.*51*(G)*1)'FG<58-'1F*<;54P
5N* N;+(.9* (G'.* -),84).*,5D1* (5*KL%?*DG)-)* (G)*+44)..*45-).*E-53)4(*58(* N-5?*65--'((*758.)L*2.*15*E-'?+-@
G+<'(+<;)*D'1,5D.*+-)*451(+'1),*D'(G'1*(G).)*45-).*(G)1*(G).)*E-53)4('51.*,5*15(*F'I)*4+8.)*N5-*4514)-1L*2
;+-F)*18?<)-*5N*G+<'(+<;)*D'1,5D.9*.)-I'1F*(G)*N;+(.*51*+;;*N;55-.*N+4)*(G)*+EE;'4+('51*.'()*+1,*(G)*'?E+4(*51
(G).)9*+1,*(G)*-);+('51.G'E.*(G).)*G+I)*(5*(G)*+EE;'4+('51*.'()*G+I)*<))1*F'I)1*4+-)N8;*451.',)-+('51L

M'-.(;@*(G).)*D'1,5D.*+-)*P)E(*`L%?*+D+@*N-5?*(G)*4;5.).(*E5'1(*5N*(G)*E-5E5.),*,)I);5E?)1(9*(G8.*<-5+,;@
.+('.N@'1F* (G)* &SV!b* .)E+-+('51* ,'.(+14)* 5N* !A?L* _5* G+<'(+<;)* D'1,5D.* +-)* (5* N+4)* (G)* 1)'FG<58-'1F
E-5E)-(').9*(G'.*+I5',.*,'-)4(*5I)-;55P'1F*+1,*;5..*5N*E-'I+4@*N5-*<5(G*E-5.E)4('I)*+1,*)W'.('1F*-).',)1(.L

:G)*<8';,'1F*)1I);5E)*G+.*<))1*P)E(*D'(G'1*(G)*$A*,)F-))*;'1)9*'1*,5'1F*.5*(G'.*'1,'4+().*(G+(*N+4'1F*D'1,5D.
D';;*15(*<)*81,8;@*G+-?),*(G-58FG*+*;5..*5N*;'FG(*5-*58(;55PL

:5*,)?51.(-+()*(G)*-);+('51.G'E.*<)(D))1*(G)*)W'.('1F*+1,*E-5E5.),*<8';,'1F.*+*,+@;'FG(*+1,*.81;'FG(*-)E5-(
G+.*+;.5*<))1*.8<?'((),L*:G)*+1+;@.'.*G+.*4+--'),*58(*+*,)(+';),*m)-('4+;*&P@*C5?E51)1(* Tm&CU9*X+@;'FG(
X'.(-'<8('51* +1,*2I)-+F)*X+@;'FG(* M+4(5-* +1+;@.'.* +1,* .81;'FG(* +1+;@.'.* (5* 451N'-?* (G'.L* :G)*m&C*+1+;@.'.
.G5D.* (G+(* +;;* D'1,5D.* D'(G'1*65--'((* 758.)* D';;* ?))(* R=e* F8',);'1).* 4-'()-'+9* '1,)),* .5?)* D'1,5D.* D';;
+4(8+;;@*)WE)-')14)*+1*'?E-5I),*;)I);*5N*,+@;'FG(*,8)*(5*(G)*E-5E5.+;*.))'1F*(G)*-)?5I+;*5N*(G)*F+-+F)*<;54PL
:G)*+1+;@.'.*+;.5*N'1,.*(G+(*+;;*D'1,5D.*'1*1)'FG<58-'1F*<8';,'1F.*DG'4G*N+4)*D'(G'1*`A*,)F-)).*5N*,8)*.58(G
-)4)'I)*.81;'FG(*;)I);.*DG'4G*?))(*(G)*R=e*F8',);'1).L

:G)* E-5E5.),* ,)I);5E?)1(* +;.5* N+;;.* <)1)+(G* +* "J* ,)F-))* +1F;)9* (+P)1* N-5?* +* E5'1(* (D5* ?)(-).* +<5I)
F-581,*;)I);L*^1*,5'1F*.5*(G)1*(G)*R=e*F8',);'1).*+-)*(G+(*(G)-)*D';;*<)*+,)Y8+()*.P@;'FG(L

^1*4514;8.'51*(G)*,+@;'FG(*+1,*.81;'FG(*+1+;@.'.*.G5D.*(G+(*'1*+;;*4+.).*(G)*.8--581,'1F*E-5E)-(').*D';;*?))(
(G)*R=e*F8',);'1).*,+@;'FG(*+1,*.81;'FG(*4-'()-'+L*:G)-)N5-)* (G)*E-5E5.+;*D';;*.))*+44)E(+<;)* ;)I);.*,+@;'FG(
+1,* .81;'FG(* -)(+'1),* N5-* 1)'FG<58-'1F* E-5E)-(').L* ^1* .5?)* 4+.).* (G)-)* D';;* <)* +*?+-P),* '?E-5I)?)1(* (5
D'1,5D.L

21*)W'.('1F*81.'FG(;@9*,';+E',+(),*F+-+F)*<;54P9*DG'4G*48--)1(;@*'.*+1*)@).5-)*51*(G)*.'()*D';;*<)*-)?5I),*'1*'(.
)1('-)(@L*:G)*-)?5I+;*5N* (G'.*D';;*G+I)*.'F1'N'4+1(*<)1)N'(.*N5-* (G)*5448E+1(.*5N* N;+(.*DG5.)9*D'1,5D.*51* (G)
;5D)-*N;55-.*;55P*58(*,'-)4(;@*51*(5*(G'.*<;54P*+(*(G)*?5?)1(L*R@*5E)1'1F*8E*(G)*.'()9*(G5.)*D'1,5D.*D';;*<)1)N'(

Page 50



N-5?*?84G*'?E-5I),*58(;55P9*,+@;'FG(*+1,*.81;'FG(L

_5*;5..*5N*)W'.('1F*E+-P'1F*D';;*N5;;5D9*+.*E+-P'1F*.E+4).*(5*<)*E-5I',),*+(*(G)*-)+-*5N*(G)*.'()*+-)*451.'.()1(
D'(G*(G)*;)I);.*+4G')I),*51*(G)*)W'.('1F*G+-,.(+1,'1F*+-)+L*e+4G*1)D*G58.)*D';;*<)*E-5I',),*D'(G*,),'4+(),
5NNO.(-))(*E+-P'1F*(5*?))(*.(+1,+-,.9*(G8.*15(*+NN)4('1F*(G)*E+-P'1F*N5-*65--'((*758.)L

H1* <+;+14)* '(* '.* 451.',)-),* (G+(* (G)* ;+@58(9* .'('1F* .'i)* +1,* .4+;)* 5N* (G)* E-5E5.),* ,D);;'1F.* )1.8-).* +1
+EE-5E-'+()*-);+('51.G'E*<)(D))1*1)'FG<58-'1F*<8';,'1F.*+1,*.8--581,'1F*.E+4).*'.*(5*<)*?+'1(+'1),L

6")*;#"-,)%0<0"4/),570;-"#/

:G)*E-5E5.),*-)Y8'-).*-)?5I+;*5N*+1*)W'.('1F*-5D+1*(-))9*DG'4G*'.*+*.?+;;*5-1+?)1(+;*4;5.)*(5*(G)*N-51(+F)
+;51F*:+;<5(*=5+,L*&)(*<)G'1,* (G'.* '.*+*?5-)*.8<.(+1('+;*75-.)*CG).(18(* (-))9*+;.5*E-5E5.),* N5-* -)?5I+;L
:G)*75-.)*CG).(18(*'.*N581,*(5*G+I)*.)I)-)*,)N'4')14').9*D'(G*(-81P*,)4+@*)I',)1(L*^(.*;51F)I'(@*'.*;'?'(),*+1,
'(*'.*15(*38.('N'),*(G+(*(G'.*(-))*<)*.+N)F8+-,),*+(*F-)+(*)WE)1.)L*:G)*2-<5-'48;(8-+;*=)E5-(*-)45??)1,.*(G+(
(G'.*(-))*'.*N);;),L*:G'.*'.*.8EE5-(),*<@*(G)*N'1,'1F.*5N*@58-*:-))*S-5()4('51*HNN'4)-9*DG5*45148-.*D'(G*N'1,'1F.
51*(G)*G)+;(G*5N*(G'.*(-))L*=55(*E-5()4('51*+-)+.*+-)*+;.5*E-5E5.),*(5*)1.8-)*+;;*(-)).*(5*<)*-)(+'1),*+-)*15(
,+?+F),*,8-'1F*,)?5;'('51*+1,*451.(-84('51*EG+.).L

:5* 45?E)1.+()* N5-* (-))* -)?5I+;* .)I)1* 1)D* 1+('I)* (-)).* +-)* E-5E5.),* N5-* E;+1('1F9* (G).)*D';;* <)* (-)).* 5N
+,I+14),*18-.)-@*.(54P*+1,* (G)@*D';;* <)*E;+1(),* '1*E5.'('51.*<5(G* (5* (G)* N-51(*+1,* -)+-*5N* (G)*G58.)L*:G'.
+EE-5+4G9*+1,*(G)*'1(-5,84('51*5N*1+('I)*.E)4').*'.*D);45?),*<@*@58-*0+1,.4+E)*HNN'4)-f.L*:G)*.E)4').9*.'i)9
+1,*;54+('51*5N*(G).)*(-)).*D';;*+;;*<)*451N'-?),*(G-58FG*+*.(+1,+-,*;+1,.4+E)*451,'('51L

:G)* ,)I);5E?)1(* +;.5* -)Y8'-).* -)?5I+;* 5N* .?+;;* ;+D1),* +-)+.9* '14;8,'1F* +* .)4('51* (5* (G)* -)+-* 5N* 65--'((
758.)* (G+(* .'(.*+,3+4)1(* (5* (G)*)W'.('1F* I)G'4;)*+44)..L*:G)*)W'.('1F* I)G'4;)*+44)..*D';;* <)* .G'N(),* .;'FG(;@
N8-(G)-*15-(G9*+1,*(G'.*D';;*.)-I)*(G)*+44)..*45--',5-*(5*(G)*-)+-*E+-P'1F*.E+4)L*:G)*451.)Y8)14)*<)'1F*(G)
;5..*5N*+*.?+;;*E+-4);*5N*;+D1),*+-)+L*2.*D);;9*(D5*1)D*4-5..5I)-.*+-)*E-5E5.),*(5*.)-I)*)+4G*,D);;'1FL*:G)
;5..* 5N* (G).)* ;+D1),* +-)+.* '.* 81N5-(81+()9* <8(* +(* (G)* .+?)* ('?)* (G)'-* -)?5I+;* D';;* 15(* G+I)* +* .'F1'N'4+1(
'?E+4(*51*(G)*.(-))(.4)1)9*5-*(G)*.)(('1F*5N*65--'((*758.)*d*DG'4G*.(';;*?+'1(+'1.*+*I)-@*F)1)-58.*;+1,.4+E)
.)(('1F9*E+-('48;+-;@*+;51F*7+--5D*=5+,*+1,*:+;<5(*=5+,L

>G';.(*(G)-)*'.*+*,)F-))*5N*-)?5I+;*'1I5;I),9*(G)*.4G)?)*'.*+;.5*E-5E5.'1F*(5*)1G+14)*(G)*.'().*;+1,.4+E'1F
N)+(8-).L*2*.'()*D',)*;+1,.4+E'1F*E;+1*'.*.8<?'((),*DG'4G*)1I'.+F).*(G)*E;+1('1F*5N*.)I)1*1)D*1+('I)*(-)).L
:5* E-5I',)* 1)D* E;+1('1F* (5* (G)* -)+-* 5N* (G)* .'()9* +1,* N-51('1F* :+;<5(* =5+,L* :5* E-5I',)* N-51(* F+-,)1.* (G+(
+4G')I)*+1*+EE-5E-'+()*<+;+14)*<)(D))1*G+-,*+1,*.5N(*;+1,.4+E'1F9*D'(G*(-))*E;+1('1F*+1,*<581,+-@*G),F).L
:5* ;+@* (G)* G+-,.(+1,'1F*+1,*+44)..* -58().*D'(G* F-+..4-)()* '1* 5-,)-* (5* .5N()1* (G)* )1I'-51?)1(* +-581,* (G)
<8';,'1F.L

H1*<+;+14)*(G)*.'()*D',)*+EE-5+4G*'.*.8EE5-(),9*+1,*(G)*E-5E5.+;*(5*'14-)+.)*(G)*18?<)-*5N*(-)).*51*.'()*'.
D);45?),L*^(*'.*-)45??)1,),*(G+(*+1@*E;+11'1F*E)-?'..'51*<)*.8<3)4(*(5*+*.(+1,+-,*;+1,.4+E)*451,'('51*(5
451(-5;* G+-,* +1,* .5N(* ;+1,.4+E'1F* +1,* <581,+-@* (-)+(?)1(.9* +1,* (5* 451N'-?* (G)* E;+1('1F* .E)4').9* .'i)9
;54+('51*+1,*,)1.'(@L

e+4G* 1)D* G58.)* D';;* <)* +NN5-,),* E-'I+()* +?)1'(@* .E+4)* 5N* 4'-4+* JA* .Y?9* +.* -)Y8'-),* N5-* N+?';@* .'i),
,D);;'1F.L

:G)*E-5E5.+;*D';;*.))*(G)*-)?5I+;*5N*(G)*,';+E',+(),*F+-+F)*<;54P9*DG5f.*-55N*D+.*5-'F'1+;;@*'1()1,),*(5*<)*+1
+-)+*5N*+?)1'(@*.E+4)*N5-*65--'((*758.)*-).',)1(.L*:G'.*58(.',)*.E+4)*G+.*<))1*4;5.),*5NN* (5*-).',)1(.* N5-
?+1@* @)+-.*15D9* '.*15* ;51F)-*?+'1(+'1),*+1,*5N* 15*<)1)N'(L* ^1* +1@*)I)1(* '(.*8.)*+.*+* 45??81+;*+?)1'(@
.E+4)* '.* ';;* 4514)'I),*+.* '(*D58;,* .)I)-);@* ,'.(8-<*F-581,*+1,* N'-.(* N;55-* N;+(.* .'(),* 4;5.)* (5* '(L* ^1* (G)*"AA]
+EE)+;*,)4'.'51*(G)*^1.E)4(5-*+44)E(),*(G)*;5..*5N*(G'.*+?)1'(@*.E+4)9*+.*'(*D+.*4;)+-;@*)I',)1(*+(*(G+(*('?)*5N
'(.*;51FO()-?*1)F;)4(L*_5(G'1F*G+.*4G+1F),*'1*(G)*E)-'5,*.'14)9*'(*.(';;*-)?+'1.*4;5.),*5NN*+1,*'.*5N*15*<)1)N'(
(5*)W'.('1F*-).',)1(.L*:G)-)N5-)*15*5<3)4('51*'.*-+'.),*+F+'1.(*'(.*;5..L

+"&$,)%

e+4G*E-5E5.),*E-5E)-(@*D';;*+((-+4(*+*?+W'?8?*E+-P'1F*.(+1,+-,*5N*!L"*.E+4).9*(G'.*4+1*<)*+445??5,+(),
,'-)4(;@* '1* N-51(* 5N* )+4G* +1,* 5NNO.(-))(L* =)Y8'-'1F* (G)* N5-?+('51* 5N* (D5* '1,'I',8+;* 4-5..5I)-.9* DG'4G
:-+1.E5-(+('51*,5).*15(*5<3)4(*(5L*&5*(G)*E+-P'1F*,)?+1,*4-)+(),*<@*(G)*,)I);5E?)1(*D';;*G+I)*15*+,,'('51+;
'?E+4(*51*(G)*.8--581,'1F*-5+,.L

:G)*E-5E5.+;*-)Y8'-).*(G)*-)?5I+;*5N*+1*)W'.('1F*I+4+1(9*+1,*,';+E',+(),*F+-+F)*<;54PL*:G'.*'.*15*;51F)-*8.),

Page 51



<@*65--'((*758.)*-).',)1(.9*(G)@*G+I)*.E+4)*(5*E+-P*JOK*4+-.*51*(G)*G+-,.(+1,'1F*+-)+*,'-)4(;@*'1*N-51(L*:G'.
+-)+*D58;,*<)*-)?5I),*(5*?+P)*D+@*N5-*(G)*E-5E5.+;9*G5D)I)-*(G)*.'()*;+@58(*4-)+().*(G)*5EE5-(81'(@*N5-*+
?84G* '?E-5I),9*.+N)*+1,*451(-5;;),*-)+-*E+-P'1F*+-)+*N5-* (G)*.5;)*8.)*5N*65--'((*758.)*-).',)1(.L*:G'.*D';;
+445??5,+()*K*.E+4).*T'14;8,'1F*!*,'.+<;),*<+@U9*(G'.*)1.8-'1F*)W'.('1F*E+-P'1F*;)I);.*+-)*?+'1(+'1),9*+1,
(G+(*(G)-)*D';;*<)*15*+,,'('51+;*5I)-.E';;*E+-P'1F*51*.8--581,'1F*-5+,.L

:G)*)W'.('1F*I)G'4;)*+44)..*5NN*:+;<5(*=5+,*1)),.*(5*<)*.G'N(),*.;'FG(;@*'1*+*15-(G)-;@*,'-)4('519*+1,*(G'.*D';;
.)-I)* (G)*K* .E+4).* (5* (G)* -)+-L*:G)*D',(G*+1,* ;54+('51*5N* (G'.*+44)..* '.*,))?),* (5*<)*+44)E(+<;)* N-5?*+
G'FGD+@*.+N)(@*E5'1(*5N*I')DL

^(*G+.*<))1*451N'-?),*(G+(*(G)*E-5E5.),*4-5..5I)-.9*5NN*:+;<5(*=5+,*(5*.)-I)*)+4G*1)D*,D);;'1F*D';;*<)*+(*(G)
15-(G)-1*+1,*.58(G)-1*?5.(*)1,.*5N*)+4G*E;5(9*+1,*'1*,5'1F*.5*+,)Y8+()*.E+4)*D';;*<)*?+'1(+'1),*'1*<)(D))1
(5*+;;5D*N5-*+1*51O.(-))(*E+-P'1F*<+@L*:G'.*D';;*45?E)1.+()*N5-* (G)* ;5..*5N*+1*)W'.('1F*<+@9*1)),),*(5*?+P)
D+@*N5-*(G)*-)O.'(),*4-5..5I)-L

:G)* E+-P'1F* .(+1,+-,* N5-* (G)* E-5E5.),* ,D);;'1F* 4+1* <)* ?)(* 5NNO.(-))(9* N8-(G)-* (5* (G'.* (G)* -)?5I+;* 5N* (G)
F+-+F)* <;54P*D58;,* 15(* -).8;(* '1* (G)* ;5..* 5N* E+-P'1F* N5-* )W'.('1F* -).',)1(.9* +1,* K* 1)D* .E+4).* N5-* )W'.('1F
-).',)1(.* '.* '14;8,),* 51O.'()L* M5-* (G).)* -)+.51.* '(* '.* 15(* 451.',)-),* (G+(* (G)* E-5E5.+;* D58;,* ;)+,* (5
81+44)E(+<;)9*+,,'('51+;*;)I);.*5N*51O.(-))(*E+-P'1F*5-*451,'('51.*,)(-'?)1(+;*(5*F)1)-+;*G'FGD+@*.+N)(@L

_)D*-)N8.)*.(5-+F)*'.*E-5E5.),*N5-*65--'((*758.)L*:G'.*G+.*<))1*?5I),*N-5?*'(.*'1'('+;*;54+('51*+.*(G'.*D58;,
G+I)*<))1*(55*4;5.)*(5*F-581,*N;55-*D'1,5D.L*21*+;()-1+('I)*;54+('51*'.*E-5E5.),9*(5*(G)*.',)*5N*65--'((*758.)
DG)-)*'(*D';;*<)*+D+@*N-5?*F-581,*N;55-*D'1,5D.L*2;(G58FG*(G'.*D';;*<)*?5-)*I'.'<;)*N-5?*(G)*.(-))(.4)1)*D'(G
.8'(+<;)*.4-))1'1F*+-581,*(G)*<'1*+-)+*(G)1*'(.*N);(*I'.8+;* '?E+4(.*4+1*<)*?'1'?'.),L*H1*<+;+14)9*F'I)1*(G)
1)),*(5*E-5I',)*(G'.*'1*+*.8'(+<;)9*451I)1')1(*;54+('51*N5-*-).',)1(.*(G)1*(G'.*5E('51*'.*451.',)-),*+44)E(+<;)L

B/;-');/05'0'AC/#5,');0&",;/*

D"<<'"\'1$4h%
:G)* .4G)?)* '.* +<;)* (5* ,)?51.(-+()* 45?E;'+14)* D'(G* &SV!b* .(+1,+-,.9* 1+?);@* (G)* $A* ,)F-))* +1F;)L
M8-(G)-?5-)* (G)* ,+@;'FG(* +1,* .81;'FG(* +1+;@.'.* N'1,'1F.* +-)* (G+(* (G)* R=e* F8',);'1).* D';;* <)* +4G')I),* +1,
+,)Y8+()* ;)I);.* 5N* ,+@;'FG(* +1,* .81;'FG(* D';;* <)* -)(+'1),L* ^1* ,)?51.(-+('1F* (G)* +<5I)* (G)1* (G)-)* +-)* 15
F-581,.*(5*-).'.(*(G)*.4G)?)*51*(G)*F-581,.*'(*D58;,*-).8;(*'1*81+44)E(+<;)*;5..*5N*;'FG(*(5*67L*^1*N+4(*.5?)
N;+(.*D';;*15D*<)1)N'(*N-5?*F-)+()-*;)I);.*5N*,+@;'FG(*+1,*.81;'FG(*,8)*(5*(G)*5E)1'1F*8E*5N*(G)*-)+-*5N*(G)*.'()L

@&c&1")#&3%'R$11'82S<&'"c&*<h2Q"R$34'%"'=L
:G)*E-5E5.),*,)I);5E?)1(*D';;*<)*`L%?*+D+@*N-5?*D'1,5D.*'1*65--'((*758.)L*:G'.*,'.(+14)9*+1,*(G)*5I)-+;;
G)'FG(*5N*(G)*<8';,'1F.*)1.8-).*(G+(*'(*45?N5-(+<;@*.'(.*D'(G'1*(G)*$A*,)F-))*;'1)L*:G'.*().(*'.*8.),*(5*).(+<;'.G
DG)(G)-*<8';,'1F.*D';;*G+I)*+1*+44)E(+<;)*-);+('51.G'E*(5*51)*+15(G)-9*.5*+.*15(*(5*+EE)+-*5I)-<)+-'1FL

D"<<'"\')2*P$34'i'$#)28%'"\'&V%*2')2*P$34'R$11'h2c&'2'P3"8P'"3'&\\&8%'"3'F219"%'(Q'23Q'<S**"S3Q$34
2*&2-
:G)*)W'.('1F*F+-+F)*<;54P* '.*,';+E',+(),*+1,*G+.1f(*<))1*8.),* N5-*E+-P'1F* N5-*+1*)W(-)?);@* ;51F*E)-'5,*5N
('?)L* ^(.* ;5..* D';;* G+I)* 15* ?+()-'+;* '?E+4(* 51* ;54+;* E+-P'1F* 451,'('51.L* :G)* )W'.('1F* .E+4).* 51* (G)
G+-,.(+1,'1F* +-)+* +-)* (5* <)* -)E-5I',),* +(* (G)* -)+-* 5N* (G)* .'()9* DG'4G*?)+1.* (G+(* (G)* .E+4).* 51* .'()* +-)
?+'1(+'1),*+(*48--)1(*;)I);.*+1,*(G)-)*'.*15*;5..*5N*E+-P'1F*'1I5;I),L*M8-(G)-?5-)*(G)*(D5*1)D*,D);;'1F.*D';;
)+4G* G+I)* 5NNO.(-))(* E+-P'1F* '1* (G)* N-51(+F)9* ?)+1'1F* (G+(* :+;<5(* =5+,* .G58;,* 15(* )WE)-')14)* 5I)-.E';;
E+-P'1F*+.*+*-).8;(L

Fh&'$38*&2<&' $3'*S99$<h'4&3&*2%&Q'i'%h&' 1"82%$"3'"\' %h&'3&R'9$3'<%"*24&'2*&2'\"*'=L'*&<$Q&3%<'R$11
h2c&'2'3&42%$c&'$#)28%'"3'\12%<-
=).',)1(.* 4514)-1.* +<58(* (G)* <'1* ;54+('51* G+I)*<))1* (+P)1*51*<5+-,* +1,*+* -)I'.),* ;54+('51* '.* E-5E5.),9
+D+@* N-5?*F-581,* N;55-*D'1,5D.9*+;51F* (G)*<+4P*),F)*5N* (G)* N55(E+(G*+;51F*:+;<5(*=5+,L*:G'.* '.*+*<)(()-
.5;8('51L

:G)* (D5* 1)D* ,D);;'1F.* )+4G* G+I)* (G)'-* 5D1* ,),'4+(),* -)N8.)* .(5-+F)9* .5*D';;* 15(* G+I)* +1* '?E+4(* 51* (G)
65--'((*758.)*N+4';'(').L

@&c&1")#&3%'R$11'*&<S1%'$3'"c&*1""P$34'i'1"<<'"\')*$c28T'\"*'*&<$Q&3%<'"\'=L
_5*G+<'(+<;)*D'1,5D.*G+I)*<))1*'14;8,),*'1*(G)*N;+1P*D+;;*5N*(G)*,)I);5E?)1(9*N+4'1F*65--'((*758.)L*:G)*51;@
D'1,5D.*'14;8,),*+-)*151OG+<'(+<;)*5-*5<.48-);@*F;+i),L*&5*'(*N5;;5D.*(G+(*(G)*1)D*G58.).*,5*15(*+NN5-,*(G)
5EE5-(81'(@*N5-*,'-)4(*5I)-;55P'1FL

Page 52



M8-(G)-*,)(+';.*5N*E-'I+4@*.4-))1'1F*+-581,*(G)*E-5E5.),*<+;451').*D';;*<)*-)Y8'-),*(G-58FG*451,'('519*(G'.*'.
(5*E-)I)1(*5I)-;55P'1F*+(*+1*5<;'Y8)*+1F;)L

Fh&')*")"<&Q'Q&<$43'i'#2%&*$21<'2*&'3"%'$3'P&&)$34'R$%h'%h&'2*&2-
HNN'4)-f.*+-)*.+('.N'),*(G+(* (G)*,).'F1*+1,*(G)*E-5E5.),*8.)*5N*?+()-'+;.*E-5I',)*+*.+('.N+4(5-@*-).E51.)*(5
;54+;*451()W(L*:G)*Y8+;'(@*5N*?+()-'+;.*D';;*<)*.8<3)4(*(5*N8-(G)-*451,'('51+;*+EE-5I+;L

Fh&'c&h$81&'288&<<'$<'$32Q&US2%&'$3'R$Q%h:'R$11'82S<&'2'j9"%%1&P3&8Pk'23Q'$<'S3<2\&-
:-+1.E5-(+('51*G+I)*+..)..),*(G)*E-5E5.+;*+1,*(G)*+44)..*D',(G*'.*451.',)-),*(5*<)*D',)*)158FG9*38.(9*N5-
(D5*I)G'4;).*(5*E+..*51)*+15(G)-L*2;.5*(G)*451(-5;*<+--')-*D';;*)1.8-)*(G+(*'(.*8.)*'.*?+1+F),*+1,*51;@*8.),
<@*-).',)1(.*5N*65--'((*758.)L

Fh&' Q2T1$4h%Y<S31$4h%' *&)"*%' \2$1<' %"' Q$\\&*&3%$2%&' 9&%R&&3' %h&' $#)28%' QS*$34' <S##&*' 23Q' R$3%&*
#"3%h<-
:G)*.81;'FG(*+..)..?)1(*N+4(5-.*'1*+118+;*E-5<+<;)*.81;'FG(*G58-.*+I+';+<;)*'1*<5(G*.8??)-*+1,*D'1()-*N5-
)+4G* D'1,5D* DG'4G* N+4).* D'(G'1* `A* ,)F-)).* 5N* ,8)* .58(GL* :G)* N'1,'1F.* 451N'-?* (G+(* '1* +;;* 4+.).* (G)
.8--581,'1F*E-5E)-(').*D';;*?))(*(G)*R=e*F8',);'1).*N5-*,+@;'FG(*+1,*.81;'FG(*4-'()-'+L

D"<<'"\'&V$<%$34'h"*<&'8h&<%3S%'%*&&
:G)*+-<5-'48;(8-+;*-)E5-(*).(+<;'.G).*(G+(*(G'.*(-))*'.*.8NN)-'1F*N-5?*.)-'58.*,)4+@9*+1,*,8)*(5*'(.*G)+;(G*G+.
;'((;)*;51FO()-?*E-5.E)4(*5N*.8-I'I+;L*:G'.*E5.'('51*'.*.8EE5-(),*<@*(G)*C5814';f.*:-))*S-5()4('51*HNN'4)-9*DG5
G+.*I'.'(),*(G)*.'()*+1,*5<.)-I),*(G)*;)I);*5N*,)4+@*N'-.(*G+1,L*:G'.*'.*4+()F5-'.),*+.*+*4+()F5-@*C*(-))L*^(.
;5..*D58;,*<)*45?E)1.+(),*N5-*<@*+*(5(+;*5N*b*1)D*(-)).*E;+1(),*51*.'()L

D')#.(;,')

:G)* E-5E5.+;* '.* 451.',)-),* (5* <)* +44)E(+<;)* '1* ()-?.* 5N* '(.* .4+;)9* ,).'F1* +1,* 4G+-+4()-* +1,*D';;*?+P)* +
E5.'('I)* 451(-'<8('51* (5* (G)* +-)+* +.*D);;* +.* +,,'1F* (5* (G)* .(54P* 5N* N+?';@* G58.'1F*D'(G'1* (G)*R5-58FGL* :G)
E-5E5.+;*'.*15(*451.',)-),*(5*<)*G+-?N8;*(5*(G)*+?)1'(@*5N*1)'FG<58-'1F*5448E')-.9*,)?51.(-+(),*(G-58FG*(G)
E-5E5.+;.*45?E;'+14)*D'(G*&SV!b*.(+1,+-,.*+1,*(G)*N'1,'1F.*5N*(G)*,+@;'FG(#.81;'FG(*-)E5-(L*M8-(G)-?5-)*(G'.
,)I);5E?)1(*D';;*E-5I',)*+1*+44)E(+<;)*.(+1,+-,*5N*'1()-1+;*+445??5,+('519*D'(G*F55,*Y8+;'(@*58(.',)*.E+4)
N5-*E-5.E)4('I)* -).',)1(.L*:G)* ;5..*5N* (G)*F+-+F)*<;54P* '.* N581,* (5*<)*+44)E(+<;)*51*E+-P'1F*+1,*G'FGD+@
.+N)(@*F-581,.9*+1,* '(.* ;5..*D58;,*15(*,'-)4(;@*+NN)4(*+1@*)W'.('1F* -).',)1(.9* '1* N+4(* '(*D';;* '?E-5I)* (G)* ;'I'1F
+445??5,+('51* 5N* +* 18?<)-* 5N* N;+(.* (G-58FG* +1* '?E-5I),* 58(;55PL*:G)* -)?5I+;* 5N* (G'.* <;54P*D';;* .))* (G)
D);45?),*-)?5I+;*5N*(G'.*)@).5-)*N-5?*(G)*.'()L*:5*)1G+14)*(G)*E-5E5.),*.)(('1F*N5-*(G'.*,)I);5E?)1(*+1,
65--'((*758.)9*.'()*D',)*;+1,.4+E'1F*'?E-5I)?)1(.*D';;*+;.5*<)*.)48-),9*DG'4G*+?51F.(*5(G)-*(G'1F.*D';;*.))
(G)*E;+1('1F*5N*.)I)1*1)D*1+('I)*(-)).*51*.'()L

HNN'4)-f.*4+1*.))*15*45?E);;'1F*-)+.51.*N5-*15(*.8EE5-('1F*(G'.*E-5E5.+;9*'(*D';;*.))*(G)*-)8.)*5N*+*<-5D1N');,
.'()*'1*+*.8.(+'1+<;)*;54+('519*DG'4G*'.*'1*+445-,+14)*D'(G*(G)*45-)*E-'14'E;).*5N*(G)*_+('51+;*S;+11'1F*S5;'4@
M-+?)D5-P9* +1,* +445-,'1F;@* '(* '.* -)45??)1,),* (G+(* (G'.* +EE;'4+('51* <)* +EE-5I),* .8<3)4(* (5* (G)* +((+4G),
451,'('51.*+1,*.'F1'1F*5N*(G)*&!AK*;)F+;*+F-))?)1(*(5*.)48-)*+*N'1+14'+;*451(-'<8('51*5N*[!%9*AAA*T[$AAA*E)-
<),-55?U*(5D+-,.*(-+1.E5-(*'1N-+.(-84(8-)9*),84+('51*+1,*'?E-5I)?)1(.*(5D+-,.*5E)1*.E+4)9*.E5-(.*+1,*(G)
)1I'-51?)1(L*^(*G+.*<))1*451N'-?),*(G+(*(G)*+EE;'4+1(.*+-)*+F-))+<;)*(5*(G)*E-'14'E;)*5N*(G'.*451(-'<8('51L

(>!7==>,@CF+7,A V-+1(*C51.)1(*.8<3)4(*(5*0)F+;*+F-))?)1(

(>!7==>,@CF+7,A V-+1(*C51.)1(*.8<3)4(*(5*0)F+;*+F-))?)1(

T!U :G)*E-5E5.),*,)I);5E?)1(*'.*'1*F)1)-+;*+445-,+14)*D'(G*E5;'4').*451(+'1),*'1*(G)/O

R-)1(*\1'(+-@*X)I);5E?)1(*S;+1*"AA]
C5814';Z.*&8EE;)?)1(+-@*S;+11'1F*V8',+14)

=);)I+1(*E5;'4').*'1*(G)*2,5E(),*\1'(+-@*X)I);5E?)1(*S;+1*+-)*(G5.)*'1*(G)*N5;;5D'1F
4G+E()-./O

Page 53



R8';(*e1I'-51?)1(/*'1*()-?.*5N*(G)*E-5()4('51*+1,*)1G+14)?)1(*5N*(G)*)1I'-51?)1(
e1I'-51?)1(+;*S-5()4('51/*'1*()-?.*5N*E-5()4('1F*.E)4'N'4*N)+(8-).*5N*(G)*)1I'-51?)1(*+1,
E-5()4('1F*(G)*E8<;'4
758.'1F/*'1*()-?.*5N*E-5()4('1F*-).',)1('+;*+?)1'(').*+1,*F8','1F*1)D*,)I);5E?)1(
:-+1.E5-(/*'1*()-?.*5N*.8.(+'1+<';'(@9*.+N)(@*+1,*.)-I'4'1F*1)),.

!7,@+F+7,GY(>CG7,GA

T!U :G)*,)I);5E?)1(*(5*DG'4G*(G'.*E)-?'..'51*-);+().*?8.(*<)*<)F81*15(*;+()-*(G+1*(G)*)WE'-+('51
5N*(G-))*@)+-.*<)F'11'1F*51*(G)*,+()*5N*(G'.*E)-?'..'51L

=)+.51/**:5*451N5-?*D'(G*(G)*-)Y8'-)?)1(.*5N*&)4('51*`!*5N*(G)*:5D1*+1,*C581(-@*S;+11'1F
24(*!``AL

T"U :G)*,)I);5E?)1(*G)-)<@*E)-?'((),*.G+;;*<)*4+--'),*58(*'1*+445-,+14)*D'(G*(G)*N5;;5D'1F
+EE-5I),*,-+D'1FT.U*+1,#5-*,548?)1(T.U/

;54+('51*E;+1
XDF*!#2*T-)I'.),*"`#A`#"A!"U
XDF*"
XDF*$
XDF*]

=)+.51/**M5-*(G)*+I5',+14)*5N*,58<(*+1,*'1*(G)*'1()-).(.*5N*E-5E)-*E;+11'1FL

T$U _5* N8-(G)-* )W()1.'51.* 5-* <8';,'1F.* .G+;;* <)* 451.(-84(),* D'(G'1* (G)* 48-(';+F)* 5N* (G)
,D);;'1FG58.)T.U*.8<3)4(*5N*(G'.*+EE;'4+('519*15(D'(G.(+1,'1F*(G)*E-5I'.'51.*5N*C;+..T).U*29*R9
C9* X* c* e* 5N* S+-(* !* &4G),8;)* "* 5N* (G)* :5D1* c* C581(-@* S;+11'1F* TV)1)-+;* S)-?'((),
X)I);5E?)1(U*H-,)-* !``J9* +.* +?)1,),9* T5-* +1@* 5-,)-* -)I5P'1F* +1,* -)O)1+4('1F* (G+(*H-,)-
D'(G* 5-* D'(G58(* ?5,'N'4+('51U* 81;)..* +* N5-?+;* E;+11'1F* +EE;'4+('51* '.* N'-.(* .8<?'((),* (5* +1,
+EE-5I),*<@*(G)*054+;*S;+11'1F*28(G5-'(@L

=)+.51T.U/
T+U*=).(-'4(),*.'i)*5N*.'()
^1*I')D*5N*(G)*-).(-'4(),*1+(8-)*+1,*;+@58(*5N*(G)*.'()*N5-*(G)*E-5E5.),*,)I);5E?)1(9*15*N8-(G)-
)1;+-F)?)1(*5-*'14-)+.)*'1*;'I'1F*+445??5,+('51*<)@51,*(G)*;'?'(.*.)(*<@*(G'.*451.)1(*.G58;,
<)*+;;5D),*D'(G58(*(G)*?+(()-*<)'1F*N'-.(*451.',)-),*<@*(G)*054+;*S;+11'1F*28(G5-'(@L

T<U*:5*E-)I)1(*5I)-*,)I);5E?)1(
:5*E-)I)1(*+1*5I)-*,)I);5E?)1(*5N*(G)*.'()*+1,*81,8)*;5..*5N*+?)1'(@*(5*+,35'1'1F*5448E')-.L

T]U _5*M;+1P*>+;;*>'1,5D.
_5* D'1,5D.* 5-* F;+i),* ,55-.* T5(G)-* (G+1* +1@* .G5D1* '1* (G)* +EE-5I),* E;+1.U* .G+;;* <)
451.(-84(),* '1* (G)* N;+1P*D+;;T.U*5N* (G)*<8';,'1F.*D'(G58(*(G)*E-'5-*D-'(()1*451.)1(*5N* (G)*054+;
S;+11'1F*28(G5-'(@L*2;;*D'1,5D.*+1,*,55-.*(G+(*+-)*+EE-5I),*.G+;;*<)*451.(-84(),*D'(G*5<.48-)
F;+i'1F* 51;@* +1,* .G+;;* <)*?+'1(+'1),* +.* .84G* 81;)..* (G)* E-'5-* D-'(()1* 451.)1(* 5N* (G)* 054+;
S;+11'1F*28(G5-'(@*'.*5<(+'1),L

=)+.51/*:5*?'1'?'.)*'1()-N)-)14)*D'(G*(G)*E-'I+4@*5N*(G)*+,35'1'1F*5448E')-.L

TJU T+U*X)(+';.*'14;8,'1F*;5+,'1F*<+@.*+1,*+44)..).
:G)*K*1)D* -)+-*E+-P'1F*.E+4).*.G+;;* <)*?+,)*+I+';+<;)* N5-*8.)*E-'5-* (5* (G)* -)?5I+;*5N* (G)
)W'.('1F* G+-,.(+1,'1F* +-)+* '1* N-51(* 5N* (G)* F+-+F)* <;54P* +1,* +-)* N5-* (G)* .5;)* 8.)* 5N* 65--'((
758.)*-).',)1(.L

T<U*M8-(G)-*,)(+';.*(5*<)*.8<?'((),
S-'5-*(5*451.(-84('51*N8-(G)-*,)(+';.*5N*(G)*+8(5?+(),*<+--')-*+1,*,)?51.(-+('51*5N*(G)*+44)..
451(-5;* ?)4G+1'.?* .G+;;* <)* .8<?'((),* (5* +1,* +EE-5I),* '1* D-'('1F* <@* (G)* 054+;* S;+11'1F
28(G5-'(@

T4U*S+-P'1F*.E+4).*"L]?*W*]L%?
S+-P'1F*.E+4).*.G+;;*<)*451.(-84(),*D'(G*?'1'?8?*,'?)1.'51.*"L]?*W*]L%?L

Page 54



=)+.51/**:5*)1.8-)*(G+(*(G)*E-5E5.),*,)I);5E?)1(*,5).*15(*E-)38,'4)*(G)*N-))*N;5D*5N*(-+NN'4
5-*(G)*451,'('51.*5N*F)1)-+;*.+N)(@*D'(G'1*(G)*.'()*+1,*+;51F*(G)*1)'FG<58-'1F*G'FGD+@L

TKU X)(+';.* 5N* ?+()-'+;.* N5-* +;;* )W()-1+;* D5-P9* '14;8,'1F* .+?E;).9* .G+;;* <)* .8<?'((),* (5* +1,
+EE-5I),*'1*D-'('1F*<@*(G)*054+;*S;+11'1F*28(G5-'(@*<)N5-)*+1@*D5-P*'.*45??)14),L**:G)*D5-P
.G+;;*<)*4+--'),*58(*'1*+445-,+14)*D'(G*(G)*+EE-5I),*,)(+';.L

=)+.51/*:5*)1.8-)*+*.+('.N+4(5-@*,)I);5E?)1(*DG'4G*,5).*15(*E-)38,'4)*(G)*+?)1'(@*5N*(G)
;54+;'(@L

TbU 2;;*+-)+.*.G5D1*51* (G)*E;+1*+1,*.84G*5(G)-*+-)+.*+.*?+@*<)*.G5D1*51* (G)*+EE-5I),*E;+1
.G+;;*<)*.8'(+<;@*;+1,.4+E),*D'(G*(-)).#.G-8<.#F-+..*'1*+445-,+14)*D'(G*+*,)(+';),*.4G)?)*(5
<)* .8<?'((),* (5* +1,* +EE-5I),* '1* D-'('1F* <@* (G)* 054+;* S;+11'1F* 28(G5-'(@* E-'5-* (5
45??)14)?)1(*5N*+1@*,)?5;'('51#451.(-84('51*D5-P*51*(G)*.'()L*&84G*;+1,.4+E'1F*D5-P*.G+;;
<)*45?E;)(),/O

T<U* ,8-'1F* (G)* N'-.(* +I+';+<;)* E;+1('1F* .)+.51* N5;;5D'1F* 45?E;)('51* 5N* (G)* ,)I);5E?)1(
G)-)<@*+EE-5I),L

&84G*.4G)?)*.G+;;*+;.5*'1,'4+()/O

T'U*>+;;.*+1,*N)14).
X)(+';.*5N*E-5E5.),*D+;;.*+1,*N)14'1F9*'1,'4+('1F*?+()-'+;.*+1,*G)'FG(.L

T''U*S;+1('1F
X)(+';.*5N*+;;*1)D*E;+1('1F*D'(G'1*(G)*451()W(*5N*(G)*;+1,.4+E)*E-5E5.+;9*'14;8,'1F*,)(+';.
(5* 451N'-?* .E)4').9* .'i)9* ,)1.'(@* +1,* ;54+('519* '14;8,'1F* ,)(+';.* 5N* +;;* 1)D* (-)).* (5* <)
E;+1(),*51*.'()

T'''U*SG@.'4+;*.)E+-+('51
2,)Y8+()* EG@.'4+;* .)E+-+('519* .84G* +.* E-5()4('I)*D+;;.9* G),F).*+1,* N)14'1F9* <)(D))1
;+1,.4+E),*+1,*E+I),*+-)+.L

T'IU*&4-))1'1F*5N*-)+-*F+-,)1./
S-5I'.'51.*N5-*(G)*.+('.N+4(5-@*.4-))1'1F*5N*(G)*-)+-*F+-,)1*+-)+.L

TIU*H(G)-
H(G)-*+EE-5E-'+()*?+(()-.*D'(G'1*(G)*451()W(*5N*+*;+1,.4+E'1F*.4G)?)9*.84G*+.*,)(+';.*5N
N55(*D+@.*+1,*5(G)-*E+I),*E),).(-'+1*+1,*I)G'4;)*E+-P'1F*+-)+.L

TI'U*6+'1()1+14)*,)(+';.
X)(+';.*5N*(G)*E-5E5.),*+--+1F)?)1(.*N5-*?+'1()1+14)*5N*(G)*;+1,.4+E'1FL

21@* (-)).* +1,* .G-8<.* E;+1(),* '1* +445-,+14)* D'(G* (G)* ;+1,.4+E'1F* .4G)?)* DG'4G9* D'(G'1* J
@)+-.* 5N* E;+1('1F* +-)* -)?5I),9* ,@'1F9* .)-'58.;@* ,+?+F),* 5-* <)45?)* ,'.)+.),* .G+;;* <)
-)E;+4),*'1*.'?';+-*E5.'('51.*<@*(-)).*+1,*.G-8<.*5N*.'?';+-*.E)4').*+1,*.'i)*(5*(G5.)*5-'F'1+;;@
E;+1(),*81;)..*5(G)-D'.)*+F-)),*'1*D-'('1F*D'(G*(G)*054+;*S;+11'1F*28(G5-'(@L

=)+.51/**:5*)1.8-)*+*.+('.N+4(5-@*.(+1,+-,*5N*+EE)+-+14)*+1,*.)(('1F*N5-*(G)*,)I);5E?)1(
+1,*(5*)1.8-)*(G+(*(G)*E-5E5.),*,)I);5E?)1(*)1G+14).*(G)*I'.8+;*+?)1'(@*5N*(G)*;54+;'(@*'1
(G)*'1()-).(.*5N*(G)*+?)1'(').*5N*(G)*5448E+1(.*5N*(G)*,)I);5E?)1(*+1,*(5*E-5I',)*(-))*E;+1('1F
'1*E8-.8+14)*5N*.)4('51*!`b*5N*(G)*:5D1*+1,*C581(-@*S;+11'1F*24(*!``AL

T%U M8-(G)-*,)(+';.*5N*E-'I+4@*.4-))1'1F*(5*(G)*-)+-*N+4'1F*<+;451').*.G+;;*<)*.8<?'((),*(5*+1,
+EE-5I),*'1*D-'('1F*<@*(G)*054+;*S;+11'1F*28(G5-'(@*E-'5-*(5*(G)*45??)14)?)1(*5N*D5-P.*51
.'()L

=)+.51g*:5*.+N)F8+-,*(G)*+?)1'(').*5N*1)'FG<58-'1F*5448E')-.L

T`U M8-(G)-*,)(+';.*5N*+--+1F)?)1(.*N5-*(G)*.8'(+<;)*)14;5.8-)*+1,*.4-))1'1F*5N*(G)*-)O.'(),*-)N8.)
.(5-+F)* +-)+* .G+;;* <)* .8<?'((),* (5* +1,* +EE-5I),* '1*D-'('1F* <@* (G)* 054+;* S;+11'1F*28(G5-'(@
E-'5-* (5* (G)*45??)14)?)1(*5N*D5-P.*51*.'()L*&84G*,)(+';.*.G+;;* +;.5*?+P)*E-5I'.'51* N5-*+1
)W()1,),* E),).(-'+1* N55(E+(G* .5* (G+(* (G'.* 4+1* <)* +44)..),* N-5?* (G)* )W'.'('1F* N55(E+(GL* :G)
+EE-5I),* +--+1F)?)1(.* .G+;;* <)* '?E;)?)1(),* '1* N8;;* E-'5-* (5* N'-.(* 5448E+('51* 5N* (G)
,)I);5E?)1(* +1,* E)-?+1)1(;@* -)(+'1),* +.* +EE-5I),* 81;)..* (G)* E-'5-*D-'(()1* 451.)1(* 5N* (G)
054+;*S;+11'1F*28(G5-'(@*'.*5<(+'1),L

Page 55



=)+.51/**:5*)1.8-)*+*.+('.N+4(5-@*+EE)+-+14)*+1,*+,)Y8+()*.(+1,+-,.*5N*G@F')1)*+1,*-)N8.)
45;;)4('51L

T!AU M8-(G)-*,)(+';.*5N*.+N)(@*-+';'1F.*(5*<)*)-)4(),*+;51F*(G)*<581,+-@*<)(D))1*65--'((*758.)*+1,
(G)*+44)..*-5+,*(5*(G)*4+-*E+-P'1F*+-)+*.G+;;*<)*.8<?'((),*(5*+1,*+EE-5I),*'1*D-'('1F*<@*(G)
054+;*S;+11'1F*28(G5-'(@*E-'5-*(5*'1.(+;;+('51*51*.'()L

=)+.51g*:5*)1.8-)*+*.+('.N+4(5-@*.(+1,+-,*5N*,)I);5E?)1(L

T!!U M8-(G)-*,)(+';.*5N*(G)*?)+1.*<@*DG'4G*(G)*E-5E5.),*E+-P'1F*.E+4).*D';;*<)*?+-P),*58(*.G+;;*<)
.8<?'((),*(5*+1,*+EE-5I),*'1*D-'('1F*<@*(G)*054+;*S;+11'1F*28(G5-'(@*E-'5-*(5*(G)
45??)14)?)1(*5N*D5-P.*51*.'()L

=)+.51g*:5*)1.8-)*.+('.N+4(5-@*E+-P'1F*E-5I'.'51*N5-*-).',)1(.L

+,N7(=CF+?>GA

T!U ^N*(G)*,)I);5E?)1(*'.*4+--'),*58(*'(*D';;*<)*1)4)..+-@*N5-*4-5..'1FT.U*(5*<)*N5-?),*5I)-*(G)
E8<;'4*G'FGD+@*<@*(G)*C5814';*+.*7'FGD+@*28(G5-'(@L*:G'.*D';;*<)*,51)*+(*(G)*+EE;'4+1(Z.
)WE)1.)*'1*+445-,+14)*D'(G*&)4('51*!%]*5N*(G)*7'FGD+@.*24(*!`%AL**&G58;,*2EE;'4+('51*N5-
.84G*D5-P.*.G58;,*<)*?+,)*(5*(G)*C5814';Z.*&+N)-*&(-))(.*X)E+-(?)1(9*R-)1(*758.)9*$]`
7'FG*=5+,*>)?<;)@*6',,WL*72`*KRj**:);*A"A*%`$b*JAJAL**:G)*F-+1(*5N*E;+11'1F*E)-?'..'519
DG)(G)-*<@*(G)*054+;*S;+11'1F*28(G5-'(@*5-*51*+EE)+;9*,5).*15(*'1,'4+()*(G+(*451.)1(*D';;*<)
F'I)1*81,)-*(G)*7'FGD+@.*24(L

21@*E)-.51*D'.G'1F*(5*'1.E)4(*(G)*+<5I)*E+E)-.*.G58;,*451(+4(*V+-@*68-EG@9*:G)*S;+11'1F*&)-I'4)9*R-)1(
758.)9*$]`*7'FG*=5+,9*>)?<;)@9*6',,;).)W9*72`*KRj9*:);L*_5L*A"A*%`$b J""b

Page 56



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'78%"9&*:
5.;5

!2<&',"- !"#"!!$

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

%&'()*++,(--. "/$)0*'12,+)32*+4)5*,,264)57!)89:

;)<,26=)>2?@,&AB')*=+)+*'*C*-(),&AB'-)"$!!)D,+=*=>()%E,F(@)!$$$"G"H$

9B&-)I*?)&-)&=+&>*'&F()2=J@K

Agenda Item 8

Page 57



(>!>+?>@A "L)7EAE-'4)"$!"

BC(@A M2,'B6&>N)O*,N

0DC,,+,E'C(>CA 0(ICJ(@)<2=-EJ'*'&F()P2,EI

D7!CF+7,A "/$)0*'12,+)32*+4)5*,,264)57!)89:

0(707GCDA %ECI&--&2=)21)+('*&J-)?E,-E*=')'2)<2=+&'&2=)8)QJ*@&=A)21)'2?-2&J)*=+)A,*--RS
<2=+&'&2=))T)Q+('*&J-)21)J*=+->*?&=AR)*=+)<2=+&'&2=)H)Q?*,N&=A)I*=*A(I(='
?J*=R)21)?J*==&=A)?(,I&--&2=)+*'(+)""#!"#"$$H)QUO7)3(1.)$H#$VH/R)12,)'B(
>,(*'&2=)21)*=)2F(,1J26)>*,W?*,N)*=+)*)A,*--(+)*,(*)12,)-?(>&*JW(F(='-
?*,N&=AK

C00D+!C,FA M2,'B6&>N)O*,N)OJ*@A2J1

!7,FC!FA X*F(=)OJ*=

0DC,',7HGA
GGV#!/)W)O,2?2-(+)U*=+->*?()OJ*=

%?(>&*J)YF(='-)%>B(+EJ()*=+)X*=*A(I(=')OJ*=

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

(>!7==>,@CF+7,
Z,*=')<2=-(='

>J+GF+,E
%((),(?2,')12,)!"#$8!H)2=)'B&-)>2II&''(()*A(=+*K

0(707GCD
%ECI&--&2=)21)+('*&J-)?E,-E*=')'2)<2=+&'&2=)8)QJ*@&=A)21)'2?-2&J)*=+)A,*--RS)<2=+&'&2=))T)Q+('*&J-)21
J*=+->*?&=AR)*=+)<2=+&'&2=)H)Q?*,N&=A)I*=*A(I(=')?J*=R)21)?J*==&=A)?(,I&--&2=)+*'(+)""#!"#"$$H)QUO7
3(1.)$H#$VH/R)12,)'B()>,(*'&2=)21)*=)2F(,1J26)>*,W?*,N)*=+)*)A,*--(+)*,(*)12,)-?(>&*JW(F(='-)?*,N&=AK

K+GF7(L
%((),(?2,')12,)!"#$8!H)2=)'B&-)>2II&''(()*A(=+*K

07D+!L'!7,G+@>(CF+7,G
%((),(?2,')12,)!"#$8!H)2=)'B&-)>2II&''(()*A(=+*K

(>=C(MG
9B()12JJ26&=A)+('*&J-)*,()-ECI&''(+)12,)*??,2F*J

=2%&*$21<'N'!"3O$%$"3'P'"Q'2))1$82%$"3'.RS.TR/
9B()?*'>B@)*,(*-)21)'B()([&-'&=A)2F(,1J26)>*,)?*,N)6&JJ)C()'2?W-2&J(+)*=+),()-((+(+)'2)?,2F&+()*)A,*--)-E,1*>(
'B,2EAB2E'K)9B&-)62,N)-B*JJ)C()>*,,&(+)2E')6&'B&=)8)I2='B-)21)'B()>2=+&'&2=)C(&=A)+&->B*,A(+K

D23O<82)$34'N'!"3O$%$"3'6'"Q'2))1$82%$"3'.RS.TR/
9B()/)([&-'&=A)O,E=E-)7F&EI)',((-)*J2=A)'B()-2E'B(,=)-&+()21)'B()>*,)?*,N)*,()I*'E,&=A)6(JJK)9B()G)7F&EI
',((-)*J2=A)'B()M2,'B)-&+()6&JJ)C(),(?J*>(+)&=)'B()*E'EI=)*J2=A)6&'B)H)=(6)7J=E-)7F&EI)',((-)&=)'B()?J*='&=A
C*@-K)9B()B(+A()'B*')B*-)+&(+)6&JJ)*J-2)C(),(?J*>(+K)9B()=(6)?J*='&=A)6&JJ)C()I*&='*&=(+)'2)*)B&AB(,)-'*=+*,+
'B(=)'B()?,(F&2E-)',((-K)9B()*??J&>*='-)-&'()'B()?J*='&=A)'B*')6*-)>*,,&(+)2E')J*-')@(*,)*,2E=+)'B()C*-(C*JJ
>*A()*-)?,221)21)'B()&I?,2F(+)I*&='(=*=>(),(A&I(K

!2*'02*U'#2324&#&3%'N'!"3O$%$"3'R'"Q'2))1$82%$"3'.RS.TR/
9B()%?(>&*J)YF(='-)<*,)O*,N)&-)I*=*A(+)C@)*)A*'()'B*')&-)J2>N(+)*')*JJ)'&I(-)*?*,')1,2I)6B(=)&=)E-(K)9B(,(

Page 58



6&JJ)C()*)I*[&IEI)21)"T)(F(='-)?(,)@(*,)6&'B)*)I*[&IEI)21)8)(F(='-)?(,)I2='B)+E,&=A)'B()-EII(,)I2='B-
*=+)*)I*[&IEI)21)!)(F(=')?(,)I2='B)+E,&=A)'B()6&='(,K

9B()=EIC(,)*=+)1,(\E(=>@)21)-?(>&*J)(F(='-)?,2?2-(+)&-)>2=-&+(,(+)*>>(?'*CJ(K

D=()21)'B()?,2CJ(I-)6&'B)I*&='*&=&=A)?*,N&=A)J(F(J-)6&'B&=)*??,2F(+)J&I&'-)&-)'B()J*>N)21)>2=',2J)'B*')B*-)C((=
([(,>&-(+)&=)'B()?*-')2F(,)>E-'2I(,-)?*,N&=A)*J2=A)'B()(+A()21)-&'()*>>(--),2*+-)*=+)F(B&>J(-)I2E='&=A)'B(
>E,C)'2)?*,N)2=)2?(=)*,(*-)*J2=A-&+()'B()*>>(--),2*+-K)=)2,+(,)'2)2F(,>2I()'B&-)?,2CJ(I)'B()*??J&>*='-
B*F()*A,((+)'2)'B()<2E=>&J]-),(\E(-')'B*')?B@-&>*J)I(*-E,(-)C()&=-'*JJ(+)'2)?,(F(=')-E>B)E=*E'B2,&-(+
?*,N&=A)12,I)2>>E,,&=AK)7),(F&-(+))+,*6&=A))B*-)C((=)-ECI&''(+)+('*&J&=A)'B()&=',2+E>'&2=)21)*)=EIC(,)21
'&IC(,),*&J6*@)-J((?(,-)*=+)!I)B&AB)I('*J)C2JJ*,+-)&=)'62)N(@)*,(*-)*>,2--)'B()-&'()6B(,()E=J*61EJ)?*,N&=A
B*-)?,(F&2E-J@)C((=)*)>2=>(,=K)9B()?*,N&=A)+('(,,(='-)6&JJ)C()&=',2+E>(+)*')'B()(=',*=>()21)'B()-&'()*=+
'26*,+-)'B()I*&=)CE&J+&=A)*=+)*A*&=)*')'B()=2,'B(,=)(=+)21)'B()-&'()'26*,+-)'B()2F(,1J26)?*,N&=A)*,(*K)9B(
C2JJ*,+-)6&JJ)C()J2>*'(+)*J2=A-&+()'B()(+A()21)'B()*>>(--),2*+)6B(,()>*,-)*,()>E,,(='J@)*CJ()'2)I2E=')'B(
N(,CK)3*&J6*@)-J((?(,-)6&JJ)C()J2>*'(+)*J2=A)'B()>(=',()J&=()21)'B()*>>(--),2*+K)9B&-)6&JJ)=*,,26)(*>B)J*=(
'BE-)I*N&=A)&')&I?2--&CJ()12,)>*,-)'2)?*,N)&=)'B()*>>(--),2*+)6&'B2E')CJ2>N&=A)'B(),2*+K

(>!7==>,@CF+7,A Z,*=')<2=-(='

(>CG7,'V7('E(C,F+,E

Q!R 9B()?,2?2-(+)+(F(J2?I(=')&-)&=)A(=(,*J)*>>2,+*=>()6&'B)?2J&>&(-)>2='*&=(+)&=)'B(.W

^,(=']-)<2,()%',*'(A@)"$!$
^,(=')_=&'*,@)`(F(J2?I(=')OJ*=)"$$T
U2=+2=)OJ*=)"$!!

!7,@+F+7,GS(>CG7,GA

+,V7(=CF+?>GA

M2=()%?(>&1&(+

7=@)?(,-2=)6&-B&=A)'2)&=-?(>')'B()*C2F()?*?(,-)-B2EJ+)>2='*>')M(&J)X><J(JJ*=4)9B()OJ*==&=A)%(,F&>(4)^,(='
52E-(4)8TL)5&AB)32*+4)0(ICJ(@4)X&++J(-([4)57L)H^:4)9(JK)M2K)$"$)/L8V G"T8

Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'78%"9&*:
5.;5

!2<&',"- !"#$%!&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

'()*+,--.*//0 "1$+2,)34.-+54,-6+7,..486+79!+%:;

<+=.48>+?4@A.(BC)+,>-+-,),D,/*+.(BC)/+"$!!+E.->,>?*+'F.G*A+!$$$"H"&$

:C(/+I,@+(/+(>-(?,)(G*+4>JAK

Agenda Item 9

Page 61



(>!>+?>@A 1+L*D.F,.A6+"$!"

BC(@A M4.)C8(?N+O,.N

0DC,,+,E'C(>CA 2*IDJ*A+=4>/FJ),)(G*+L4.FI

D7!CF+7,A "1$+2,)34.-+54,-6+7,..486+79!+%:;

0(707GCDA P>)*.>,J+,>-+*Q)*.>,J+84.N/+)4+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+B4J3+?*>).*+DF(J-(>B+)4+*>,DJ*+@,.)+43
)C*+B.4F>-+3J44.+)4+D*+F/*-+,/+,+?,3*K

C00D+!C,FA OJ,A+R4J3+M4.)C8(?N+O,.N

!7,FC!FA S,G*>+OJ,>+T)-

0DC,',7HGA
'**+?4>-()(4>+"

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

(>!7==>,@CF+7,
R.,>)+?4>/*>)

>J+GF+,E
OJ,AB4J3+ M4.)C8(?N+ O,.N+ (/+ ,+ B4J3+ ?*>).*+ U&VC4J*+ B4J3+ ?4F./*+ 8()C+ ,//4?(,)*-+ -.(G(>B+ .,>B*W+ /()F,)*-+ 4>
M4.)C8(?N+O,.N6+,??*//*-+433+2,)34.-+54,-K++M4.)C8(?N+O,.N+(/+-*/(B>,)*-+(>+)C*+XYO+,/+S*).4@4J(),>+E@*>
T,>-+USETW6+,+/()*+43+>,)F.*+?4>/*.G,)(4>+(I@4.),>?*6+,>-+@FDJ(?+4@*>+/@,?*K+

:C*.*+(/+,J/4+,>+,-G*>)F.*+UI(>(W+B4J3+?4F./*+,>-+,+D,/*D,JJ+D,))(>B+?4F.)+4>+)C*+/()*6+,J4>B+8()C+,//4?(,)*-
,??*//+.4,-/+,>-+@,.N(>B+,.*,/6+,+-.,(>,B*+-()?C+,>-+@4>-/+U8,)*.+C,Z,.-/W+,>-+I,(>)*>,>?*+,.*,/K

:C*+B4J3+?*>).*+C,/+,>+*Q(/)(>B+)84V/)4.*A+?JFDC4F/*K+:C*+F@@*.+J*G*J+?4I@.(/*/+,+J4DDA6+.*/),F.,>)
U%[&/\IW+,>-+B4J3+/C4@+U]^1/\IW+8C(J*+)C*+J48*.+J*G*J+C,/+,+BAI+U%["/\IW6+I**)(>B+.44I/+,>-+,//4?(,)*-
/),33+,>-+/)4.,B*+,.*,/K++9J4>B+)C*+*,/)*.>+/(-*+43+)C*+DF(J-(>B+,.*+)84+J*G*J/+43+?4G*.*-+-.(G(>B+D,A/+8C(?C
4@*>+4F)+4>)4+)C*+>*))*-+3J44-J()+-.(G(>B+.,>B*K

0(707GCD
P>)*.>,J+,>-+*Q)*.>,J+84.N/+)4+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+?JFD+C4F/*+DF(J-(>B+)4+*>,DJ*+@,.)+43+)C*+B.4F>-+3J44.+)4+D*+F/*-+,/
,+?,3*K

K+GF7(L
:C*+B4J3+?4F./*+,>-+-.(G(>B+.,>B*+(/+J4?,)*-+4>+34.I*.+@J,A(>B+3(*J-/+48>*-+DA+)C*+=4F>?(J+,>-+_.*>)+.*I,(>/
)C*+3.**C4J-*.+43+)C*+J,>-K+OJ,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>+34.+,+B4J3+?4F./*+8,/+3(./)+B.,>)*-+(>+![[%K

P>+"$$!+@J,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>+8,/+B.,>)*-+34.+)C*+?4>/).F?)(4>+43+,+B4J3+?*>).*+?4I@.(/(>B+,+)84V/)4.*A
?JFDC4F/*6+3J44-J()+-.(G(>B+.,>B6+>*8+[VC4J*+B4J3+?4F./*+,>-+,>?(JJ,.A+3*>?(>B6+J,>-/?,@(>B6++?,.V@,.N(>B+,>-
,??*//+.4,-/+UOJ,>>(>B+5*30+[[#"%[^WK

:C*+>*8+B4J3+?*>).*+8,/+4@*>*-+(>+"$$H+DA+OJ,A+R4J3+T)-K+748*G*.6+)C*+-*G*J4@I*>)+8,/+>4)+?,..(*-+4F)
*>)(.*JA+(>+,??4.-,>?*+8()C+)C*+)*.I/+43+)C*+@J,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>K+9--()(4>,J+F/*/+,>-+-*G*J4@I*>)+C,-+),N*>
@J,?*+D*A4>-+8C,)+C,-+D**>+,@@.4G*-+(>+"$$!+@*.I(//(4>K+:C*/*+(>?JF-*-+)C*+(>?JF/(4>+43+,--()(4>,J+F/*/
8()C(>+)C*+DF(J-(>B+U.*/),F.,>)6+/C4@6+BAI6+?4>3*.*>?*+3,?(J()(*/W6+)C*+@.4G(/(4>+43+,+D,/*D,JJ+D,))(>B+?,B*6+,>
4G*.3J48+?,.+@,.N+,>-+,+I(>(+B4J3+?4F./*+U9-G*>)F.*+R4J3W+,>-+)C*+*.*?)(4>+43+C(BC*.+)C,>+4.(B(>,JJA+,@@.4G*-
>*)+3*>?(>B+,.4F>-+)C*+-.(G(>B+.,>B*K+:C*+B4J3+?4F./*+C,-+,J/4+D**>+J,(-+,/+,+&VC4J*+.,)C*.+)C,>+[VC4J*
?4F./*K+9+>FID*.+43+*>34.?*I*>)+,?)(4>/+,>-+@J,>>(>B+,@@J(?,)(4>/+34JJ48*-+/**N(>B+)4+.*BFJ,.(/*+)C*
/()F,)(4>K

O*.I(//(4>+)4+.*),(>+)C*+,-G*>)F.*+B4J3+3,?(J()A+U5*30+$&#$^&[W+,>-+)C*+4G*.3J48+?,.+@,.N+U5*30+$&#$^&1W+8,/
,@@.4G*-+DA+)C*+=4F>?(J+(>+"$$&K+O*.I(//(4>+)4+.*),(>+)C*+C(BC*.+/,3*)A+>*))(>B+,.4F>-+)C*+-.(G(>B+.,>B*+8,/
,@@.4G*-+(>+"$$^+U5*30+$^#$!^"WK+:C*+=4F>?(J+.*3F/*-+@*.I(//(4>+34.+)C*+.*)*>)(4>+43+)C*+D,/*D,JJ+D,))(>B

Page 62



?,B*+DF)+)C(/+-*?(/(4>+8,/+J,)*.+4G*.)F.>*-+DA+)C*+OJ,>>(>B+P>/@*?)4.,)*+(>+"$$^+34JJ48(>B+,>+,@@*,J+U5*30
$&#$^&"WK+O*.I(//(4>+34.+)C*+.*)*>)(4>+43+)C*+BAI+U5*30+$^#"&%$W+8,/+B.,>)*-+(>+"$$1+,>-+.*)*>)(4>+43+)C*
.*/),F.,>)+U5*30+$^#"&"[W+(>+"$$[K

:C*+B4J3+?*>).*+8,/+D4FBC)+DA+T*(/F.*+R4J3+T)-+(>+"$!$K

:C*+I4/)+.*?*>)+@J,>>(>B+-*?(/(4>/+.*J,)(>B+)4+)C(/+/()*+,.*+/*)+4F)+D*J480

"[#$1#"$!" Y*),(J/+/FDI())*-+@F./F,>)+)4+=4>-()(4>+%+UJ,A(>B+43+)4@/4(J+,>-+B.,//W`
=4>-()(4>+]+U-*),(J/+43+J,>-/?,@(>BW+,>-+=4>-()(4>+&+U@,.N(>B+I,>,B*I*>)
@J,>W+43+@J,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>+-,)*-+""#!"#"$$&+UTO9+5*30+$&#$^&1W+34.+)C*
?.*,)(4>+43+,>+4G*.3J48+?,.V@,.N+,>-+,+B.,//*-+,.*,+34.+/@*?(,JV*G*>)/
@,.N(>B M(&NA';5O5;;.'P'*&8"##&3Q&Q'N"*'2))*"R21'"3'%S$<'8"##$%%&&
24&3Q2T-

"!#$H#"$!" OJ,>>(>B+,@@J(?,)(4>+/FDI())*-+34.+)C* .*(>/),)*I*>)+43+@FDJ(?+.(BC)+43+8,A
UO5E2+%]W+,?.4//+)C*+-.(G(>B+.,>B*6+(>?JF-(>B+.,(/(>B+,+@.4)*?)(G*
*ID,>NI*>)+,J4>B+4>*+/(-*+43+)C*+344)@,)C+,>-+)C*+(>/),JJ,)(4>+43
@.4)*?)(G*+>*))(>B+4G*.+)C*+344)@,)C M(&NA';;OUU6;'P'2))*"R&Q'12<%
8"##$%%&&'T-

!!#$H#"$!" Y*),(J/+/FDI())*-+@F./F,>)+)4+?4>-()(4>+&+U-*),(J/+43+J,>-/?,@(>BW+,>-
?4>-()(4>+!H+UJ,>-/?,@*+I,>,B*I*>)+@J,>W+43+3FJJ+@J,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>
[[#"%[^+-,)*-+!]+S,A+"$$!+34.+?4>/).F?)(4>+43+,+B4J3+?*>).*'M(&NA';5O;5;V
P')&3Q$34T-

""#$[#"$!! Y*),(J/+,@@.4G*-+@F./F,>)+)4+@,.)+43+?4>-()(4>+"+UB.**>+.443V+I,)*.(,J/W
U5*30+!!#![^$WK+:C*/*+-*),(J/+8*.*+/FDI())*-+34JJ48(>B+,>+*>34.?*I*>)
(>G*/)(B,)(4>+U5*30+a#!!#$H$]WK

"^#$H#"$!! Y*),(J/+,@@.4G*-+@F./F,>)+)4+?4>-()(4>/+!U(WU-W+U@,(>)+3J44.+43+D,/*D,JJ
?,B*W++U5*30+!!#$&"1WK

!!#$]#"$!! Y*),(J/+,@@.4G*-+@F./F,>)+)4+?4>-()(4>/+&+U-*),(J/+43+J,>-/?,@(>BW+,>-+!H
UJ,>-/?,@*+I,>,B*I*>)+@J,>W+U5*30+!!#$]"$WK

%$#$^#"$$[ _.*,?C+43+?4>-()(4>+[+43+@J,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>+.*3*.*>?*+>FID*.+[[#"%[^
8C(?C+.*\F(.*-+)C,)+)C*+-.(G(>B+.,>B*+,>-+3J44-+J(BC)/+>4)+D*+F/*-+D*34.*
$^$$+C4F./+4.+,3)*.+""$$+C4F./+4>+,>A+-,A6+,@,.)+3.4I+4>*+3J44-J(BC)+8C(?C
I,A+D*+F/*-+F@+F>)(J+""%$+C4F./+)4+,(-+D,JJ+?4JJ*?)(4>K+U5*30+++a#$^#$1$]WK
93)*.+.*@*,)*-+*G*>(>B+G(/()/+DA+I*ID*./+43+)C*+=4F>?(Jb/+@J,>>(>B
*>34.?*I*>)+)*,I+()+8,/+,B.**-+)C,)+)C*+D.*,?C+C,-+?*,/*-K

$!#$H#"$$1 OJ,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>+B.,>)*-+34.+)C*+.*)*>)(4>+43+*Q(/)(>B+BAI>,/(FI+,)+)C*
OJ,AB4J3+M4.)C8(?N+O,.N+R4J3+=*>).*+UX/*+=J,//+Y"W+U5*30+$^#"&%$WK

"]#$]#"$$[ OJ,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>+B.,>)*-+34.+)C*+.*)*>)(4>+43+*Q(/)(>B+.*/),F.,>)+UX/*
=J,//+9%W+/FDc*?)+)4+,+Y**-+43+9B.**I*>)+-,)*-+"">-+d,>F,.A+"$$[+F>-*.
'*?)(4>+!$&+43+)C*+:48>+,>-+=4F>).A+OJ,>>(>B+9?)+![[$6+,/+,I*>-*-
U5*30+$^#"&"[WK

07D+!L'!7,G+@>(CF+7,G
:C*+.*J*G,>)+@J,>>(>B+@4J(?(*/+,.*+/*)+4F)+F>-*.+)C*+_.*>)+=4.*+').,)*BA+U"$!$W+,>-+)C*+/,G*-+@4J(?(*/+43+)C*
_.*>)+X>(),.A+Y*G*J4@I*>)+OJ,>+U"$$]W6+,/+/FII,.(/*-+D*J480

_.*>)+=4.*+').,)*BA+U"$!$WK

=O!+++++++'@,)(,J+Y*G*J4@I*>)+').,)*BA
=O!1+++++O.4)*?)(4>+,>-+a>C,>?*I*>)+43+E@*>+'@,?*6+'@4.)/+,>-+_(4-(G*./()A

Page 63



_.*>)+X>(),.A+Y*G*J4@I*>)+OJ,>+U"$$]W

_a!+++++++X.D,>+Y*/(B>+'),)*I*>)/
_a"+++++++:48>/?,@*0+T4?,J+=4>)*Q)+,>-+=C,.,?)*.
_a[+++++++9.?C()*?)F.,J+eF,J()A
aO"+++++++M4(/*+f+g(D.,)(4>
:M""+++++O,.N(>B+'),>-,.-/+h+M4>V5*/(-*>)(,J+Y*G*J4@I*>)/
:5M%]++'*.G(?(>B+(>+M*8+Y*G*J4@I*>)
E'!+++++++Y*/(B>,)(4>+43+SET
E'"+++++++9??*@),DJ*+X/*/+(>+SET
E'%+++++++Y*G*J4@I*>)+4>+SET
E'&+++++++OFDJ(?+E@*>+'@,?*
E'!"+++++Y*G*J4@I*>)+4>+'()*/+43+_4.4FBC+R.,-*+!+M,)F.*+=4>/*.G,)(4>+PI@4.),>?*
E'!H+++++'@*?(*/+O.4)*?)(4>

:C*+T4>-4>+OJ,>+U"$!!W

O4J(?A+"K!1+ R.**>+(>3.,/).F?)F.*0+)C*+>*)8.4N+43+4@*>+,>-+B.**>+/,@?*/
O4J(?A+%K!&+ O.4)*?)(4>+,>-+*>C,>?*I*>)+43+/4?(,J+(>3.,/).F?)F.*
O4J(?A+%K![+ '@4.)/+3,?(J()(*/
O4J(?A+^K!^+ S*).4@4J(),>+E@*>+T,>-
O4J(?A+^K!1+ O.4)*?)(>B+J4?,J+4@*>+/@,?*

!7,GWDFCF+7,

D"821'*&<$Q&3%<'23Q'9X<$3&<<&<A

]+4Dc*?)(4>/+C,G*+D**>+.*?*(G*-+3.4I+J4?,J+.*/(-*>)/+,>-+F/*./+43+)C*+B4J3+?4F./*K+:C*+?4>?*.>/+.,(/*-+,.*
/FII,.(/*-+,/+34JJ48/0

! M4>VB4J3(>B+F/*+>4+J4>B*.+)C*+@.*V-4I(>,>)+F/*+,>-+)C*+DF(J-(>B+C,/+D*?4I*+/FD/),>)(,JJA+.*),(J+(>
>,)F.*+8C(?C+(/+>4)+,@@.4@.(,)*+4>+S*).4@4J(),>+E@*>+T,>-+,>-+OFDJ(?+E@*>+'@,?*K

! :C(/+(/+,+3F.)C*.+(>)*>/(3(?,)(4>+43+)C*+F/*+,>-+8(JJ+B*>*.,)*+,--()(4>,J+).,33(?+,>-+-*I,>-+34.+?,.
@,.N(>B+)C,)+?,>>4)+D*+,??4II4-,)*-+8()C(>+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+?,.V@,.N(>B+,.*,/K

! +:C(/+@.4@4/,J+8(JJ+,--+)4+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+@.4DJ*I+8()C+344-+.*3F/*+B*>*.,)*-+DA+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+.*/),F.,>)K

! P3+B.,>)*-+)C*+?,3*/+4@*>(>B+)(I*/+/C4FJ-+D*+.*/).(?)*-+)4+4>JA+)C4/*+)(I*/+)C,)+)C*+-.(G(>B+.,>B*+,>-
B4J3+?4F./*+(/+4@*>K+P)+/C4FJ-+>4)+D*+,JJ48*-+)4+4@*>+8C*>+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+.*/),F.,>)+(/+4@*>K

! :C*+*Q(/)(>B+.*/),F.,>)+,J.*,-A+C,/+,>+,.*,+/*)+,/(-*+,/+,+?,3*+8C(?C+?4>).,-(?)/+)C*+,@@J(?,>)b/
@J,>>(>B+/),)*I*>)+(>3*.*>?*+)C,)+)C*+.*/),F.,>)+4>JA+?,)*./+34.+34.I,J+I*,J/K

! :C*+?4>)(>F*-+3,(JF.*+43+)C*+R4J3+?4F./*+4@*.,)4./+)4+?4I@JA+8()C+4F)/),>-(>B+?4>-()(4>/+,>-+4)C*.
D.**?C*/+43+?4>).4J+/F?C+F>,F)C4.(/*-+/(B>,B*+,>-+4G*./@(JJ+@,.N(>B+DA+)C*+/(-*+43+,??*//+.4,-/K

9>+4Dc*?)(4>+C,/+,J/4+D**>+.*?*(G*-+3.4I+7,.@*.+OJ,>>(>B+=4>/FJ),>)/+T)-+4>+D*C,J3+43+_JF*+R(>B*.+_,.+,>-
5*/),F.,>)+T)-+8C4+4@*.,)*+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+.*/),F.,>)+4>+)C*+/()*K+:C*(.+?4>?*.>/+,.*+/FII,.(/*-+,/+34JJ48/0

! X>-*.+)C*+)*.I/+43+)C*(.+J*,/*+,B.**I*>)+8()C+OJ,AB4J3+M4.)C8(?N+O,.N+T)-+)C*+4@*.,)4./+43+)C*
*Q(/)(>B+.*/),F.,>)+C,G*+*Q?JF/(G*+.(BC)/+)4+D*+)C*+/4J*+?,)*.*./+(>+.*/@*?)+43+)C*+,@@J(?,)(4>+DF(J-(>B
,>-+)C,)+>4+4)C*.+?,)*.*./+,.*+@*.I())*-+)4+F/*+,>A+@,.)+43+)C*+DF(J-(>BK

! :C*A+,J/4+8(/C+)4+@4(>)+4F)+)C,)6+?4>).,.A+)4+)C*+,//*.)(4>/+I,-*+(>+)C*+,@@J(?,>)b/+OJ,>>(>B
'),)*I*>)6+)C*.*+,.*+*Q(/)(>B+(>34.I,J+-(>(>B+3,?(J()(*/+4>+)C*+@.*I(/*/K

! O*.I(//(4>+8,/+4>JA+B.,>)*-+34.+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+.*/),F.,>)+4>+)C*+D,/(/+)C,)+()+8,/+/I,JJ+(>+/?,J*+,>-
.*\F(.*-+)4+@.*/*.G*+4.+*>C,>?*+,?)(G()(*/+,//4?(,)*-+8()C+)C*+B4J3+?4F./*K+

! P)+C,/+D**>+*/),DJ(/C*-+DA+.*J*G,>)+?,/*+J,8+)C,)+@J,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>+/C4FJ-+4>JA+D*+B.,>)*-+(3+)C*.*
(/+,+i.*,/4>,DJ*+@.4/@*?)+43+)C*+-*G*J4@I*>)+D*(>B+(I@J*I*>)*-K+'(>?*+_JF*+R(>B*.+_,.+,>-
5*/),F.,>)+T)-+C,/+*Q?JF/(G*+.(BC)/+)4+4@*.,)*+?,)*.(>B+3,?(J()(*/+(>+)C*+DF(J-(>B+,>-+,J.*,-A+@.4G(-*/

Page 64



.*3.*/CI*>)+3,?(J()(*/+)4+/*.G*+)C*+>**-/+43+)C*+@.(I,.A+F/*6+)C*+,--()(4>,J+?,3j+(/+>4)+>*?*//,.A+,>-
84FJ-+D*+?4>).,.A+)4+)C*+-*G*J4@I*>)+@4J(?(*/+/**N(>B+)4+@.4)*?)+S*).4@4J(),>+E@*>+T,>-K

! :C*+(//F*+43+@.*V*I@)(4>+I,A+D*+,+I,)*.(,J+?4>/(-*.,)(4>+8C*>+,//*//(>B+,@@J(?,)(4>/+34.
?4I@*)(>B+F/*/K++:C*+(//F*+43+)C*+)(I(>B+43+-*?(/(4>/+),N*>+4>+.(G,J+,@@J(?,)(4>/+8,/+?4>/(-*.*-+(>
=C(*3),(>+=4>/).F?)(4>+T)-+G+T(G*.@44J+=()A+=4F>?(J+"^#$%#$&6+8C(?C+*/),DJ(/C*-+)C,)++8C*.*++/(I(J,.
@J,>>(>B++,@@J(?,)(4>/+4>+-(33*.(>B++/()*/+?4I*++34.8,.-++,)+-(33*.*>)+)(I*/+,>-+8C*.*+)C*.*+(/+4>JA
/?4@*+34.+4>*+@*.I(//(4>+(>+,+J4?,J+,.*,+-F*+)4+4)C*.+@4J(?A+?4>/).,(>)/6+)C*+-*G*J4@I*>)+?4>).4J
/A/)*I+/C4FJ-+4@*.,)*+4>+,+k3(./)+?4I*V3(./)+/*.G*-k+D,/(/K

! :C*+@.*G(4F/+,@@J(?,)(4>+B.,>)*-+@*.I(//(4>+34.+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+.*/),F.,>)+4>+)C*+D,/(/+)C,)+)C*+F/*+8,/
,>+4.-(>,.(JA+(>?(-*>),J+F/*+43+)C*+B4J3+?*>).*+)C,)+84FJ-+D*+F>J(N*JA+)4+,)).,?)+3F.)C*.+?J(*>)*J*+4.
?.*,)*+,+/(B>(3(?,>)JA+B.*,)*.+@,.N(>B+-*I,>-+4.+).,>/@4.)+*33*?)/K

! :C*+,@@J(?,>)+C,/+@.4G(-*-+>4+*G(-*>?*+)4+/F@@4.)+)C*+,//*.)(4>+)C,)+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+3,?(J()(*/+,.*
(>/F33(?(*>)+)4+I**)+)C*+>**-/+43+)C*+B4J3+?*>).*K+:C*+@.4@4/*-+,--()(4>,J+?,)*.(>B+,.*+>4)+>*?*//,.A
>4.+84FJ-+)C*/*+3,?(J()(*/+D*+8C4JJA+,>?(JJ,.A+)4+)C*+B4J3+?*>).*+F/*6+,>-+,/+/F?C+)C*+@.4@4/,J/+,.*
?4>).,.A+)4+-*G*J4@I*>)+@J,>+@4J(?(*/+/**N(>B+)4+@.4)*?)+SETK

!! :C*+@.4@4/*-+?,)*.(>B++3,?(J()(*/+8(JJ+,)).,?)+,--()(4>,J+@,//(>B+).,-*+,>-+?4>).,.A++)4++)C*++,//*.)(4>/
(>++)C*+,@@J(?,>)b/+OJ,>>(>B+/),)*I*>)+)C,)+)C*.*+(/+/F.@JF/+?,@,?()A+(>+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+?,.+@,.N+)C*
4Dc*?)4.+I,(>),(>/+)C,)+@,.N(>B+-*I,>-+*Q?**-/+*Q(/)(>B+@.4G(/(4>+,>-+)C,)6+4>+4??,/(4>/6+)C*.*+(/
>4+/@,.*+?,.+@,.N(>B+?,@,?()A+J*,-(>B+)4+?,.+@,.N(>B+4>+)C*+,??*//+.4,-K+:C*+@.4@4/,J/+8(JJ+(>*G(),DJA
B*>*.,)*+/4I*+,--()(4>,J+@,.N(>B+-*I,>-+3.4I+@,//(>B+).,-*++h++)C(/++-*I,>-++?,>>4)++D*
,??4II4-,)*-++8()C(>++)C*++*Q(/)(>B++?,.++@,.N(>B+@.4G(/(4>+,>-+I,A+.*/FJ)+(>+3F.)C*.+(>,@@.4@.(,)*
4G*./@(JJ+@,.N(>B+4>+)C*+,??*//+.4,-+?4>).,.A+)4+C(BC8,A+/,3*)AK++P>?(-*>),J+,-+C4?+?,.+@,.N(>B+8(JJ
,J/4+-*).,?)+3.4I+)C*+?C,.,?)*.+,>-+G(/F,J+\F,J()A+43+)C*+SETK

! XYO+@4J(?A+:5M!+.*\F(.*/+-*G*J4@I*>)/+C,G(>B+,+@4)*>)(,JJA+/(B>(3(?,>)+(I@,?)+4>+)C*+).,>/@4.)
>*)84.N+/C4FJ-+D*+,??4I@,>(*-+DA+,+:.,>/@4.)+9//*//I*>)+U:9WK+:C(/+/C4FJ-+(>?4.@4.,)*+@.4@4/*-
).,33(?+.*-F?)(4>+I*,/F.*/+DA+)C*+-*G*J4@*.+U*KBK+R.**>+:.,>/@4.)+OJ,>WK++P>+)C(/+?,/*6+)C*+,@@J(?,>)
C,/+>4)+/FDI())*-+,+:9+>4.+C,/+,+R.**>+:.,>/@4.)+@J,>+D**>+/FDI())*-+8()C+)C*+,@@J(?,)(4>K
OJ,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>+/C4FJ-+>4)+D*+B.,>)*-+(>+)C*+,D/*>?*+43+/F?C+(>34.I,)(4>+)4+*>/F.*+)C,)+)C*.*+(/
>4+,-G*./*+(I@,?)+4>+)C*+C(BC8,A+/,3*)AK

! :C*+@.4@4/*-+-.,8(>B/+-4+>4)+/C48+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+.*/),F.,>)+*>).,>?*+-44.+)C(/+,I*>-I*>)+)4+)C*
J,A4F)+C,/+>4)+D**>+,B.**-+DA+)C*+4@*.,)4.K

9+J*))*.+43+/F@@4.)+C,/+D**>+.*?*(G*-+3.4I+,+J4?,J+.*/(-*>)K

Y*&3%H<'K$4SZ2['23Q'F*23<)"*%'@&1$R&*['F&2#

=,.+@,.N(>B+?4>/(/)/+43+&$+/@,?*/+8()C(>+)C*+I,(>+?,.+@,.N+)4+)C*+3.4>)+43+)C*+/()*6+@JF/+,>+,--()(4>,J+4G*./@(JJ
@,.N(>B+,.*,+34.+,D4F)+H$+?,./+,)+)C*+>4.)C*.>+*>-+43+)C*+DF(J-(>B6+,??*//*-+G(,+,+@.(4.()A+J*3)V(>#J*3)V4F)
cF>?)(4>+4>)4+2,)34.-+54,-K

:C(/+,@@J(?,)(4>+@.4@4/*/+(>)*.>,J+,J)*.,)(4>/+)4+)C*+J,A4F)+43+)C*+?JFDC4F/*+)4+,??4II4-,)*+,+?,3j+8()C
/*,)(>B+34.+,D4F)+^$+@,).4>/6+@,.)JA+)C.4FBC+)C*+I4.*+*33(?(*>)+F/*+43+/@,?*+,>-+@,.)JA+)C.4FBC+,+.*-F?)(4>+(>
)C*+/(Z*+43+)C*+B4J3+/C4@+)4+%[^I"K+M4+,J)*.,)(4>/+)4+,??*//+4.+@,.N(>B+,.*+@.4@4/*-K

E>V/).**)+@,.N(>B+,J4>B+2,)34.-+54,-+(/+@.4C(D()*-+,)+,JJ+)(I*/6+8()C+)C*+.4,-+?4>/*\F*>)JA+D*(>B+B*>*.,JJA
J(BC)JA+@,.N*-K+OFDJ(?+).,>/@4.)+,??*//+)4+)C*+/()*+(/+I4-*.,)*+UO:9T+"W6+8()C+3(G*+DF/+/*.G(?*/+8()C(>+&]$
I*).*/K

:C(/+@.4@4/*-+?,3j+3,?(J()A+(/+(>)*>-*-+)4+D*+,>?(JJ,.A+)4+)C*+@.(I,.A+F/*+43+)C*+/()*+,/+,+B4J3+?*>).*K+9/+/F?C6
)C*+@.4@4/*-+?,3j+F/*+/C4FJ-+>4)+,)).,?)+/(B>(3(?,>)+>FID*./+43+G(/()4./+)4+)C*+/()*+(>+()/+48>+.(BC)+,>-+)CF/
/C4FJ-+>4)+C,G*+,+/(B>(3(?,>)+(I@,?)+4>+).(@+B*>*.,)(4>+)4+)C*+/()*+U,J)C4FBC+()+I,A+*Q)*>-+G(/(),)(4>+C4F./
/J(BC)JA+,>-+)CF/+(>?.*,/*+@,.N(>B+-*I,>-6+DF)+)C*.*+(/+>48+,>+4G*./@(JJ+@,.N(>B+3,?(J()A+)4+?4G*.+)C(/
*G*>)F,J()AWK+P>+,--()(4>6+)C*+?,3j+8(JJ+@,.)JA+4??F@A+/@,?*+?F..*>)JA+),N*>+DA+)C*+B4J3+/C4@6+8C(?C+/C4FJ-+,J/4
C*J@+)4+I(>(I(/*+)C*+>*)+(I@,?)+43+)C*+@.4@4/,JK

Y*J(G*.(*/+)4+)C*+?,3j+8(JJ+D*+,DJ*+)4+I,N*+F/*+43+)C*+/*.G(?*+A,.-+,)+)C*+>4.)C*.>+*>-+43+)C*+DF(J-(>B6+8C(?C+(/
,??*@),DJ*K

Page 65



7(BC8,A+,>-+:.,>/@4.)+Y*J(G*.A >4)*+)C,)+)C*.*+C,G*+D**>+?4>?*.>/+.,(/*-+DA+J4?,J+.*/(-*>)/+,D4F)+)C*+/()*
,??*//+,..,>B*I*>)/+,>-+)C*+XV)F.>/+)C,)+@*.(4-(?,JJA+),N*+@J,?*+(>+2,)34.-+54,-+)4+?(.?FIG*>)+)C*+D,>+4>
.(BC)V)F.>(>B+I4G*I*>)/K+748*G*.6+)C(/+@.4@4/,J+(/+>4)+?4>/(-*.*-+/(B>(3(?,>)+*>4FBC+)4+8,..,>)+)C*+/*?F.(>B
43+3F>-/+)48,.-/+I,c4.+?C,>B*/+)4+)C*+/()*+,??*//+J,A4F)K

:C*.*+,.*+>4+4Dc*?)(4>/+4>+).,>/@4.),)(4>+B.4F>-/+)4+)C(/+@.4@4/,JK

G)"*%'>34123Q

Y4+>4)+4Dc*?)+)4+)C*+@.4@4/,JK

(>=C(\G
P>).4-F?)(4>

:C*.*+,.*+)84+,@@J(?,)(4>/+.*J,)(>B+)4+OJ,AB4J3+M4.)C8(?N+O,.N++4>+)C(/+?4II())**/+,B*>-,0

;5O.U;] OJ,>>(>B+,@@J(?,)(4>+34.+(>)*.>,J+,>-+*Q)*.>,J+84.N/+)4+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+?JFD+C4F/*
DF(J-(>B+)4+*>,DJ*+@,.)+43+)C*+B.4F>-+3J44.+)4+D*+F/*-+,/+,+?,3*K

;5O5;;. Y*),(J/+/FDI())*-+@F./F,>)+)4+=4>-()(4>+%+UJ,A(>B+43+)4@/4(J+,>-+B.,//W`
=4>-()(4>+]+U-*),(J/+43+J,>-/?,@(>BW+,>-+=4>-()(4>+&+U@,.N(>B+I,>,B*I*>)
@J,>W+43+@J,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>+-,)*-+""#!"#"$$&+UTO9+5*30+$&#$^&1W+34.+)C*
?.*,)(4>+43+,>+4G*.3J48+?,.V@,.N+,>-+,+B.,//*-+,.*,+34.+/@*?(,JV*G*>)/
@,.N(>B

_4)C+,@@J(?,)(4>/+,.*+.*?4II*>-*-+34.+,@@.4G,JK

O.4@4/*-+>*8+?,3j

:C*+/()*+(/+8()C(>+(>+,>+,.*,+43+S*).4@4J(),>+E@*>+T,>-+,>-+,+'()*+43+M,)F.*+=4>/*.G,)(4>
PI@4.),>?*+,>-+OFDJ(?+E@*>+'@,?*+F>-*.+)C*+_.*>)+X>(),.A+Y*G*J4@I*>)+OJ,>K

P>+![[%+@J,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>+8,/+B.,>)*-+)4+.*-*G*J4@+)C*+/()*+,/+,+B4J3+?4F./*+,>-+,+3F.)C*.
@*.I(//(4>+8,/+B.,>)*-+(>+"$$!+34.+)C*+*.*?)(4>+43+,+?JFDC4F/*+,>-+B4J3+-.(G(>B+.,>B*K+:C*
?4>/*>)*-+?JFDC4F/*+DF(J-(>B+(>?JF-*-+,+?433**+/C4@+43+,@@.4Q(I,)*JA+]"$/\I+8C(?C+8,/+,>?(JJ,.A+)4+)C*
@.(>?(@J*+F/*+43+)C*+/()*+,/+,+B4J3+?*>).*K++748*G*.+)C(/+8,/+J,)*.+.*@J,?*-+DA+,+.*/),F.,>)#D,.+U9%W+43+/4I*
%[H/\I+(>+"$$1K

:C*+@.4@4/,J+(>G4JG*/+,J)*.,)(4>/+)4+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+DF(J-(>B+)4+,JJ48+@,.)+43+)C*+B.4F>-+3J44.+)4+D*+F/*-+,/+,+?,3*K
+:C*+?,3*+84FJ-+C,G*+,>+,.*,+43+!^^/\I+,>-+84FJ-+4??F@A+@,.)+43+)C*+B.4F>-+3J44.+?F..*>)JA+F/*-+34.
?(.?FJ,)(4>+/@,?*6+D,)C.44I/+,>-+,+/I,JJ+*J*I*>)+43+)C*+@.4V/C4@K++P>+,--()(4>+)4+)C*+>*8+?,3*6+)C*+*Q(/)(>B
D,)C.44I/+84FJ-+D*+.*@4/()(4>*-+,>-+)C*+.*?*@)(4>+.*J4?,)*-+(>+3.4>)+43+)C*+I,(>+*>).,>?*+8()C+/*,)(>B+,.*,/
4@@4/()*K++aQ)*.>,JJA+)C*+4>JA+?C,>B*/+84FJ-+D*+)C*+(>/*.)(4>+43+,+B.,@C(?+(>3(JJ+8,JJ+)4+.*@J,?*+)C*+*Q(/)(>B
D.(?N84.N+4>+@,.)+43+)C*+3.4>),B*+,>-+)84+>*8+-44./+)4+J(>N+)C*+?,3*+)4+)C*+F@@*.+J*G*J+-.(G(>B+.,>B*+D,A/K
:C*+*Q(/)(>B+D,JJ+,>-+-.(>N/+-(/@*>/*./+84FJ-+,J/4+D*+.*@4/()(4>*-K

R(G*>+)C*+.*J,)(G*JA+/I,JJ+/?,J*+43+)C*+@.4@4/*-+?,3j+,>-+)C*+3,?)+)C,)+)C*+,@@J(?,>)/+,.*+8(JJ(>B+)4+,??*@)
?4>-()(4>/+.*/).(?)(>B+()/+4@*.,)(4>+)4+4>JA+8C*>+)C*+B4J3+?*>).*+(/+(>+4@*.,)(4>+433(?*./+,.*+/,)(/3(*-+)C,)+()
84FJ-+D*+,>+,>?(JJ,.A+F/*+F>J(N*JA+)4+,)).,?)+?F/)4I*./+4)C*.+)C,>+@,).4>/+43+)C*+B4J3+?*>).*K+:C*+@.4@4/,J
-4*/+>4)+(>?.*,/*+)C*+DF(J)+344)+@.(>)+43+)C*+/()*+,>-+(/+)C*.*34.*+?4>/(-*.*-+>4)+)4+?4>).,G*>*+@4J(?(*/+/**N(>B
)4+@.4)*?)+S*).4@4J(),>+E@*>+T,>-+8C(?C+/),)*+)C,)+>*8+-*G*J4@I*>)+4>+SET+/C4FJ-+D*+/I,JJ+(>+/?,J*+,>-
.*\F(.*-+)4+@.*/*.G*+4.+*>C,>?*+,?)(G()(*/+,//4?(,)*-+8()C+)C*+@,.)(?FJ,.+4@*>+/@,?*K

=4>?*.>/+C,G*+D**>+*Q@.*//*-+DA+4Dc*?)4./+)C,)+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+?,.+@,.N(>B+4>+)C*+/()*+(/+,J.*,-A+43)*>+,)
?,@,?()A+.*/FJ)(>B+(>+@,.N(>B+4G*.+,??*//+.4,-+N*.D/K+9/+/),)*-+@.*G(4F/JA+)C*+@.4@4/*-+?,3j+(/+>4)+*Q@*?)*-
)4+B*>*.,)*+/(B>(3(?,>)+,--()(4>,J+G(/()4./+,>-+(/+)C*.*34.*+F>J(N*JA+)4+,--+)4+)C(/+@.4DJ*IK+OCA/(?,J+I*,/F.*/
)4+@.*G*>)+?,./+3.4I+I4F>)(>B+)C*+,??*//+.4,-+N*.D/+C,G*+D**>+,B.**-+,/+@,.)+43+)C*+/FDI(//(4>+43+-*),(J/
/FDI())*-+@F./F,>)+)4+=4>-()(4>+&+U@,.N(>B+I,>,B*I*>)+@J,>W+43+@J,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>+-,)*-+""#!"#"$$&+UTO9
5*30+$&#$^&1W+34.+)C*+?.*,)(4>+43+,>+4G*.3J48+?,.V@,.N+,>-+,+B.,//*-+,.*,+34.+/@*?(,JV*G*>)/+@,.N(>BK+:C*/*

Page 66



-*),(J/+,.*+D*(>B+?4>/(-*.*-+F>-*.+@J,>>(>B+.*3*.*>?*+!"#"!!$+4>+)C*+?4II())**+,B*>-,K

E)C*.+4Dc*?)(4>/+/),)*+)C,)+)C*+>*8+?,3j+(/+F>>*?*//,.A+,>-+)C,)+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+.*/),F.,>)+F/*+,J.*,-A+?,)*./
34.+@,).4>/+/**N(>B+.*3.*/CI*>)K+748*G*.+433(?*./+-4+>4)+?4>/(-*.+)C(/+)4+D*+,+I,)*.(,J+@J,>>(>B
?4>/(-*.,)(4>+,>-+()+(/+>4)+34.+)C*+@J,>>(>B+/A/)*I+)4+(>)*.G*>*+(>+I,))*./+43+?4II*.?(,J+?4I@*)()(4>K+P)+(/
@.4@4/*-+)C,)+,+>FID*.+43+?4>-()(4>/+D*+(I@4/*-+4>+)C*+>*8+?,3j+.*/).(?)(>B+,??*//6+C4F./+43+4@*.,)(4>+,>-
)C*+)A@*+43+.*3.*/CI*>)+433*.*-K+:C*/*+,.*+(>)*>-*-+)4+*>/F.*+)C,)+)C*+F/*+(/+,>?(JJ,.A+)4+)C*+B4J3+?*>).*+,>-
*>C,>?*/+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+F/*/+,G,(J,DJ*+8()C(>+)C*+/()*6+,/+.*\F(.*-+DA+@4J(?A+4>+,@@.4@.(,)*+-*G*J4@I*>)+4>
SETK

P)+C,/+D**>+/),)*-+)C,)+F>-*.+)C*+)*.I/+43+()/+J*,/* _JF*+R(>B*.+_,.+,>-+5*/),F.,>)+T)-+C,/+*Q?JF/(G*+.(BC)/
)4+4@*.,)*+?,)*.(>B+3,?(J()(*/+(>+)C*+DF(J-(>B+,>-+,J.*,-A+@.4G(-*/+.*3.*/CI*>)+3,?(J()(*/+)4+/*.G*+)C*+>**-/+43
)C*+@.(I,.A+F/*K+P)+C,/+,J/4+D**>+/),)*-+)C,)+()+C,/+D**>+*/),DJ(/C*-+DA+.*J*G,>)+?,/*+J,8+)C,)+@J,>>(>B
@*.I(//(4>+/C4FJ-+4>JA+D*+B.,>)*-+(3+)C*.*+(/+,+.*,/4>,DJ*+@.4/@*?)+43+)C*+-*G*J4@I*>)+D*(>B+(I@J*I*>)*-K
748*G*.+)C*.*+(/+>4+@CA/(?,J+4.6+(>+433(?*./+G(*8+@4J(?A+(I@*-(I*>)+)4+)C*+@.4@4/*-+?,3j+F/*+D*(>B
(I@J*I*>)*-K+:C*+J*B,J+.*/).(?)(4>+,J4>*+-4*/+>4)+I*,>+)C,)+)C*.*+(/+>4+.*,/4>,DJ*+@.4/@*?)+43+)C*
-*G*J4@I*>)+D*(>B+(I@J*I*>)*-K+T*,/*/+?,>+D*+/F..*>-*.*-6+,J)*.*-+4.+D4FBC)+4F)K+E33(?*./+-4+>4)+?4>/(-*.
)C,)+)C*+B.,>)+43+@J,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>+84FJ-+@.*cF-(?*+)C*+*Q(/)(>B+.*/),F.,>)+4@*.,)4.+3.4I+*>34.?(>B+)C*
)*.I/+43+)C*(.+J*,/*K

'(>?*+_JF*+R(>B*.+_,.+,>-+5*/),F.,>)+T)-+C,/+*Q?JF/(G*+.(BC)/+)4+4@*.,)*+?,)*.(>B+3,?(J()(*/+(>+)C*+DF(J-(>B
,>-+,J.*,-A+@.4G(-*/+.*3.*/CI*>)+3,?(J()(*/+)4+/*.G*+)C*+>**-/+43+)C*+@.(I,.A+F/*6+)C*+,--()(4>,J+?,3j+(/+>4)
>*?*//,.A+,>-+84FJ-+D*+?4>).,.A+)4+)C*+-*G*J4@I*>)+@4J(?(*/+/**N(>B+)4+@.4)*?)+S*).4@4J(),>+E@*>+T,>-K

:C*+4Dc*?)4.+C,/+/()*-+?,/*+J,8+/),)(>B+)C,)+8C*.*++/(I(J,.+@J,>>(>B++,@@J(?,)(4>/+4>+-(33*.(>B++/()*/+?4I*
34.8,.-++,)+-(33*.*>)+)(I*/+,>-+8C*.*+)C*.*+(/+4>JA+/?4@*+34.+4>*+@*.I(//(4>+(>+,+J4?,J+,.*,+-F*+)4+4)C*.+@4J(?A
?4>/).,(>)/6+)C*+-*G*J4@I*>)+?4>).4J+/A/)*I+/C4FJ-+4@*.,)*+4>+,+k3(./)+?4I*V3(./)+/*.G*-k+D,/(/K+748*G*.
433(?*./+C,G*+,J.*,-A+*Q@.*//*-+)C*+G(*8+)C,)+)C*.*+(/+>4+@4J(?A+?4>/).,(>)+)4+D4)C+F/*/+4@*.,)(>B+)4B*)C*.K

(>!7==>,@CF+7,A R.,>)+=4>/*>)

(>CG7,'^7('E(C,F+,E

U!W :C*+@.4@4/*-+-*G*J4@I*>)+(/+(>+B*>*.,J+,??4.-,>?*+8()C+@4J(?(*/+?4>),(>*-+(>+)C*0V

_.*>)l/+=4.*+').,)*BA+"$!$
_.*>)+X>(),.A+Y*G*J4@I*>)+OJ,>+"$$]
T4>-4>+OJ,>+"$!!

!7,@+F+7,GO(>CG7,GA

U!W :C*+.*/),F.,>)+F/*+C*.*DA+,@@.4G*-+IF/)+>4)+4@*.,)*+4F)/(-*+)C*+C4F./+43+$^%$+,>-+"%$$6
'F>-,A+)4+:CF./-,A6+,>-+$^%$+,>-+I(->(BC)+4>+L.(-,A+,>-+',)F.-,A6+4.+,)+,>A)(I* )C*
*Q(/)(>B+-.(G(>B+.,>B*+4.+B4J3+?4F./*+J4?,)*-+8()C(>+)C*+/()*+,.*+>4)+(>+4@*.,)(4>+F>J*//+,B.**-
(>+8.()(>B+DA+)C*+T4?,J+OJ,>>(>B+9F)C4.()AK

5*,/4>0+:4+*>/F.*+)C*+F/*+.*I,(>/+3F>?)(4>,JJA+J(>N*-+)4+)C*+@.(I,.A+F/*+43+)C*+B4J3+?*>).*
,>-+)4+@.*/*.G*+J4?,J+,I*>()AK

U"W :C*+4>JA+*>).,>?*+)4+)C*+?,3*+)C,)+?F/)4I*./+I,A+3(./)+*>)*.+4.+J*,G*+)C*+@.*I(/*/+/C,JJ+D*+)C*
I,(>+*>).A+)4+)C*+B4J3+?*>).*+DF(J-(>B6+G(,+()/+I,(>+.*?*@)(4>+,.*,6+>*,.+)C*+?*>).*+43+()/+8*/)*.>
*J*G,)(4>K+

5*,/4>0+:4+*>/F.*+)C,)+,??*//+.*I,(>/+3F>?)(4>,JJA+J(>N*-+)4+)C*+@.(I,.A+F/*+43+)C*+B4J3
?*>).*+,>-+)4+@.*/*.G*+J4?,J+,I*>()AK

U%W M4+@.(G,)*+3F>?)(4>/6+)C,)+*Q?JF-*+,>A+I*ID*.+43+)C*+@FDJ(?+4.+,>A+B4J3+?*>).*+F/*.6+4.+.*\F(.*
@F.?C,/*+43+,+)(?N*)+)4+*>)*.+I,A+D*+C*J-+(>+)C*+?,3*K

Page 67



5*,/4>0+:4+*>/F.*+)C*+F/*+.*I,(>/+3F>?)(4>,JJA+J(>N*-+)4+)C*+@.(I,.A+F/*+43+)C*+B4J3+?*>).*
,>-+)4+@.*/*.G*+J4?,J+,I*>()AK

U]W :C*+@.*I(/*/+/C,JJ+D*+F/*-+4>JA+34.+)C*+/*.G(>B+43+C4)+,>-+?4J-+-.(>N/+,>-+?4J-+4.+.*C*,)*-
/>,?N/+4>JA+,>-+34.+>4+4)C*.+@F.@4/*/+8()C(>+X/*+=J,//+9!6+9"+4.+9%+,/+-*3(>*-+(>+)C*+:48>
,>-+=4F>).A+OJ,>>(>B+UX/*+=J,//*/W+E.-*.+![1^+,/+,I*>-*-+F>J*//+4)C*.8(/*+,B.**-+(>
8.()(>B+DA+)C*+T4?,J+OJ,>(>B+9F)C4.()AK

5*,/4>0+M4+/*@,.,)*+F/*+/C4FJ-+?4II*>?*+8()C4F)+)C*+@.(4.+,@@.4G,J+43+)C*+T4?,J+OJ,>>(>B
9F)C4.()A+(>+4.-*.+)4+*>/F.*+)C,)+F/*+43+)C*+@.*I(/*/+-4*/+>4)+@.*cF-(?*+)C*+,I*>()A+43+)C*
,.*,+,>-+?4>34.I/+8()C+=4F>?(Jl/+@4J(?(*/K

UHW :C*+-*G*J4@I*>)+)4+8C(?C+)C(/+@*.I(//(4>+.*J,)*/+IF/)+D*+D*BF>+>4)+J,)*.+)C,>+)C*+*Q@(.,)(4>
43+)C.**+A*,./+D*B(>>(>B+4>+)C*+-,)*+43+)C(/+@*.I(//(4>K

5*,/4>0++:4+?4>34.I+8()C+)C*+.*\F(.*I*>)/+43+'*?)(4>+[!+43+)C*+:48>+,>-+=4F>).A+OJ,>>(>B
9?)+![[$K

U&W :C*+-*G*J4@I*>)+C*.*DA+@*.I())*-+/C,JJ+D*+?,..(*-+4F)+(>+,??4.-,>?*+8()C+)C*+34JJ48(>B
,@@.4G*-+-.,8(>BU/W+,>-#4.+-4?FI*>)U/W

HH^#$!+V+'()*+OJ,>
HH^#$]+V+aQ(/)(>B+'*?)(4>/
HH^#$H+V+aQ(/)(>B+f+O.4@4/*-+5*,.+aJ*G,)(4>/
HH^#$^+V+aQ(/)(>B+R.4F>-+LJ44.+OJ,>
HH^#!!+U5*G+=W+V+O.4@4/*-+R.4F>-+LJ44.+OJ,>
HH^#!&+V+Y*),(J+43+M*8+R.,@C(?+2,JJ
HH^#!^+V+9J?4G*+Y*),(J

OJ,>>(>B6+Y*/(B>+f+9??*//+'),)*I*>)+DA+S,G*>+OJ,>+T)-

5*,/4>0++L4.+)C*+,G4(-,>?*+43+-4FD)+,>-+(>+)C*+(>)*.*/)/+43+@.4@*.+@J,>>(>BK

U^W :C*+@.4@4/*-+?,3*+F/*+/C,JJ+>4)+?4II*>?*+F>)(J+,JJ+)C*+84.N/+,B.**-+F>-*.+@J,>>(>B
.*3*.*>?*+>FID*.0 !"#"!!$ ,/+@,.)+43+)C*+/FDI(//(4>+43+-*),(J/+@F./F,>)+)4+?4>-()(4>/
=4>-()(4>+%+UJ,A(>B+43+)4@/4(J+,>-+B.,//W`+=4>-()(4>+]+U-*),(J/+43+J,>-/?,@(>BW+,>-+=4>-()(4>+&
U@,.N(>B+I,>,B*I*>)+@J,>W+43+@J,>>(>B+@*.I(//(4>+-,)*-+""#!"#"$$&+UTO9+5*30+$&#$^&1W+34.
)C*+?.*,)(4>+43+,>+4G*.3J48+?,.V@,.N+,>-+,+B.,//*-+,.*,+34.+/@*?(,JV*G*>)/+@,.N(>B6+C,G*+D**>
3FJJA+(I@J*I*>)*-+)4+)C*+/,)(/3,?)(4>+43+)C*+=4F>?(JK

5*,/4>0+:4+*>/F.*+)C,)+)C*+@,.N(>B+,..,>B*I*>)/+,.*+@.4@*.JA+I,>,B*-+,>-+(>+)C*+(>)*.*/)/
43+@.4@*.+@J,>>(>BK

+,^7(=CF+?>GA

M4>*+'@*?(3(*-
(>^>(>,!>'@7!W=>,FGA

_.*>)b/+=4.*+').,)*BA+"$!$
_.*>)b/+X>(),.A+Y*G*J4@I*>)+OJ,>+"$$]
:C*+T4>-4>+OJ,>+"$!!

9>A+@*./4>+8(/C(>B+)4+(>/@*?)+)C*+,D4G*+@,@*./+/C4FJ-+?4>),?)+M*(J+S?=J*JJ,>6+:C*+OJ,>>(>B+'*.G(?*6+_.*>)
74F/*6+%][+7(BC+54,-6+2*IDJ*A6+S(--J*/*Q6+79[+&_;6+:*JK+M4K+$"$+1[%^ H"]%

Page 68



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Received PLANNING Appeals between 1-Sep-2012 30-Sep-2012

Planning Committee: 24 October, 2012

and

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

12/0566

Proposal:
51 Willesden Lane, Kilburn, London, NW6 7RL

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission07/09/2012

Removal of existing unauthorised decking and timber fencing and installation of proposed decking with 
stainless stell balustrading and glazed panel screening in front of restaurant on Willesden Lane

Application Number:

Location:

12/0656

Proposal:
30 Lancelot Road, Wembley, HA0 2BN

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission03/09/2012

Retrospective application for the conversion of dwellinghouse into three self contained flats and erection of a 
single storey rear extension

Application Number:

Location:

12/0921

Proposal:
832 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA0 3EN

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission04/09/2012

Change of use of part of the ground floor from retail (Use Class A1) to a mini-cab office (sui-generous)

Application Number:

Location:

12/1014

Proposal:
393 North Circular Road, Stonebridge, London, NW10 0HS

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission28/09/2012

Demolition of existing shed to dwellinghouse and erection of a detached two storey one bedroom 
dwellinghouse in rear garden with associated external amenity space accessed off Scout Approach

Application Number:

Location:

12/1362

Proposal:
8 Station Parade, London, NW2 4NH

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission29/09/2012

Erection of first floor extension to existing take away restaurant (Use Class A5) to provide preparation/wash 
area with new extract system and flue.

Application Number:

Location:

12/1363

Proposal:
Kensal Green Station, College Road, London, NW10 5JT

Application Type ADV OtherTeam: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission27/09/2012

Erection of 4.9m x 3.9 m single sided internally illuminated advertisement hoarding on land to the east of 
Kensal Green station fronting Harrow Road

Application Number:

Location:

12/1397

Proposal:
326 Tokyngton Avenue, Wembley, HA9 6HH

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission03/09/2012

Retention of existing outbuilding to the rear of dwellinghouse, with a proposed reduction to its height and depth
 and change of use to store/gym

Agenda Item 10

Page 69



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Received PLANNING Appeals between 1-Sep-2012 30-Sep-2012

Planning Committee: 24 October, 2012

and

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

12/1467

Proposal:
1 Woodside Place, Wembley, HA0 1UW

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission25/09/2012

Change of use from unauthorised dwelling to a games room/gym/bike store and retention of existing detached 
single storey outbuilding in the rear garden of dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

12/1552

Proposal:
291 Kilburn Lane, Maida Hill, London, W9 3EG

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission25/09/2012

Conversion of shop into two-bedroomed flat, including alterations to existing shopfront.

Application Number:

Location:

12/1660

Proposal:
226 Walm Lane, London, NW2 3BS

Application Type CONS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission06/09/2012

Details pursuant to condition 4 (external materials) of full planning application reference 11/3041 dated 
12/01/2012 for rebuilding of single and two storey rear projection and insertion of 3 x windows in flank 
elevation to dwellinghouse (as revised by plans received 11/01/2012)

Application Number:

Location:

12/1661

Proposal:
226 Walm Lane, London, NW2 3BS

Application Type CONS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission06/09/2012

Details pursuant to condition 5 (materials) of full planning application reference 11/1587 dated 01/09/2011 for 
full planning permission sought for erection of 2 x single storey rear extensions; replacement of all existing 
windows with timber windows including within the existing front and rear dormers, replacement of garage door 
and insertion of 2 new ground floor side windows as revised by plans received 01/09/2011 (revised 
description)

Page 70



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 24 October, 2012

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Sep-2012 and 30-Sep-2012Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/08/0621

194A Purves Road, London, NW10 5TG
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 21/09/2012

Without planning permission, the erection of a single storey outbuilding in rear garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0177

721 and 721A North Circular Road, Neasden, London, NW2 7AH
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 21/09/2012

Without planning permission, the erection of a first floor rear extension and the installation of windows at first 
floor level on the side elevation

("The unauthorised development")

AND

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises of the premises to eight flats

("The unauthorised change of use")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0389

47 Paxford Road, Wembley, HA0 3RQ
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 05/09/2012

Without planning permission, the erection of a building in the rear garden of the premises. 

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0709

45 Beaumont Avenue, Wembley, HA0 3BZ
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 12/09/2012

Without planning permission, the erection of two buildings in rear garden of premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0747

445 Kenton Road, Harrow, HA3 0XY
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 03/09/2012

Without planning permission, the change of use of ground floor premises from professional services (Use 
Class A2) to a mixed use as a travel agency (Use Class A1) and a mini-cab hire business (Use Class Sui 
Generis).

("The unauthorised change of use")

Page 71



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Decisions on PLANNING Appeals between 1-Sep-2012 30-Sep-2012and

Item 4/02

Planning Committee: 24-Oct-2012

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0174 Northern Team

169 Edgware Road, Kingsbury, London, NW9 6LP

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 24/09/2012

PINSRefNo A/12/2174888/NWF

Change of Use from Newsagents (Use Class A1) to Hot Food Takeaway (Use Class A5), including the 
installation of an extraction duct to the rear.

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0282 Northern Team

134B Melrose Avenue, London, NW2 4JX

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal withdrawn Appeal Decision Date: 07/09/2012

PINSRefNo A/12/2182020/NWF

Erection of a rear dormer window with Juliet balcony and installation of two front rooflights to dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0793 Western Team

51 Sudbury Court Drive, Harrow, HA1 3ST

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Technically Deleted Record Appeal Decision Date: 03/09/2012

PINSRefNo D/12/2181997

Erection of a first floor side and rear extension, a side dormer window, a rear dormer window, one side rooflight
 and two front rooflights to dwellinghouse

Page 73



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT Appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Sep-2012 and 30-Sep-2012

Planning Committee: 24 October, 2012

Item 4/02

Decisions on ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

12 St James Gardens, Wembley, HA0 4LJ

Western TeamE/11/0708

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 10/09/2012

PINSRefNo C/12/2171853

Without planning permission, the erection of an L-shaped building in the rear garden of premises, the erection of a 
smaller building in the rear garden of premises and the erection of a single storey rear extension onto the back of an 
existing extension to dwellinghouse.

("The unauthorised development")

Page 75



Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting
	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	3 72-74 Chamberlayne Road, London, NW10 3JJ (Ref. 12/2150)
	4 1-5 Opal Mews, London, NW6 (Ref.12/2292)
	5 Saya Enterprise, Shree Swaminarayan Hindu Mission, 54 Meadow 	Garth, London, NW10 8HD (Ref.11/2628)
	6 Northwick Park Hospital, Watford Road, Harrow, HA1 3UJ (Ref.12/1615)
	7 Land Adjacent to Morritt House, Talbot Road, Wembley, HA0 (Ref.12/1383)
	8 280 Watford Road, Harrow, HA1 3TZ (Ref.12/2110)
	9 280 Watford Road, Harrow, HA1 3TZ (Ref.12/0316)
	10 Planning Appeals - September 2012
	Received ENFORCEMENT appeals 2
	Decided PLANNING appeals 3
	ENFORCEMENT Appeal 4


